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HORACE S. FORD
77 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE
CAMBRIDGE 39, MASSACHUSETTS

Subject: Massachusetts Republican Finance Committee Fund-Raising for
National and State 1952 Republican Campaigns.

To Members of the Staff:

This is intended only for those who are interested in the success of the
Republican Campaign and candidates (state and national) in the forthcoming
election.

The officers of the Massachusetts Republican Finance Committee --
Charles C. Cabot, General Chairman, and Robert Cutler, General Vice
Chairman -- are requesting institutions in this area to permit opportunity for
such members of their staffs as are interestedin the success of the Republican
Party and candidates to contribute to the funds needed to carry on the
Campaign.

Obviously the Institute and its Administration can neither solicit funds
for this purpose officially or otherwise, nor can the Institute endorse or
approve parties or candidates. Permission, however, has been granted to
the undersigned to take on the assignment of seeing that all members who
are interested have an opportunity of making such contributions as they wish.
Similar permission from the Institute will be accorded solicitation in behalf
of the Democratic Campaign.

Support for this Campaign must come from thousands of individuals.
Corporations are not permitted by law to contribute. The case is well-
stated in a Boston Herald editorial of September 19.

There is enclosed a subscription card and a return addressed envelope.
You may use this if you wish, or forward subscription directly to the
Massachusetts Republican Finance Committee, 8 Beacon Street, Boston, Mass.
Your attention to the above will be heartily appreciated by

70ur‘s very truly,

~f

Horace S. Ford

P.S. The Institute is under no expense for this solicitation.

Enclosures = 3
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Boston Herald, September 19, 1952

Neighbor to Neighbor

Beardsley Ruml is badly informed
if he thinks the Democrats’ appeal
for $5 contributions from grass roots
supporters is something new and dif-
ferent. Republicans have been rely-
ing heavily on small contributers for
years and are actively pushing a new
drive now.

All of which reminds us that, if
you haven’'t gotten in on the Bay
State GOP’s special “neighbor to
meighbor” plan, this is definitely the
time to do so. A lively state finance
committee has organized all but 25 of
Massachusetts’ 351 cities and towns
for solicitation purposes. But Repub-

licans who are interested in a real
victory this year should not wait for
a volunteer to come to their door.
themselves,

They should volunteer

slip $5 (or $500 or 50c) in an envelope,
and send it to the Republican Finance
Committee, 8th floor, 8 Beacon Street,
Boston 8, Mass., where it will be cred-
ited back to their local collectors.

Winning elections is a neighbor-
hood matter even when the total vote
runs into the tens of millions. And
it is money collected at the grass roots
and spent at the grass roots that en-
ables the whole campaign machine to
function smoothly.

Republican prospects are good in
Massachusetts this year, as they are
in the nation. But there will be no
free ride to victory. We are confident
that local Republicans, well in excess
of the state committee’s goal of 150,-
000, will dig into their pockets to the
utter confusion of Mr. Ruml and his
crowd.
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® The increase in business tax per worker from
1941 to 1951 excluding unemployment com-
pensation was:

WSS B . 8 Sem . 2090
Massachusetts . 4309%,

In the last three years, there were 44% more
people on the state payroll to service only 2%
more industrial jobs.

® Massachusetts’ state debt has increased 22
times in 7 years since Gov. Saltonstall. It is
now over Six Hundred Million
Dollars.

THE RESULTS

Dever's bungling bureauracy has
earned the reputation of DRIVING
BUSINESS AND JOBS OUT OF MASS-
ACHUSETTS.

Pardon the Inconvenience

In 1950, Massachusetts paid $11,313 per mile
for upkeep of highways. New Jersey paid only
$4,663 per mile. All other states pay less than
one-half of what New Jersey pays.

Republican State Officials:

State Committee
Daniel Tyler, Jr. . s (CESIP AN
Mrs. Raymond W. Wheeler ... Vice Chairman

Finance Committee
Richard Preston A Chairman

Julia B. Kirlin ... Vice Chairman
F. Burnham Chapman B /P H. Q. Chairman

The Republican Candidates:
Dwight D. Eisenhower for President.
Richard M. Nixon for Vice President.
Sen. Henry Cabot Lodge, Jr. for Re-election.
Christian A. Herter for Governor.
Sumner G. Whiitier for Lt. Governor.
Beatrice H. Mullaney for Secretary of State.
Roy C. Papalia for State Treasurer.
David J. Mintz for State Auditor.
George Fingold for Attorney General.

GIVE AND WORK TO ACHIEVE
A BETTER BUSINESS ATMOSPHERE
IN MASSACHUSETTS

It takes change to make a dollar —
It takes dollars to make a change.

THE TIME TO CHANGE IS NOW!!

Prospectus

THE

Republican Party

OFFERS 2/au
A CHANCE TO INVEST IN THE
FUTURE OF

Masiachudells

A REPUBLICAN GOVERNMENT
IN MASSACHUSETTS MEANS

A Betler Badinedi Aimas p/teae,
MORE JOBS, AND A

Reller .ftiae'ng Jaa Us Al

MassacHuseTTs RepusLican Finaxce CoMMITTEE
8th Floor, 8 Beacon Street, Boston 8
LAfayette 3-7535

i 3



Buy Your Shanre -
in The Future

HELP TO ACHIEVE A BETTER BUSI-
NESS ATMOSPHERE IN MASSACHU-
SETTS and the NATION

HERE IS YOUR ACTION PROGRAM:

1. Make your contribution to the Massa-
chusetts Republican Finance Committee
as soon as possible.

[§]

Get your friends to make their contribu-

tions NOW.

3. Volunteer to serve the Republican party

in your town or precinct.

4, Vote to put Republicans in State and

National offices.

5. Support the Republican cbjectives:—

a. To keep jobs in Massachusetts by keep-
ing Industry in Massachusetts.

b, To restore public morality to the gov-
ernment of the Commonwealth.

¢. To meet the social needs of the times in
the REPUBLICAN WAY through
private channels and initiative as op-
posed to state-managed funds and un-
limited bureaucratic and political con-
trol .and waste.

d. To make state government projects
produce income on a self-paying basis
whenever possible.

e. To be guided by the welfare of the
citizens of Massachusetts in our attitude
toward all legislation.

WHAT MAKES MASSACHUSETTS
RUN?

Your government, like your business or your
household runs on money. Where does that
government money come from?

Natural Resources? WE HAVE NONE.
Agriculture? NO LONGER DOES
MASSACHUSETTS RELY ON AGRICUL-
TURE FOR ITS INCOME. Only ONE
PERCENT of Massachusetts income comes
from agriculture, forestry or fisheries.

Therefore what really makes Massachusetts run

is — MONEY FROM BUSINESS.

WHAT DETERMINES HOW MUCH

MONEY THE STATE AND ITS CITI-

ZENS MAY USE?

40% of the Bay State’s business is manu-
facturing.
Most of the remaining 60% services manu-
facturing.
The net result is that 8 out of 10 jobs in
Massachusetts depend on industry.

Therefore what Massachusetts really depends on

for jobs and money is —

BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
S0, WHAT’S THE PICTURE?

Blanchard’s suppressed report said:

“There is a widespread belief that the at-
titude of the legislative and executive branches
of the State Government in Massachusetts
towards industries show a lack of understand-
ing, Interest, and support. In many cases it
is felt that even hostility to industry exists.
Whether justified or not, the fact that this
belief is held by so many of those whose de-
ceisions determine whether their companies
are to stay in Massachusetts and expand there
or go elsewhere is of profound importance to
the future of the Commonwealth.”

What effect does this have on Massachusetts as
a whole?

FACTS, FACTS, FACTS

® From 1900 to 1951:

Increase in population in U. S. . ... 103%
Increase in wage earners in U. S. 180 %
Increase in population in Massachusetts 70%
Increase in wage carners in Mass. only 34%
® From 1929 to 1951:
Increase in income payments to individuals:
In the 5 other New England states ... 191%
In Massachusetts . ... only 125%
® From 1923 to 1930:

The change in number of production workers:
In the 5 other New England states:
increase LN% SRR
In Massachusetts: decrease ... — 18%

e

® Corporation taxes in Massachusetts supply a
larger percentage of state revenue than in any
other of the 48 states.

INational AVETAZE ..o | 10970
Massachusetts i 289



Tos Professor Wienar
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Monday, October €:

The Owl, leaves Boston 12:30 a.m,, arrives NYC
at 6:15 a,m., (You can remain aboard until
?7:30 a.m, )

Dr. Ted Shedlovsky

Rockefeller Inst, for Medical Regearch
Y8rk Ave, and 66th St.

REgent 4-800,

Mr, Henry Simon
630 Fifth Ave, -~ luncgheon at 12:3C ==
CIrcle 5=6400,

The King's Crown Hotel

420 West 116th St. Telephone hotel to
UNiversity 4-2700, confirm reservation,

Tuesday, Ogtober 7:

Hotel reservation at Hotel Barclay, So. Rittenhouse
Square,

Dr, Henry L. Bockus
Dept. of Internal Medicine, Coll, of Physichans
250 South 18th St.

Dr. Bockus will call for you 2t 6:15 to take you
to the 6:30 dinner, The dinner is a black
tie affair,

N
X

2
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Mon' ;] Oct. 6.
lih%mka5nk7\IhehQKl_ta\Ngufxank,LRuome%terf*w—\qwarrinigg_,

The Owl to New York (Roomette )
leaves South Station, 12:30 a.m,
Arrives N,Y,C, 6:15 a.,m., Can remain aboard until 7:30.

Dr, Ted Shedlovsky

Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research MyS .\ C D
York Avenue and 66th Street Ml o
REgent 4-800, |

Mr, Henry Simon '
630 Fifth Avenue, 12:30 luncheon ,}ﬂw““
CIrcle 5-6400, o

The King's Crown Hotel { 5 u). z&élr,
- 12 o W. lI6?® -

U!f{-,vfu
Tues,.,, Oct, 7.

Hotel reservation at Hotel Barclay, So, Rittenhouse Square,

Dr, Henry L. Bockus 2
Dept. of Internal Medicine'(#(:- f\ i
250 South 18th. St.

Dr. Bockus will call for you at 6:15 to take you to the
6:30C dinner (black tie).

Expenses: train fare to NYC -- 11,90
6.44 oo .
2.00 Y el : AN
N.Y. to Ph¥lly 3,06. jaru
4



EXTRA.- .. InCOfporated Ridgewood 6-6549—6-4057-]

517 SHERWOOD ROAD
HO-HO-KUS, NEW JERSEY

October 1, 1952

Dr. HNorbert Wiener

Professor of "athematics
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Dear Dr. Wiener:

You may remember that I have recently written you about my
trainers used for aerial gunnery training in the last war and
about the installations for television I am now building follow=-
ing the same general principles.

Your work, particularly your writings, have had such a profound
influence in this that we have been calling our most complex in-
stallation a "Cybermotion" system. I hope that this word, spring-
ing from the title of your book "Cybernetics" has your blessing.

|We would consider it an honor for you to see the models we have in
\oPeration. If you are ever in this vicinity we would be glad to
|set them up for you.

If there are any further works in the field of Cybernetics that
could be read and understood by a Yale man, I would be most grate-
ful if you could suggest them to me.

Sincerely yours,

/\M.ft‘u:bwzrl«u

HWewhall Douglas
nd/cw

cc sent to: Nilo 16, Apartment 2
Mexico, D. F.,, Mexico



CLASS OF SERVICE

"WESTERN -
UNION

W. P, MARSHALL, PRESIDENT

This is a full-rate
Telegram or Cable-

unless its de-
erred character is in-
dicated by a suitable
symbol above or pre-
ceding the address.

SYMBOLS
DL=Day Letter

NL=Night Letter

LT=Int'l Letter Telegram

VLT=Int"l Victory Lu.

The filing time shown in the date line on telegrams and day letters is STANDARD TIME at point of origin. Time of receipt is STANDARD TIME at point of destination

BA6LE
«NVB433 NL PD=NEW
:PROF NORBET W IENER=
" DEPT OF MATHEMATICS MASS INSTITUTE OF
CAMBRIDGE MASS= |

HAVEN CONN 1=

‘SHALL BE AT TECH FRIDAY AT ELEVENs
3 ‘GEORGE DUBE=wn

THE COMPANY WILL APPRECIATE SUGGESTIONS FROM ITS PATRONS CONCERNING ITS SERVICE

TECHNOLOGY



SCIENTIFIC

October 1, 1952

Dear Dr. Wiener:

I regret that it has taken me so long to answer your let-
ter of September 18, which arrived while I was on vacation.
I appreciate that you have taken the trouble to set down
your position in the matter of the article for our Septem-
ber issue.

We are of course very much disturbed that you should hold
these opinions. We should like very much to give you a
complete account that might cast a somewhat different

light on the matter. Unfortunately, however, Gerard Piel,
who is very much involved in the proceeding, is away for
two weeks. A4s a result this letter is primarily an
acknowledgement of yours, and should in no way be construed
to close the matter from our point of view. You may expect
to hear from us again.

Meantime, however, I should like to make two observations.
One is that, if anyone is guilty of inconsiderate behavior
in the matter, it is we and not Giorgio de Santillana.
Moreover, I should like to state very positively that Dr.
de Santillana was not paid a commission to obtain the ar-
ticle from you, as is suggested by your letter. Ve can
see no reason whatever for holding Dr. de Santillana res-
ponsible for what has happened.

The other point I wish to make has to do with a remark
that you made during our telephone conversation of last
month. You said that your boocks were not even mentioned
in our bibliography of the September issue. They were
most assuredly mentioned. You will find "The Human Use of
Human Beings," and "Cybernetics" are the first two entries
in the bibliography beginning on page 192 of that issue.

Cordially,

e F e

Dennis Flanagan
DF:ap Editor

Dr. Norbert Wiener

Department of Mathematics
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Cambridge 39, Massachusetts
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October 1, 19562

Dr. Henry L. Bockus

Department of Internal Medicine
250 “outh 18th Street
Philadelphia 3, Pennsylvenia

Dear Dr. Bockus:

I am etarting to Philadelphia on Mondey, October 6, but I
shall stop over in New York for & luncheon with my
publisher, I plan to arrive in Philadelphia on Tuesday
afterncon, October 7, and I shall go directly to the
Hotel Barclay. I have the mznuscrint of my lecture
finished now, &nd I shall have your copy with me when I
arrive,

I shaell oall you Tueedey afternoon., My wifeé will be with
me,

Singerély yours,

Norbert Wiener

hb

[ ama fu/j/TQj



COPY

October 1, 1952

Dr. Moritz Chaefetz

Public FHezlth Service
United States Coast Guard
Cape May, New Jersey

Desr Moritz:

I sam glad that you can be in Philasdelphia on Tuesday
evening, October 7th, I plen to errive there that after-
noon, &and & reservation hee been made for me at the

Hotel Berclsy, So, Rittenhcuse Scguere, Call me there
when you get to the city, and 1f you can't reach me,

gét in touch with Dr, H,L. Bockus, 260 South 18th 8t,

There's & dinner I've scked them to invite you to
Tuesday evening, et 6:30 at the Hall of The College of
Physlcisns, This ies a black tle affalr,

Margaret and I are lcoking forward to seelng you.

Sincerely yours,

Norbert Wiener
hb



Collect Telegram, October 1, 1952, to:

Mr, Georges R. Dube
Dept. of Mathematics
Yale University

New Haven Connecticut.

Have talked with Salem about your Fulbright proposal.
Willing to aupport your applicstion, but would like to
talk over your subject with you first. Could you

come to Cambridge on Friday, October 3, for appointment
at 11 a,m.

Norbert Wiener

._i =



COPY

October 1, 19562

Dr, Theodore Shedlovsky

Roskefeller Institute for Medisal Research
York Avenue and 66th 95t,

New York, New York,

Year Dr. Shedloveky:

Profecssor Wiener has asked me to tell you that he ie going
to be in New York on Monday, October 6, for a luncheon
engagement with his publisher. He will spend the night
in the ocity before going on to Philadelphls for a lecture
at the College of Phyeicians on Tueaday evening,

He hopes to see you elther Monday morning or afternoon,
and will csll you when he grrives in New York early that
morning.

Sincerely yours,

Mre, George Baldwin
Becretary to Prof. Wiener



COPY

October 1, 1952
Septe

Mr, Henry Simon

Simon and Schuster, Inec.
630 Fifth Avenue

New York 20, New York

Dear Mr, Simon:

This letter ie to confirm your conversation thie morn-
ing with Professor Wiener, Professor Wiener will be
in New York on Monday, October 6, and will be at your
office in time for & 12:30 luncheon engagement,

Sincerely yours,

¥re. George Baldwin
Seeoretary to Prof., Wiener



J N A HAWKINS
2 October 1952

1520 N.Santa Anita ave.
Arcadia,Calif.

Dr. Norbett Wiener

Mathematics Dept.

Mass.Institute of Technology

Cambridge,iass.

Dear Dr. Wiener;
Dr.Vearn Knudsen of UCLA introduced us following a lecture you
gave at Westwood Campus about 3 years ago.

Knowing something of your interest in human Servo phenomena I enclose a rough
description of one example of "Hunting" that I am currently encountering. This
may turn out to be a common form of tremur,in which case file it or forget it.

If any further information is required I could have my Opthamalogist try to
examine my left retina while the oscillation is present. This would take a little
doing as I don't know how long the eye mwust be dark adapted before the osecillation
will sgtart.

There may be a Thesis idea in the electromechanical voltage regulator called the
"ReBohm" and made near New York City. It is a relay structure with ten finger
contacts closing in succession used to maintain constant voltage,current or
frequency. There is something wrong with the available math on the subject
although the device is not particularly new. We have done a lot of work trying
to meke theory and practice agree in this device with rather poor success. There
are some subtle difficulties 1nvolv1ng aspects of infinite gain,regulation slope
and the tendancy to operate as a monostable multivibrator. I think a more elegant
mathematical approach is necesgsary "than either the manufacturer or us have found.
One of your students might like to undertake the analysis.The justification
for this problem lies in the new regquiremsnts for high preecision tube filament
regulation in modern military electronic systems working from power mains sources
that sometimes can vary from 50 to 800 cycles,during test or flight. Variable
frequency filament regulators are not common. This Regohm device seems to resemble
a magnetically controlled triode vacuum tube with ten finite steps of plate
resistence variation,but analysis on this basis leads to difficulties.

More power to Cybernetics.

» \‘ N
Sincerely \ A ] 4 , g
\I F \ }) e, ' N AN

JNA Haykins

(C/Q€/s %j

L&



J N A HAWKINS 2 October 1952
2 AM

NOTES ON AN OSCILLATION PHENOMENON IN THE LEFT EYE.

I have had about 10 Iritis attacks in my left eye over the past 15 years,the last
starting about three weeks ago.This acute attack was stopped rather quickly by
Atropine and Cortone eye drops which were discontinued a week ago. In the last
week I have noticed about 5 periods of an a.c.variation in image intensity in

the left eye. These periods always follow periods of sleep or walking outside at
night as soon as the light level is increased. This a.c. variation lasts for 15
to 45 minutes,is continuous at first and then starts and stops toward the end

of the period.

The oscillation in image brightness is confined to a small area of the eyeds
field of view. Looking &t a clock face center at three feet,the modulation is
confined to an irregular area roughly bounded by a radial from the center to
8 oclock,then around the circumference to 1 oclock then back in a radial to the
center.(The clock face is 4 inches in diameter.) The brightness variation corresponds
to about 50% estimated amplitude modulation,plus or minus 10%. The effect is as
though I were seeing a figure 8 shaped rotating blade of about 50% transmission
whose rotation is only visible over the arc extending from 8 to 1 on the clock face.

The modulation rate I estimate at about 10 cycles per second which would correspond
to perhaps 5 rps of a two bladed rotating shutter. The rate is just slightly too
fast to count. This rotating figure 8 shaped shutter 1s what the image resembles,
the effect of rotation is quite warked,sometimes to the right and sometimes to

the left.

A second pulse modulation is superimposed on the 10 cycle rotating shutter
modulation. The pulse repiétition rate varies but is approximately on for one
second and off for one tenth second.

Exemination of the left iris by the right (normal) eye in a mirror shows no
signs of visible oscillation and the left iris appears smell and circular. The
location of the modulation area stays fixed in size and location,with reference
to the "Looking point" of the left eye. This implies that this phenomenan is
confined to one particular spot on the retina and probably has no connection
with the iris.

This,or a similiar oscillation has been noted during convalescence following
the last two Iritis attacks and msy have been present earlier after the earlier
attacks.

This subject is available for further study of this phenomenon in any way
suggested.The subject is an electronics engineer employed by the Rollin Co.
of Pasadena,Calif.

\ N | ]
JNA Hawkins \},»J\J\j\ Ay LAV EY, '-.A\",..‘v‘“ 5
\ 1Y
1520 N.Santa Anita ave.
Arcadia,Calif.



MEMORIAL CENTER

FOR CANCER AND ALLIED DISEASES
444 East 68TH STREET, NEW YORK 21, N. Y.

MemoRrIAL HoOsPITAL « JaMES EWING HOSPITAL, DEPARTMENT OF HOSPITALS, CITY OF NEW YORK + STRANG CANCER PREVENTION CLINIC

SLOAN-KETTERING INSTITUTE FOR CANCER RESEARCH « SLOAN-KETTERING DIVISION, CORNELL UNIVERSITY MEDICAL COLLEGE

October 2, 1952

Professor Norbert Weiner
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Dear Professor Weiner:

I have recently read the article, "Some
Maxims for Biologists and Psychologists" by yourself
which appeared in DIALECTICA during 1950.

I should appreciate very much obtaining
a reprint if you still have copies available. The
concepts which you have formulated in this paper are
particularly relevant to the research which the de-
partment of psychiatry at this hospital has been:
engaged in for the past few years.

Sincérely yours,

Cluntlon €. bnézad-/

Charles E. Orbach, Ph.D.
Research Psychologist

CEQ: EH



THE TUFTS WEEKL

October 2, 1952
Dear Professor Wiener,

This letter 1is a reminder of our telephone conversation
Tuesday night. This 1s 1n regard to the congratulatory
statement by you 1in honor of Tufts one hundreth anniversary.

The Tufts "Weekly", our campus newspaper, 1s issuing a
speclal commemoratlve edition for the Centennlal celebration
which will take place October 10-~12 here on Hill. For this
edition, we are contacting eminent men iIn the state, the nation,
sclence, education, and other fields.

For this, you quallfy doubly -- both as a noted sclentist
andﬂg?ethe most famous of all Tufts graduates. We would Dbe
quite honored, here at the "Weekly", to have a gtatement from
you for our special edition.

we would also appreclate a plcture of yourself for public-
ation. We are making up the paper Tuesday, so 1f you could mail
your statement to the address on the letterhead, to arrive on
Monday, it would help us considerably.

At the Convocation, such flgures as Dr. Vannevar Bush,
and Freslident James Conant of Harvard will be the featured

speakers, and an entlire weekend program 1s planned.

ncerely. yours,,

aul B. Rosenberg
Managing Editor
Tufts "Weekly"

Again, thank you very much.

[ama 10[/3/5]



SIMON AND SCHUSTER, INC.
publishers

ROCKEFELLER CENTER, 630 Fifth Avenue, New York 20 - cABLE ADDRESS Essandess - TELEPHONE Circle 5-6400

October 2, 1952

Dear Dr, Wiener:

I enclose first drafts of copy for the NOTE ABOUT
THE AUTHOR and the JACKET COFY for your book, They are probably
full of errors as the manuscript is no longer in the office for
me to check.

I am sending them to you now in the hope that they
will rezch you before you leave for New York and that you moy have
some suggestions to make when you come in for lunch on Monday.

I am looking forward to greeting you at that time

and only wish that Mrs, Wiener might be able to join us.

Sincerely yours,
{ /‘
/

1B, ~men

Dr. Nogrbert Wiener
Massa etts Institute of Technology
Cambridge, Mass.

hws:1f
enc,



Norbert Wiener

JACKET COPY

Like many another distinguished scientist, Norbert Wiener started as a
child prodigy. Unlike the others, he ha: set down, in dramatic but unsentimental
detail, just what it meant to grow up under that handiecap.

Dr. Wiener's father, Harvard's first Professor of Slavonic Languages, was
something of 2 prodigy himself - an adult prodigy of learning., He brought up his
first-born deliberstely to develop a naturally good mind as thoroughly =2nd compre-
hensively as possible., Little Norbert had to recite all his school lessons twice =
once for father, once for teacher, It is not hard to guess which recitation was
the more instructive - and the more fearsome. The boy grew up to revere, love,
and hate his father - a complex of emotions that has left its mark permanently,

It is only in recent years that Dr, Wiener has been able to view his early history
objectively. Here he has set down the story.

It is a story that traces more threads than this most prominent one. For
example, strange a2s it may seem, it was only in late adolescence that Norbert Wiener
realized that he was a Jew. The effect of this discowery, the effect of his early
ignorance, 2nd the ef’ect of his inheritance in later life constitute another
important thread.

A third thread traces the intellectual training of a2 secientist. At eleven,
Norbert Wiener entered Tufts College as a Freshman; at fourteen he entered Harvard
as a graduate student; at eighteen, having studied at Heidelberg and at Oxford under
Bertrand Russell, he was invited to lecture at Harvard, At this time he was still
uncertain whether his field would be philosorhy or mathematices. The academie career
was meanwhile interrupted by s term as a hack writer, another as a newspaperman,

a third as a soldier in World War I, All these experiences went into the training

L



JACKET COPY = 2

of the first-rank mathematician that Dr. Wiener became., #nd not the least of the
elements of that training was his courtship and marriage.
Dr, Wiener frankly and fearlessly traces all these happenings and their

. T Lt

effect on him, Some of the aspects are hilariously funny; some of them border

veqyng;ose on tragedy. But Dr. Wiener, who calls a halt in his story when he
reacheé full menhood, is the philosopher to see the significance of what haprened
to him in theﬁbggg?est pergpective. He knows that he is describing a childhood
arasy tinmnsan€ ELrle e

that /may not be typical of! imerica, but he makes it quite clear that a history
such as his could have been lived in no other country. The early part of the
book thus becomes a picture, often nostalgic, of a peaceful New England that is
already a thing of the past; and the latter portions give a vivid account of a
growing American scholarship taking its place in the wide world of learning.

But above all it is the personal history of a first-class mind inhabiting

a very average world,

o T



Norbert Wiener

A NOTE ABOUT THE AUTHOR

The name of Norbert Wiener is associated in the public's mind almost
entirely with the word "cybernetics," a word and a science that owe their existence
to the inventive and imsginative mind of Professor Wiener., It deals with communi-

| 2

cations through both man and machine. The findings of this science were first
published in book-form in 1948 in a volume entitled CYBERNETICS and addressed
to the scientific world, In 1950 appeared Frofessor Wiener's more popular work
in the same field under the title of THE HUMAN USE OF HUMAN BLINGS.

The son of a distinguished Harvard professor, Dr, Wiener has lived almost
all his life in the academic world with, however, occasional excursions into the
literary, the business, and even the military, oome of these excursions are
described in the present volume,

At present, Dr, Wiener is Professor of Mathemetics at the Massachusetts
Institute of Technology, where he has been for the past thirty- yeers, His
aprointment constitutes less a teaching assignment than 2 roving commission to
do any scientific work he finds necessary and attractive. Thus, mathematics has
led him into psychologv and electricel engineering, which fields he considers
closely allied,

It is this type of bold thinking, this refusal to recognize in science
any "hardening of the categories,” that has marked the genius of valiant thinkers.
The present volume presents an intensely personal history of this remarkable brain,

and of the person and personality in which it developed,
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October 2, 1952

Mr, D. Chekravarti

General Secretary, Indlan Science Congress Assoclation
1 Park Street

Calcutta 16

India

My desr 8ir:

I hope you will pardon my delay in answering your kind invi-
tation to participate in the Indian Science Congress Assgocla-
tion meetings. Your invitation attracts me very much, but

I find it inadvieasble to accept it for the present year,

In the first place, I have been abroad in Europe snd Mexleo
for a conslderable period in the recent past, eand I came
back from this so exhausted that my friends and doctore
were afraid for my health, Although I am in much better
shape now, they think that the time has not yet cuite come
in which I should have & further straln on my constitution,
They expect that by next year, I shall be able to take

such a straln wilthout danger to myself,

Also In the second place, I em very busy on a plece of
work tylng up generalized spectrum theory, statistical
mechanics and quantum theory. I am very sanguine that I
shall be able to obtaln some important results, and I am
happy to esay that my colleagues seem to agree with me in
thelr hopefulness, Under the circumstances, I think it
would be wige for me to see this job throuch before any
extensive travel and before undertaking what is, after all,
the secondary job of reporting on this work instead of the
primary job of doing it.

I have said that I am much complimented by your offer and

I am very interested in it, If I should hear in the near
future that there is a good prospect of your invitation's
belng renewed next year, I should be inclined to accept it.
However, if you really wish me, I suggest that you send your
invitation as early as possible so that I have a chance %o
adJust my commuitments and responsibilities in advance.

There is another matter of which I am heeitant to write.
You have not offered to pay the expenses of my travel to



and from India, although you heve offered to pay all my
expenges while I am in India, I can definitely not afford
to pey the expenses of the trip out of my own pocket. Thus,
I ghould be forced to look for other American funds to cover
my expenses, and I feel this to be somewhat humiliating,

both for me and for you, I am fully aware that under present
circumstances, an India with serious problems confronting
her mey hesitate to spend what is, after all, a conslderable
sum of money, for the luxury of importing a forelgn sclentist
for a brief course of lectures, But you muet reallze that
things do not look the same way to the scientist. Unques-
tionably, a2ll Americans in academic work live on a scale
which must seem to be great wealth in India, but please
remember that this larger scale governs our expenditures

as well 28 our incomes, I shall quite understand il 1tddoes
not seem worthwhile to you, under these circumstances, to
extend a second invitation to me, But I 2lso hope thet

you will not be hurt if I find that 1t is imposelble to
come on the terme you have suggzested,

2.

I em much impresszed by the growth of sclence in India, and
I have meny friende whom I should like to see again, With
‘the increased rapidity of modern communications, this now
geems 2n easy matter, But the fact remains that except

in the one matter of time, & trip to India 1s etill a major
undertaking,

Sincerely yours,

Norbert Wiener

hb



HENRY L. BOCKUS, M. D.
THOMAS A. JOHNSON. M. D.
JAMES L. A. ROTH. M. D.
250 SOUTH EIGHTEENTH STREET
PHILADELPHIA 3, PA.

October 3, 1952..

Dr. Norbert Wiener

Department of Mathematics
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Cambridge, 39, Mass.

Dear Dr, Wiener:

Many thanks for your note of October lst.
You will find a room awaiting you at the Hotel Barclay
upon your arrival Tuesday afternoon,
i I will stop for you at the hotel about
6:15 to take you to dinner and the meeting place. It was
nice to know that pour wife will be with you.

Sincerely pQurs,

H, L, Bockus, M.D.
HLB/d



EON TIPS

27 &XMM
A\ R f ﬂé{% ot ‘epess
NSV ‘»ﬁ,@,z/ﬁ«s&

o ‘77%5\*? %/

%/Mzd (_;wa{,afbj ma{ﬁ/







THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS

TWENTY-NINE WEST THIRTY-NINTH STREET
NEW YORK 18

October 3, 1952

FROM THE OFFICE OF GEORGE AUBREY HASTINGS
Director of Publiec Relations, ASME
One Madison Avenue
(Tower 312-A)
New York 10, N. Y.

IMPORTANT!

. To speekers at the ANNUAL MEETING in New York, N. Y., November 30-
Decamber 5, 1952.

You are listed on the program for this meeting to give a technical paper
or an address. There is great interest in this meeting on the part of news-
papers, periodicals and wire services. Will you please send me Just as soon
as possible two copies of your menuscript for use in preparing advance
publicity. One set of illustrations if you have them, would be helpful.

These copies are not to be confused with those sent to the Soclety for
committee review, etc. Please send these direct to me addressed as follows:

George A. Hastings

Director of Public Relations, ASME
One Medison Avenue, (Tower 312-A)
New York 10, N. Y.

It is absolutely necessary for us to have these as far ahead as posaible
to digest and prepare a release carefully. We will want to mail the releases
in advance to certain publications, who will not be represented at the mest-
ing, for release upon delivery for use in their publications.

If you will speak without a prepared manuscript, an advance digest of
your remarks would be appreciated -- 300 or 400 words stressing points of
generael or popular interest, In the case of highly technical papers,
abstracts will be helpful in addition to the full text.

It is our plan, as in past years, to prepere advance releases on nevs-
worthy material on the annual program. Our press releases go to leading
newspapers end wire services, to science, engineering and industrial writers,
to technical and trade periodicals. They are prepared conscientiously by
experienced technical writers., Thus a wider reading public and greater
accuracy of quotation are assured., We think this type of national coverage
18 an asset to the Society, to the profession, to the speskers and to their
group or industry.

Your prompt reply will be appreciated.
Sincerely yours,

%f.ﬂfﬂaé:fr'



THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERS

TWENTY-NINE WEST THIRTY-NINTH STREET
NEW YORK 18

October 3, 1952

FROM THE OFFICE OF GEORGE AUBREY HASTINGS
Director of Public Relaticns, ASME
One Madlson Avenue
(Tower 312-A)
New York 10, N. Y.

IMPCRTANT!

_ To speegkers at the ANNUAL MEETING in New York, N. Y., November 30-
December 5, 1952,

You are listed on the program for this meeting to give a technical paper
or an address. There is great interest in this meeting on the part of news-
papers, periodicals and wire services., Will you please send me Jjust asg soon
ag posgible two copies of your menuscript for use In preparing advence
publicity. One set of illustraticns if you have them, would be helpful.

These copies ars not to be confused with those sent to the Soclety for
committes review, etc. Please send these dlrect to me addressed as follows:

George A. Hastings

Director of Public Relations, ASME
One Medison Avenue, (Tower 312-A)
New York 10, N. Y.

It is absolutely necessary for us to have these as far ahead as possible
to digest and prepere a release carefully., We will want to mall the releases
in advance to certain publications, who will not be represented at the meet-
ing, for release upon delivery for use in their publications.

If you will speak without & prepared manuscript, an advance digest of
your remarks would be appreciated -- 300 or 400 words stressing points of
general or popular interest., In the cese of highly technical papers,
ebgtracts will be helpful in addition to the full text. '

It ie our plan, as in past years, to prepare advance releases on news-
worthy material on the annual program. Our press releases go to leading
newspapere and wire services, to sclence, engineering and industrial writers,
to techmical and trade periodicals. They are prepared conscientiously by
experienced technical writers. Thus a wider reading public and greater
accuracy of quotation are assured. We think this type of national coverage
is an asset to the Society, to the profession, to the speakers and to their
group or industry.

Your prompt reply will be appreciated.
Sincerely yours,

LA’.“ @ S




October 3, 1952

Mr, Dennis
SCIENTIFIC AMFRICAN
2 West hSth Street
New York City

Dear Mr, Flanigant

I am glad you postponed writing, This gives me time to write
you, and I hope Plel will read this letter too.

I do not think that your letter, as you read it to me over
the phone, would do anything to allay Wiener's feclings. As to
the fact that he is twice mentioned in a bibliography, it is
singularly eold comfort. '

If you do not mind, I would like to go for a mument into
fundamentals, If I did not have so high an opinion of the S.A.
and of its editors, I would not even submit these theughts to
yous DBut you are not average editors.

You stand upon the unassailable right of the editor to dispose
of material as he sees fit once he has paid for it. This is the
cornerstone of American publishing, and one cannot answer back.

But don't you see it solves nothing either? Your issue remains
what it is, without a mention of Wiener, and it is in a way as
incongruous as a play without one of its chief characters.

What happened, of course, is simply this: the editors found
that the plece did not come up to exactly what they wanted and
chose to drop its This implies that the editors know exactly
what a philosophical treatment of cybernetics ought to be likes
They should then have instructed one of their writers, lMr. XY,
Social Security number so and so, to express it. If the fellow
provided the wrong thing, he had been paid and that was thate
This whole episcde is based on the idea of the interchangeable

st which is at the core of the American system, Bul it
happens that Wiener is not only coincidentally associated with
cybernetics, that in fact he is the thinker who has the whole
system most clearly in mind, being largely the author of it, and
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the only man of trained philosophical capacities among the group,
and that his philosophieal thoughts on it might have some
relevance for a certain mmmber of people even if an editor does
not happen to think them significant. I know that this is uttering
sacrilege; but there is a point at which the Unassailable Cornere
stone can begin to look faintly absurd, and the proof is that now
your issue does not look right even to you.

This idea of delivering goods to fit the customer is admirable
for prosnerity, but then you should not wonder if Ameriesn philo-
sopliychas remained hitherto in the state of nothingness which
makes it so conspicuous, and will go on staying there, notwithe
standin~ the vast sums poured by foundations down the gullet of
pallid graduates, who in turh consecientiously turn out meaningless
stuf'f,

The ideus that we were expressing were not meant for the abe
solately average consumerj they might, however, have aroused ine
terest in ce tain brisht young minds which are entrusted with the
thought of tomorrow, such there is going to bes I saw them
strike young men in pa this summer when I discussed them, and
impress people quite vividly at the International Conference at
Ueneva, so much so that I was requested to put my talk again on
tape for the Paris Radio. Therefore, I have a fairly good check
that the stuff was not utter bilge.

Now unfortunately, your behavior in the matter implies just
that, and your polite administrative tone is that which has been
m‘:’.opod by editors to convey just this sorry fact, again intere
changeable with others, sc as to spare people's frelings, Wiener's
inmediate reaction therefore was that it was my fault, and that
I wrote what had been adjudged too bad an article to be published
in any form, forgetting the fact that hs read i1t and dorrected
it himself and was highly pleased with the outcome, This is for=
givable because it is all-too-human. No couple of mentions inyyamr
bibliography will change his feelings, bacause it remains Kifgmt .-'wwm'm
that you did not think his name meant enough to stand in the
magazine even at the price of some editorial consessions,

There is some ground for such suspicions, Piel came to Boston
with a request for somerminor changes and additions of which I
provided about half on that very hot day.

If Piel had felt that the piece was unusable, he would have
told me so, and we would have discussed together a way of explaining
it to Wiener, !e obviously did not, and after some shif'ts and
additions, wd fled from the heat in tall gineand-tonics, The
understanding was that the rest could be fixed in N,Y, and the



Mr, Flanizan 3 October 3, 1952

toxt mailed to Wiener for an OK which would not have been withe

held. The next thing I heard was that Piel, answering a differemt
requeast of mine from Rome, let drop the news that the editors would
have needed still more changes but that they did not f-el equal to
dealing with Wiener, and that therefore they were dropping the
articles Now since the editors of the S.A, are not worrie' neurotics,
it meant that they did not think encugh of the issue to pursue it
further, Apart from the fact that they did not even think it nec-

essary to tell me so. This is exactly what Wiener knows, and no
polite correct letter from you explaining your rights make it
any better.

Allow me to suggest that there was some mistake somewhere
along the line, imputable to the systéh no doubt, and that the
best thing would be to tell him so in a nice and generous way,
and to make up with him if you feel it is at all worthwhile.
Otherwise silence would be preferables

I know very well that these thoughts are a commentary oa a
whole way of life, about which there iec little to dos I am seeing
what happens here at Tech., We have imported at no small exponse
S4r Richard Livingstone from ingland and duly advertised him
around. 1 overhaard some students yesterday talking about this
new man who tesches a section of History L1, and he was eclearly
to them some kind of superanmuated instructor with a foreigm
accent, that it wodd be best to avoid, This was admivably
democratic no doubt, and it ies good that students should stand
by what their sense organs and straight § &}ell thems Put
if they had thought of him for a second as Re Podessor of
(reek, Chancellor of Oxford University, and the man who kmowe
most about Flato today, it might have helped them listen to what
he has got to say, and our good money would be less wasteds This
last story, of cunrse, strictly off the records It would happen
in any American university.

ohSsndh



395

Q. Have you entered a plea to that indictment?
A. T have.

Q. What is that plea?

A. Guilty.

Q. Are you now in the custody of the United Stafes

Marshal?

A. T am.

(). Now, prior to the time yon were remanded to the
custody of the United States Marshal, what was your home
[fol. 548] address?

. 265 Rivington Street.

. That is here in Manhattan?

Yes.

How old are you?

29.

When were you born?

. March 3, 1922.

. Are your parents alive?

. My father is dead. My mother is alive,
Do you have any brothers and sisters?
. I have two brothers and one sister.

. Your sister is the defendant Mrs. Ethel Greenglass
Rosenberg, is that correct?

A. That is true.

Q. And another defendant, Julius Rosenberg, is your
brother-in-law?

. That is true.

. Is Mre. Rosenberg older or younger than you are?
Older.

. What are the names of your brothers?
One brother is Samuel. One is Bernard.
Are you yourself married?

I am.

What was your wife’s maiden name?

Ruth Printz.

How do you spell that?

Pr-i-n-t-z.

When were you married?

. November 29, 1942,

Do you have any childrent

. I have two.

OPOFOPFrOPOFOE
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o

. How old are they?
. One is nine months old and one is four years old.
Boys or girls?
. One is a girl. One is a boy.

Q. Where were you educated, Mr. Greenglass?
[fol. 5491 A. I was educated in New York.

). Would you tell us briefly the schools which you at-
tended here in New York?

A. I went to P.S. 4, P.S. 97, Haaren Aviation School,
Brooklyn Polytechnic and Pratt Institute.

Q). What field have you pursued since your graduation
from publi¢ school?

A. I am a machinist.

Q). Have you studied the work of a machinist and
related problems while you were at Aviation School?

A. Yes.

Q. And also at Pratt Institute, is that correct?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Is that correct?

A

Q

PTS

. Yes, sir
. After you left school and prior to 1943 did you have

any practical experience as a machinist?

A. T did.

Q. Here in New York?

A. In New York.

Q. Now, in 1943 did you enter the Army of the United
States? ;
I did.
. As a private?
Private.
. When in 1943 did you go into the Army?
April, 1943.
After that did you have basic training?
Yes.
Where was that?
. Aberdeen, Maryland.
. Were you thereafter assigned to work as a machinist
while in the Army?

A. I was.
[fol. 5501 Q. After that did you go to ordinance school?

A. I went to ordinanee school, yes.

Crorororor
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Q. What did you do out there?
A. It was a shop—

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Out where?

Q. The ordinance school: where was the ordinance
school, Mr, Greenglass?

A. In Aberdeen, Maryland.

Q. I think you said it was a shop?

A. It was a shop.

Q. And did you pursue your trade as a machinist in
that shop?

. I did.

. How long were you at Aberdeent?

. Until July.

. That is July of 19431

. Yes.

. Now, am I correct in stating that during the next
year, July, 1943, to July, 1944, you were stationed at vari-
ous posts, Army posts, thronghout the United States?

A. T was.

Q. You were stationed at a number of them?

A. A number of them.

Q. Different parts of the country?

A. Yes.

Q. Now, in July of 1944, did you receive a new assign-
ment?

A. T did.

Q. To what location? At what location?

A. To Oak Ridge, Tennessee, the Manhattan Project.

Q. The Manhattan Project Distriet?

The Court: When was that?

[fol. 551] The Witness: It was July, 1944.

Q. July of 1944. You were assigned to the Manhattan
District Project of the United States Army, is that cor-
rect?

A. That is right.

(. Did you at that time know what the Manhattan Dis-
trict Project of the United States Army was?

A. T did not.

Q. You know now it was the project in charge of con-
struetion of the atomic bomb, is that correct?

LFOFO
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A. T do.

Q. Now, when you were out at Oak Ridge, Tennessee,
in July of 1944, how long did you stay out there?

A. About two weeks.

Q. Now, during that period were you given any security
lectures?

A. T was.

Q. Did they concern the new duties you were to under-
take?

A. Yes, they did.

Q. Were you told anything about the nature of those
duties and the nature of the work at Manhattan Project?

A. T was.

(). What were you told?

A. T was told that it was a secret project.

Q. Were you told at that time what was going on at that
project, what was being constructed?

A. No.
[fol. 552] Q. You were told nothing about that, is that
correct?

A. Nothing at all.
- Q. Was the Espionage Aect mentioned to you in connec-
tion with revealing any information as to what was going
on in the Manhattan Project?

A. Tt was.

Q. After your two weeks’ orientation at Oak Ridge,
Tennessee, were you then assigned to repori to some
other place in the United States?

A. T was.
(). Where was that?
A. Los Alamos, New Mexico. .

). How did you go out {here?

A. Train, all the way.

Q. About when did you report at Los Alamos?

A. August, 1944,

Q. When you reported at Los Alamos were you given
cerfain instructions concerning the duties you were to
pursue out there?

A. T was interviewed for a job.

Q. Did there come a time when you were told that you
would work as a machinist in the shop?
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A. That is right. X

Q. Were you told at that time the nature of the work
being done at Manhattan Project?

A. No.

Q. Was the fact that it was seeret reaffirmed to you?

A. It was.

Q. Were you told just how much you were to know about
what was going on at Manhattan Project?

A. T was told I was to know as much as was necessary
to do my job.

A. And nothing more?

A. Nothing more.
[fol. 553] Q. Now, would you tell us at this point when
it was that you learned for the first time that the Manhattan
Project District was the distriet of the United States
Army concerned with the construction of the atomie bomh?

A. When my wife came to visit me in November, 1944,
she told me that Julius had told her—

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I object to any conversation between
this witness’s wife and himself outside the presence of the
defendant Julius Rosenberg.

The Court: She is named as a co-conspirator.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I respectfully except.

The Court: Objection overruled.

Q. Will you tell us again? 1 think you said the time
was November, 19441

A. Right.

Q. What did your wife tell you?

—. She told me that Julius had said that T was working
on the atomic bomb.

Q. And that was the first you knew of it?

A. That was the first I knew of it.

Q. You had never been told that by anybody in an
official capacity of the United States Government?

A. No, sir.

Q. Now, going back to August of—

The Court: Will you just slow up the slightest bit
because 1 am trying to make some notes.

Mr. Cohn: I will be glad to. I am trying to get over
some of the preliminary points.
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[fol. 553-a] Q. In August of 1944, Mr. Greenglass, when
you took up your duties at Los Alamos, will you tell us—

The Court: Excuse me. When was that conversation
with your wife? November?

The Witness: At the end of November, 1944,

The Court: Very well.

[fol. 554] Q. About several months after you first went
to Los Alamos; is that right?

A. It was.

Q. During that first few months you did not know just
what was being done at Los Alamos?

A. That’s right.

Q. Now, 1 think you said you were assigned to work
as a machinist?

A. 1 was.

Q. And where, physically, was your work done?

A. Tt was at a shop called the ‘““E’’ building shop or
the ‘“‘student shop’’.

Q. Where was that located?

A. In ““E” Building, in the tech. area, at Los Alamos.

(). By the ““tech. area’’, you mean the technical area?

A. Technieal area at Los Alamos.

Q. Out at Los Alamos, this shop was located in one
of the buildings out at Los Alamos; is that right?

A. That’s right.

(). You were assigned to work there as a machinist?

A. T was.

Q. Now, you said the “E’’ shop; did this letter *“E*’
have any significance?

A. Tt was the bunilding T was in.

Q. That was the building you were in?

A Yes.

Q. Now, were you a member of a group out there? Was
this building and was the machine shop under the jurisdie-
tion of a particular group of the Manhattan Distriet
[fol. 555] Projeet, at Los Alamos?

A. Tt was.

Q. What was the name of that group?

A. Tt was the ““E’* group.

Q. The ““E” group? _
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A. Right. ¥

Q. Now, did the ‘‘E’’ group have a head or a leader?

A, It did.

Q. What was he called?

A. His name was Kistiakowski.

Q. Is that Dr. George B. Kistiakowski of Harvard Uni-
versity{

A. That’s right.

Q. And do you know what his professional standing is, in
what field he is knownt

A. Yes, I do.

Q. What is that field?

A. Thermodynamics man.

The Court: Speak up.
Mr. E. H. Bloch: I didn’t get that, I am sorry.
The Witness: He is a thermodynamies man.

Q. Thermodynamiecs?

A. Physical chemistry.

Q. In general terms, what was group ‘‘H’’ concerned
witht

A. With high explosives.

Q. High explosives?

A, Yes. .

Q. Did you have any other superiors in addition to
Professor Kistiakowski?

A. T did.

Q. Will you tell ns?

A. The foreman of the shop was a man by the name of
De Mars, a civilian. I don’t know how to spell his name.
[fol. 556] Mr. Cohn: I don’t either, your Honor, but we
will check it.

Q. You say he was the foreman of the shop?

A. That’s right.

Q. Did you have any superiors between the foreman of
the shop and Dr. Kistiakowski, who was the leader of “E’’
group?

A. T did.

Q. Who was that?

A. His name was Fitzpatrick.

26—1895
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Q. Was he a civilian?

A. He was a GL

Q. What was his rank?

A. Well, later on he became a Master Sergeant. I
don’t recall his rank at the time.

Q. And what was his title?

A. He was in charge of procurement and the machine
shop of ““E” group.

Q. He was in charge of procurement and this machine
shop, this shop “E’'1

A. For the ““E” group.

Q). In other words, the structure was, out in Los Alamos,
the ““E’* group, headed by Dr. Kistiakowski and concerned
with high explosives; under Dr. Kistiakowski there was
Sergeant Fitzpatrick—

A. That's right.

). —in charge of and concerned with procurement, and
in 8o far as the shop itself, it had a foreman and that fore-
man was Mr. De Mars, at the beginning, I think you said?

A. That’s right.

(. And you were one of the machinists?

A. T was one of the machinists.

[fol. 5571 Q. Ahbout how many machinists would you say
were assigned to that shop?

A. Oh, there were about—the greatest amount was about
10 machinists.

(). Would the number vary from time to time?

A. Yes, it would vary.

The Court: May I suggest, Mr. Cohn, that you stand
back a little bit.

Mr. Cohn: All right.

Q. Now, did there come a time when Mr. De Mars was
transferred, gave up his duties as foreman?
. He did.
. Did you get another foreman out at the shop?
I did.
‘What was his namef
. Bob Holland.
. Holland, H-o-!-1-a-n-d1?
. Right.

POPOPOR
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Q. Now, after Mr. Holland’s assignment, was there any
change in your duties?
. I became the assistant foreman.
You became the assistant foreman?
Yes.
Did there come a time when Mr. Holland left?
. There was.
. About when was that?
. Oh, the end of '45, beginning of '46.
. After Mr. Holland left, was there any further change
in your duties?

A. I became the foreman of the shop.
[fol. 558] Q. Did you continue to hold that position until
you were discharged from the Army of the United States?

A. Idid.

Q. When were you so discharged?

A. In the last day of February, 1946,

Q. Were you honorably discharged?

A. I was.

The Court: Then for what period of time were you
foreman?

The Witness: I would say a period of about two, two and
a half months.

Q. Just prior to your discharge from the Army; is that
right?

A, That’s right.

Q. Will youn tell us, were you a non-commissioned officer
when you were discharged from the Army?
I was.
. What rank?
/4, sergeant.
. T/4, sergeant?
Yes.
. Sergeant T/41
Yes. 4
Now, going back to the time when you undertook
your duties as a machinist at this ‘“E’’ shop out at Los
Alamos, would you tell us, tell the Court and jury in
general terms just what your duties were, what you did
over the period of time you were working in the machine
shop, as a general proposition?

OPOPOPOP

opororor
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A, Well, the shop itself took jobs from various scientists
and made apparatus whenever they needed it; and there
[fol. 559] were two methods of jobs coming through the
shop. One was to—when a scientist needed a piece of
apparatus, he just sent it through procurement and it was
sent to either one of the three shops in the technical area.

Q. There were three shops; is that right?

A. There were three shops.

Q. What were the names of the other two?

A, ¥’ and “C” shop, which were bigger than mine;
both were bigger than mine.

Q. Yours was the smallest shop; is that right?

A. Ours was the smallest shop.

Q. Go ahead.

A. That was one way; and they would be distributed
according to how much work each shop had. The other
way was go directly to Fitz and say, “How about getting
this job done’’? And usually it was put through, or the
sketeh or piece of paper or the scientist talking to one of
us machinists to do it.

Q. In other words, it was your job to machine this
particular—

A. Apparatus.

Q. —apparatus or product that the scientist required in
connection with his experimentation on atomic energy;
is that correct?

A. That is correect.

Q. Now, did the physical location of your “E’ shop
remain the same during your entire stay at Los Alamos?
[fol. 560] A. No, it didn't.

(). When was there a change?

A. Obh, it was in the fall 1944, we had a building built
and the whole procurement section moved into that
building. It was cailed the ‘‘Theta’’ building.

Q. Theta building, and the shop under which you under-
took your duties was known as ‘‘Theta’ shop?

A. Theta.

The Court: How do you spell that ““Theta’’
The Witness: T-h-e-t-a.

Mr. Cohn: It is a Greek letter.

The Witness: A Greek letter.
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Q. Was there any change in your duties when you went
over to Theta shop? |

A. They remained the same.

Q. You were doing the same thing, but the physical
location had changed; you had been in the ‘““E’’ shop
before and you were now in the Theta shop?

A. That’s right.

Q. Did you continue to work in the Theta shop, in the
various capacities you have described, until the time that
you left Los Alamos?

A. T did.

Q. Did you continue to do work such as that which you
have described to us?

A. That is correct.

Q. Now, you have told us about the security talks
you had at Oak Ridge and about what was told you
[fol. 561] concering the secret nature of your work when
you got out te Los Alamos. In addition to these oral in-
structions, were you given any written material containing
seeurity regulations and telling you just what you were
at liberty to disclose and what you should not disclose?

A. T was given such a book. ;

Mr. Cohn: May this be marked for identification, your
Honor?

(Marked Government’s Exhibit 1 for identification.)

Mr. E. H. Bloch: May we look at it?
Mr. Cohn: As soon as I offer it in evidence, Mr. Bloch,
certainly.

Q. Would you just look at this, look through it for a
minute, Mr. Greenglass (handing to witness); have you
examined (Government’s Fxhibit 1 for identification?

A. T did.

Q. Do you recognize that?

A. Tt is a photostat of the booklet that I received at
Los Alamos.

Mr. Cohn: I offer it in evidence, your Honor.

Mr. A. Bloch : Objected to on the ground it is incompetent,
irrelevant and immaterial, not binding on my defendant.

The Court: Overruled.
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Mr. A. Bloch: Exception.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I suppose when Mr. Bloch said his
[fol. 562] defendant, that means all defendants?

The Court: That is correct.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Conld 1 see it?

Mr. Cohn: Yes (handing).

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I will try to be as quick as I can.

Mr. Cohn: It is all right.

(Government’s Exhibit 1 previously marked for identi-
fication received in evidence.)

The Court: Are you going to eall certain portions to the
attention of the jury?

Mr. Cohn: I am, your Honor. I might read just a few
brief portions to the jury, pass it around so that they
can examine the whole thing, and if any of the gentlemen
of the defense feel T have omitted anything T should have
read, I assume they will be at liberty to do that now that
this has been received as Government’s Exhibit 1, your
Honor.

The Court: All right.

Mr. Cohn: I may say to the jury, the exhibit itself is
marked ‘‘Restricted’’. The word on the beginning of the
first page is ‘‘Security’’. The first two paragraphs read
as follows:

““This handbook has been designed to provide mem-
bers of the technical area staff and their families
[fol. 563] with a concise summary of existing security
regulations. It should be understood that to obev
these regulations is a minimum requirement, There
is a further obligation on the part of everyone to
maintain a constant, and intellizent interest in the
prevention and reporting of all incidents whose oecur-
rence endangers the security of the project. It is a
basic policys of the project that everyone working
here should know whatever is required for doing his
job well. It is therefore of greatest importance for
each person to understand that he is in a position
of trust with regard to all such information and also
with regard to information which he may accidentally
gain about other confidential matters’’.
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[fol. 564] There is further desecriptive material. On
page 2 there is a section entitled *‘ Communication’”’.

‘“(A) There must be no conversation outside the
technical area, or in the presence of unaunthorized per-
sons, and no information in personal letters, conveying
any of the following kinds of information:

‘1. The purpose of the project.

¢42. The general problems being worked on,

3. Technical data connected with 1 or 2 above.

‘4, The scheduling or general progress of the work.

““5. Any overall account of the personmel employed
on the project.

‘6. The procurement or presence here of essential
materials and installations.

“By ‘unanthorized persons’ are meant persons
whom you do not know to have the permission of
their group or divisional leaders or the director to
receive the information in question.

‘“(B) There must be no conversation outside the
post, or in the presence of unauthorized persons, and
no information in personal letters, conveying any of
the following kinds of information:

[fol. 565] ¢‘1. The professions or former conmnections
of persons working in the technieal area.

‘2, The name of the contractor under whom the
project is being run.

. ‘3. Affiliation of this project with other war
projects.

““4. The size of the project or post, or other signifi-
cant features such as water supplies, fire-protection
installations, ete.””

‘5. The general kinds of work going on in the
technical area. We are engineers; the technical area
should be called only ‘the technieal area’.

“By ‘unauthorized persons’ are meant persons
who do not live in or have access to the post, or who,
living here, have no reason to receive the particular
class of information.

‘6. Your address, P.0. Box 1663, Santa Fe, New
Mexico, may be given to family, friends, and in pri-
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vate business dealings. Do not use Los Alamos
stationery in private correspondence’’.

Then there are further restrictions concerning the re-
ceipt of mail; travel—the employees are instructed not to
establish or maintain secial relations with anyone living in
neighboring communites; not to have friends visit them
[fol. 566] out there; are told not to fill out any question-
naires, licenses, applications or anything else without first
consulting the Personnel Office as to the propriety of the
detailed information requested by that application; and to
report any people without the proper badge—

By Mr. Cohn:

By the way, were badges worn out there?

. They were.

. Having different significance?

They were.

. How did they go, by color?

. By color.

‘What did a eolor represent?

. A white badge was authorized to go to the seminars
and be let in on all the information that was available on
the bomb.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: May I ask your Honor to instruct the
witness to raise his voice, please?

The Court: Yes, we have had the same diffienlty with
the other witness.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: T think the acoustics in here are very
bad. We had the same difficulty at the last trial.

The Court: The only thing we can do is to have the
questioner stand back and therefore the witness will direct
his answers to you and that may help in that respect.

[fol. 567] Mr. Cohn: I am not going to read any more of
this. May I pass this to the jury?

The Court: Did yon hear that last answer? Do you
want it reread?

Mr. A. Bloch: Will you read the last answer?

(Answer read.)

POFOFOFO
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Q. That was a white badge?

A. That was a white badge.

Q. Were there any other colors?

A, There was a red badge which allowed the bearer to
get all the information necessary to be able to do his job;
and then there was a blue badge which allowed—well, it
allowed the bearer to go into the tech area to do various
jobs like steam-fitting or diteh-digging, but not to be
around any of the equipment or to see any of the experi-
ments.

Q. Now, I assume that is what this regulation refers to
when it says that you are to report any person wearing the
wrong badge to the authorities?

. That is right.

When observed in a certain area?

. That is right.

. Did you yourself have a badge?

I did.

. Now, specifically, you told us that Dr. Kistiakowski
was out at Los Alamos and was in fact the leader of
[fol. 568] Group E1

A. Right.

Q. And that his reputation is in the field of physical
chemistry?

A. That is right.

Q. Thermodynamics?

A. That is right.

(). While out at Los Alamos did you come to learn the
identity of any other scientists who were present and work-
ing on atomic energy?

A. That is correct.

Q. Would you name one or two of those?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Is it contended that this testimony will
connect up any of the defendants?
Mr. Cohn: Quite definitely, your Honor.

O pPOPOP

A. T did get to know a number of scioutists and some
of world fame, for instance, Dr. Oppenheimer, whom we
knew as the head of the project.

Q. J. Robert Oppenheimer?!
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A. That is right, and there was Neil Bore, whom I first
knew as Baker.

). What do you mean by that?

A. It was a psendonym to keep his identity secret.

Q. You mean that Dr. Bohr was known af Los Alamos
by an assumed name, that of Baker?

A. That is right, Mr. Baker.

Q. And you knew at first that there was a man named
Mr, Baker, a scientist?

A. That is right.

Q. Was there a period of time during which you yourself
did not know who Mr. Baker actually was?

[fol. 569] A. That is correct.

Q. And did there come a time when you found out who
he was?

A. That is right.

Q. And who is he?

A. Mr. Baker was Neils Bohr. He is a nuclear physicist.

Q. Considered one of the outstanding in the world, is
that correct?

A. That is correet.

Q. Do you recall whether the fact that Dr. Bohr was ont
in Los Alamos was secret information?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: When was this? Will you fix the time,
please?

Q. Will you fell us the best you remember when you
first knew that Mr, Baker, a man named Mr. Baker, was
out theret

A. It was about September or Oectober of 1944

). You knew him only as Baker, is that right?

A. That is right.

). Was it shortly thereafter you found out who he really
was?

A. That is right.

Q. And you were told he was Dr. Bohr, is that correct?

A. That is right. In passing one of my colleagues said,
““That’s Baker and he is Neils Bohr'".

Q. You knew that the information as to who Dr. Bohr
out there was was secret?

A, Idid
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Q. As a matter of fact, I think that this very security
[fol. 570] pamphlet states that the identity of secientists
out there and their former occupation was not to be dis-
cussed by any unauthorized person, is that right?

A. That is right.

Q. 1 assume as a practical matter that one’s former
occupation in a particular field of science would be a clue
to the particular work he might be doing?

A. That is correct.

Q. Is that the reason for this regulation?
Mr. E. H. Bloch: If he knows.

A. That is the reason for it.

Q. In addition to Mr. Baker whom you came to know
as Neils Bohr and Dr. Oppenheimer, may I ask you
specifically, did you know that Dr. Harold Urey was con-
nected with the Manhattan project?

A. T did.

Q. About what point after your arrival at Los Alamos
did you learn that fact?

A. Oh, it must have been about December or so.

The Court: When did yon learn about Dr. Oppenheimer?
I do not think yen told us about that.

The Witness: That was almost at the beginning of the
time I was there.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Your Honor, I will chject and am ob-
jeeting to whether or mnot this particular witness knew
some of the most renowned scientists at Los Alamos
[fol. 571] wunless this particular information is related to
the issues in this case so far as it bears upon the guilt or
innocence of the defendants.

Mr. Clohn: I would be glad to state to your Honor that
the name of each scientist which has been spoken by Mr.
Greenglass from this stand and will be directly related to
the defendants in this case and specifically to Mr. Bloch’s
client. .

The Court: Very well.

Mr. ('ohn: I make that representation.

The Court: Very well.
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Q. And there were other seientists there, is thatl correct?

A. That is correct.

Q. Whose identities you had learned?

A. Yes.

Q. Now, was one of the scientists who was present at
Los Alamos and whose name and presence you came to
know Dr. Walter Koski?

A. That is correct.

Mr. Cohn: T believe Dr. Koski is here in court. Wounld
you rise, Dr. Koski?

(A man rises in courtroom.)

Q. Do you recognize Dr. Koski here in court?

A T do.

Q. Did you do any work at any time in connection with
apparatus that Dr. Koski required in the conrse of his
experimentation on atomie energy?

A. 1 did.

[fol. 572] Q. Did you specifically work in the machining
of a flat type lens mold and other molds which Dr. Koski re-
quired in the course of his experimentation on atomic
energy?

A. 1 did.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: May T just make a suggestion. I am
going to suggest to the C'onrt and the C‘ourt indircetly to
Mr. Cohn that when on subjeets which have heen referred
to in previous documents that his questions not be leading
and suggestive and that he fry to aveid leading and sne-
gestive questions.

Q. You say you yourself—

The Court: Just a moment. What was the last question
and answer?

(Question and answer read.)
[fol. 573] (Question read.)

Q. Now did there come a time when the first atomie ex-
plosion tool place?

A. Yes. ¥

Q. When was that?
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A. July, 1945.

Q. Where?

A. Alamogordo, New Mexico.

Q. In the course of your employment at Los Alamos did

you hear discussion concerning this atomic explosion?
A. T did.

The Court: Was that after the explosion or did you hear
about the anticipated explosion?

The Witness: I heard of an explosion to take place at
Alamogordo.

Q. Was that before?

A. Theard that before. Afterwards I heard of the atomie
explosion that took place at Alamogordo.

Q. Now am I correct in stating that during the entire
period of your stay in Los Alamos, 1944 to the time you were
discharged in 1946, you worked in the machine shop and in
the Theta shop on apparatus and equipment in connection
with experimentation on atomic energy?

A. Idid.

Q. Was that work pursued in the manner yon have de-
seribed here from sketches supplied and verbal deseriptions
by the particular scientists out there who required the
apparatus?

A. I did.

[fol.574] Q. I think you have told us, Mr. Greenglass,
that your sister, ithel, was a number of years older thap
you are; is that correet?

A. She is.

Q. Do you remember in what year she was married to the
defendant Julius Rosenberg?

The Court: How much older is she?
The Witness: Six years older.

Q. Do you remember the year in which she was married
to the defendant Julius Rosenberg?

A. 1939,

(). Had you come to know Julius Rosenberg before your
sister married him?

A. Tdid.

Q. Was he around your house?

414

A. Yes, he was.

Q. And you were 17 years old at the time they were
married, is that correct?

A. That is correet.

(). Now did you have any discussion with Ethel and
Julius econcerning the relative merits of our form of govern-
ment and that of the Soviet Union?

Mr. A. Bloeh: Ohjected to as incompetent; irrelevant
and immaterial, not pertinent to the issues raised by the in-
dictment and the plea.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: And upon the further ground that this

will obviously lead to matters which may only tend to con-
fuse the jury and inject inflammatory matter whieh will
malke it diffieult or almost impossible for the jury to eonfine
themselves to the real issues in the case.
[fol. 575] Mr. Cohn: Your Honor, of course, the views of
the defendants on the relative merits of this country and
the Soviet Union are extremely relevant when the charge is
conspiracy to commit espionage, in that material would be
transferred to the Soviet Union to be used to the advantage
of the Soviet Union. I specifically cite the case of Haupt
vs., United States, a decision of the United States Supreme
Clourt whieh T think is particularly in peint.

The Court: What did the ease hold?

Mr. Coln: The case holds, and 1 quote, the Supreme
Court held in sustaining a treason convietion, they held
that statements by the defendant showing sympathy with
Germany and with Hitler and hostility to the United States
were adinissible as competent testimony.

The Court: What you are trying to bring out from the
witness is the fact that the defendants expressed some form
of favoritism to Russia’ in their disenssions!

Mr. Ctolm: Exactly, vour Honor, and T am refraining
from any discussion of parties or anything along those lines.

The Court: T believe it is relevant.

Mr. A. Bloch: One further statement I want to make in
[fol. 576] my objection. The further objection is that the
time in which sneh discussions were had is not speeifie. TF
it is a number of vears prior to the time charged in the in-
dietient it would be too remote.

The Court: Well, if it is too remote—

-
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Q. Yon say you gave her a general description of the lay-
out at Los Alamos, is that right?

A. That’s right.

Q. How about the number of people there, the personnel,
did you give any estimate of figures on that?

A. I gave her an estimate of how many people there were
in the technical area.
[fol. 595] Mr. A. Bloch: May I ask to have the last answer
repeated.

The Court: Repeat it, please.
(Answer read.)

Q. Of course, the repeating of this specific information is
forbidden in that security book which is in evidence as
Government’s Exhibit 1, is that correct?

Mr. K. H. Bloeh: 1 think the exhibit speaks for itself, your
Honor.

Mr. Cohn: I will withdraw it, your Honor.

The Court: I was about to overrule the objéction because
of its unimportance. ;

Mr. Cohn: It is unimportant and that is why I withdrew
the question.

The Court: It speaks for itself and the answer would
merely have been cumulative, so it makes no difference.

"‘Mr. E. H. Bloch: I agree.

(). After you furnished this information to your wife,
did your wife return to New York?

A. My wife returned to New York and I had told her
that I would be in New York in January on furlough, so she
left for New York, knowing that I was going to be there,

Mr. Cohn: Raise your voice a little because Mr. Bloch
has some trouble hearing you.
[fol. 536] Q. Did you actually have a furlough in Jan-
uary !

A. T arrived home January 1st, 1945.

Q). January 1st?

A. 1945, yes.

Q. How long was your furlough?

A. It was a 15-day furlough with travel time.
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Q. How long was that as a practical matter?

A. About 21 days or 22 days.

Q. When you say you arrived home, where were you then
residing, where were you and your wife then living?

A. 266 Stanton Street, in Manhattan.

Q. Here in Manhattan?

A. Right.

Q. After your arrival in New York did there come a time
when you saw the defendant Julius Rosenberg?

A. Yes, he came to me one morning and asked me to give
him information, specifically anything of value on the
atomic bomb, whatever 1 knew about it.

Q. Now, where did this conversation take place?

A. In my home at 266 Stanton Street.

Q. Did you say this was in the morning?

A. This was in the morning and he told me to write up
this information at night, late at night, and he would be
back the following morning to pick it up.

Q. About how long after you had arrived in New York
did this conversation take place?

A. A few days after I arrived.

[fol. 597] Q. And did he outline to you in any further de-
tail, the information he wanted?

A. He asked me what I was doing out there and I told
him I was working on lenses, H. E. lens molds.

Q. That is the lens molds in eonnection with Dr. Kistia-
kowski’s work that you told us about?

A. That is right.

Q. What else?

A. And he told me to write it up, to write up anything
that T knew about the atomic bomb.

Q. Anything else?

A. He gave me a deseription of the atom bomb.

Q. Did you do any writing at that time?

A. T wrote up the information he wanted that evening.
It included sketches on the lens molds and how they were
used in experiments.

. Anything else?

. Plus a deseription of it.

. Anything else?

. Plus a list of scientists who were on the project.

OO



429

Q. Do you recall the names of any of these scienfists?

A. Yes, I gave him the same ones I had given him
originally, plus, I gave him a scientist, Baker. T also gave
him a scientist by the name of—well, there was one Hans
Baker.

Q. Do you know what his field was?

A, Yes, his field was theoretical physics.

[fol. 598] Q. Did you furnish that information?

A. 1 gave that information, too.

Q. And you say there were some other scientists whose
names you do not recall?

A. 1T don’t recall at this moment.

Q. Was this information turned over to Rosenberg?

A. It was, the following morning.

Q. Where?

A. At my home,

Q. At your home?

A. Yes.

Q. Up at 266 Stanton Street?

A. That’s right.

Q. Now, you turned that information over to the de-
fendant Rosenberg the following morning in your home, is
that right?

A. Yes.

Mr. Cohn: May we approach the bench a moment, your
Honor{

(The following took piace at the bench ont of hearing of
the jury:)

Mr. Cohn: We have reached a good stopping place, your
Honor.

Mr. Saypol: We are going into a new phase and T don’t
want to break the continuity. 1 think it might be advisable
if the Court will bear with us to take a recess now

The Court: Does anybody have any objection?

My, E. H. Bloch: (To M. Phillips) You Lave no objeetion
[fol. 599] to a recess for the day because they are going
into a new subject?

Mr. Phillips: No.

Mr. Saypol: In that conneetion, bearing in mind how
conscientions your Honer is with respeet to maintaining
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a continuing calendar, Monday, March 19th, my son gets
married in the afternoon.
The Court: Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.)

The Court. (To the Jury) Well it sort of goes against the
grain of my Scotch soul, but it looks like we have got to
adjourn early today, so we will recess until Monday morn-
ing at ten-thirty. I am going to ask you again, I am going
to remind you again not to discuss this case with anybody,
not to permit anybody to discuss it with you. This
case apparently, will arouse a lot of interest in the news-
papers. 1 know that you must, therefore, redouble your
efforts not to read anything ahout it and not to watch any-
thing on television that concerns itself with it, or listen to
anything on the radio that concerns itself with it. So we
will recess until ten-thirty Monday morning.

I want to compliment you on your record of promptness,
and I hope that you keep it up, and I wish all of you a
pleasant weekend.

(Adjourned until Monday, March 12, 1951, 10:30 a. m.)

fol. 600] New York, March 12, 1951;
10:30 o’clock a. m.
TriaL Resumen

Ruring oy PrODUCTION OF STATEMENTS

(The following proceedings were had in the absence of
the jury and at the bench:)

Mr. E. H. Bloch: If the Court please, at or about 10:15
this morning I was served with photostatic copics of the
statements——

The Court: Wait a minute. Just hold that for a moment.
Let me have the statements.

Mr. Saypol: I believe they have been turned over to coun-
sel.

The Court: Let e have them. 1 want to mark them for
identification. 1 want the grand jury minutes too.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Yes.

The Court: Let me say for the record that I have ex-
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where he met Rosenberg, this Bentley incident as to which
he said nothing in the course of his first examination, Ini-
tially, nobody knows whether an individual is a prospective

witness or a prospective defendant. The plan and course

of an investigation is not something that is set in advance,
but if I have to gnide myself in the premises that a witness
has to testify to everything that he has told at any time
[fol. 607-A] in order to aveid exposing my files, not that
I have any fear about it, because I think they are protected,
that is why I think it should not be done and I should like
to know it.

[fol. 608] The Court: I can’t tell you. I just can’t tell
vou, and I will say further that I am ruling on this partieu-
lar one at this particular time because I have been able to
examine them without too much burden on the Court. I
think what I have done is not inconsistent with the Alper
case. 1 think I have done what the Cirenit Court would
want me to do, as indicated by the Krulewich ease. It has
not heen too much of a burden. I will say this, because the
jury is absent: My own feeling in the matter is that this
man really told a very good, honest, logical story, consistent
with what he told here in court. That is my general feeling
on the subject.

Mr. Saypol: May I address myself to another subject?
I might say this at the bench because 1 think it ought to be
kept confidential among counsel: On Saturday, in the
mail, Elitcher received an anonymous threatening letter.
Its substance was ‘“Watch out for the time bomb.”’

Mr. Phillips: Watch out for what?

Mr. Saypel: The time bomb. It has no significance to
me, but in the exercise of a policy of caution, I apprised
the New York City Police Authorities. T didn’t want to
put the FBI on a situation like that. T mention it merely
[fol. 609] in a precautionary sense so that nobody may
say that T overlooked it in the event something should
happen.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I would like to say to the Court in
response to Mr. Saypol that the defense is completely in
accord with the proseention in an attempt to track down
and convict anybody who would dare intimidate a witness
or’ otherwise obstruct justice. I might say to the Court,
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as the Court well knows, these three defendants are held
without bail. You have remanded them. They have been
in jail for many, many months. I know that Mr. Saypol
is not imputing that the defense counsel either directly or
indirectly would have anything to do with it. We want
to state for the record that we condemn any such tacties
now.

Mr. Saypol: Let me say this: Aside from what T con-
sider to be my obligation, I don’t want any eross-examina-
tion by some astute counsel to point a finger at a witness
and say ‘‘Isn’t it true that the district attorney set a
couple of cops on you?’

Mr. E. H. Bloeh. No, no.

The Court: Well, I had hoped that we would be able
to get through this trial without what oceurs sometimes
in a trial; that is, threats made to a witness of one nature
or another. T shall deal in a very severe manner, Mr. Say-
[fol. 610] pol, with anyone whom you indicate to me you
have some evidence on, that he has attempted to intimidate
a witness.

Mr. Saypol: I equally so, and I expect that your Honor
would. T thought that it was a topic that the Court and
counsel should be apprised of.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Thank you, Mr. Saypol. 1. might say
that if I ever found out about any instance, I would.

The Court: As an officer of the court I would expeet
you to.

Mark these, Mr. Schaeffer, as exhibits. Mark them as
Court exhibits. Mark these grand jury minutes two ex-
hibits, one as indicated here and two as indicated over
here.

Mr. Phillips: Exhibits for identification?

The Court: For identification.

(Marked Court’s Exhibits I to V for identification.)

Mr. Saypol: One further matter on the record: I would
like to introduce Mr. Charles Denison, chief of litigation
of the Atomic Energy Commission. I would like to have
leave to permit him to sit at the counsel table with me.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: No objection.

[fol.611] In connection with the introduction of these
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statements and the grand jury minutes of Elitcher for
identification, it is clear, is it not, your Honor, that if the
defense does not desire to utilize them in any way that
they are not to be used any further in this trial by any
party?

Mr. Saypol: Well, now, that is not a fair ruling.

The Court: Wait a minute.

Mr. Saypol: I thought your Honor was agreeing with
that.

The Court: I will rule if they don’t use these particular
statements to cross-examine further, that you may not
use these particular statements either to rehabilitate, so-
called, the witness

Mr. Saypol: Well, am I not in a somewhat unfair posi-
tion in that respeect because ordinarily I couldn’t use the
statements either to refresh or corroborate a witness in
the event of attack, but have made them available to
counsel.

The Court: Yes.

Mr. Saypol: Whether they use any or all or none, they
ou-t to be available.

The Court: I am sorry. - That is not the law. I can’t
[fol. 612] agree with you, Mr. Saypol. They must make use
of them.

Send for the jury.

(The jury enter the jurybox.)

Mr. Saypol: May 1 addiess myself to the Court for o
moment?

The Court: Yes.

Mr. Saypol: The Court zranted permission for Dr. Dod-
son to sit with me at the counsel table. Dr. Beckerley is
here in his place with me. May he sit with me?

The Court: Yes.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: No objection.

The Court: Good morning, ladies and gentlemen. We
had a little delay this morning. We had our usual confer-
ence at the bench. I hope you will excuse us for it. T
appreciate your premptness, however, I understand you
have all been very prompt.

Mr. Cobn: We would like Mr. Greenglass back.
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Davip GrepNcLass, resumed the stand.

The Court: Now, Mr. Greenglass, will you please re-
member to speak up?
The Witness: I will.

Direct examination continued.

By Mr. Cohn:

Q. Now, Mr. Greenglass, T think that on Friday after-
noon before we adjourned, we were at the point where
[fol. 613] Rosenberg had returned to your apartment to
get this information on the atom bomb that he had asked
you to write down; is that correct?

A. That is correct.

Q. Will you tell us again—first of all, did you in fact
furnish him with written information concerning the atom
homhb?

A. 1 did.

Q. Will you tell us just what information you furnished
him with on that day?

A. T gave him a list of scientists who worked on the
project. I gave him some sketches of flat type lens molds,
and I gave him some possible recrnits.

3. What kind of recrunits?

A. For Soviet espionage.

Mr. E. . Bloch: T move to strike out the lziler part
of his answer.

The Court: I will strike that out and permit youn to
tell us what Mr. KRosenberg said to you about recruiting
scientiste or recruiting anybody to help. What were his
words, in substance?

The Witness: He said he wanted a list of people who
seemed sympathetic with Communism and would help fur-
nish information to the Russians.

The Court: Very well.

Q. And you furnished him with such a list; is that cor-
[fol. 614] rect?

A. T did.

Q. Now I want to come specifically to these sketches



439

you told us about of this lens. Exactly do you remember
how many sketches you gave him?

A. I gave him a number of sketches, showing various
types of lens molds.

Q. Was this that lens mold in connection with Dr. Caskey,
that you told us about on Friday afternoon, which had
been constructed at the shop, the Los Alamos shop in which
you were working?

A. That was the same lens mold.

Q. Now, did yon give Rosenberg a sketch of the lens
mold; did you tell him how the lens mold was used?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: 1f the Court please, I am going to ask
Mr. Cohn not to be leading at this point.

Q. Tell us exaetly what you gave Rosenberg with refer-
ence to the lens mold.

A. T gave him a sketch of the lens mold. I marked
them, A, B, C, the pa-ts of the mold, and I defined what
these markings meant.

Q. Where were these definitions contained, on the same
sheet of paper?

A. On a separate sheet of paper.

Q. The sketch was on one sheet and the description on
another sheet?

A. That is right.

Mr. Cobn: May this be marked for identification, your
[fol. 615] Honor?

(Marked Government's Exhibit 2 for ident!fication.)

Q. Now, Mr. Greenglass, have you, at our request, pre-
pared a ccpy of the sketch of the lens mold which you
furnished (o Rosenberg on that day in January?

A. T did.

Q. Would you examine Government’s BExhibit 2 for
identifieaticz (handing) and tell me if that is the sketch
which you prepared.

A. That is the sketeh that I prepared.

Mr. Cohn: We offer it in evidence, vour Honor.
Mr E. H. Floch: Before I make any objection, may 1
have a voir dire question here?
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The Court: Go ahead.

Mr. E. H. Bloeh: When did you prepare this?

The Witness: During this trial, yesterday.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: T object to its introduction upon the
ground it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial.  The
witness is here. He testified orally to things. This is not
a proper way of corroborating the witness. In faet, it is
improper, I submit, to corroborate in this way.

Mr. Cohn: Well, if your Honor wants to hear me on that,
I think the jury is certainly entitled to see what the wit-
ness has testified he gave to the defendant in this ease,
what information concerning the atom homb and things in
[fol. 616] connection with it he gave to the defendant in
this ease.

The Court: In other words, you put this in the same
category, as I understand it, of chart evidence, After
the witness testifies to something, a chart may be produced
for the purpose of enlightening the Jury or making it easier
for the jury to undersfand. You are not introducing this
as the exhibit that was turned over.

Mr. Cohn: Oh, no, not at all, your Honor. In faet, 1
will.ask Mr. Greenglass——

By Mr. Cohn:

Q. When did you last see the very sketch which you
turned over to Rosenberg?

A. In January, 1945.

Q. When you hauded it to Rosenberg?

A. That-is right.

Q. And you have not seen it since then?

A. No.

The Court: Objection overruled.

Mr. B. H. Bloch: Before your Honor rules, may 1 ask
one more question along your Hounor’s line of thinkine,
if T may? *

The C'ourt: Go shead.

Mr. E. . Bloch: After looking at this Government's
Iixhibit 2 fo1 identifieation, are you saying that that paper
that you have in your hand represents a true copy of the
ffol. 617] sketch that you turned over io Rosenberg?
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The Witness: To the best of my recollection at this time,
yes.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Well, then, if your Honor please, I
renew my objection, because 1 submit that this is not
analogous to introducing a chart in evidenee, A charf is
introduced for the purpose of elucidating the jury on
mafters which may be complex, and it is a sort of over-all
picture by which the jury may be enabled to follow certain
details. Here, this exhibit is being introduced because it
purports, according to this witness, to be a true copy of
what he allegedly turned over to Rosenberg. Now, I sub-
mit that is a violation of the rule against corroborating
the witness by extrinsic evidence while he is on the stand,
and I believe it is improper.

Mr. Saypol: May 1 address myself to the question? 1T
submit, if the Court please, that counsel misunderstands
the objective in utilizing this exhibit. It is based entirely
on the secondary evidence rule. The actual sketeh, obvi-
ously, is not available, as the witness has testified. Cer-
tainly there may be made available for the use of the jury,
in eonjunction with the witness’s testimony, a recently pre-
pared replica which, as he has testified, to the best of his
[fol. 618] recollection is a replica of that which he fur-
nished to the defendant.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: As far as the best evidence rule is
concerned, your Honor, I eould see the cogency of Mr.
Saypol’s argument if it would be the contention of the
prosecution that this document, which they now attempt to
introduee in evidence, was made at or contemporaneously
with or prior to the time.

The Court: What vou are saying does not go to the
basic question of whether or not a foundation has been
laid for its introduction. What you are saying goes to the
weight to be given to the document. .

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I think it goes to bhoth, your Honor.
1 think it goes to the fact that no proper foundation has
been laid under the present

The Court: I will receive it. Objection overruled.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I respectfully except.

(Marked Government’s Exhibit 2 in evidence.)

442

By Mr. Cohn:

Q. Now, Mr. Greenglass, while it is being marked, T
might ask youn—

The Court: Just a moment. Let it be marked.
ernment’s Exhibit 2 in evidence, Mr. Greenglass; does
that——

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I am sorry, Mr. Cohn, but now T would
like to look at it a little more carefully so I may be enabled
to follow the witness intelligently.

Mr. Cohn: Certainly, Mr. Bloch (handing).

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Thank you very much. All right.

Q. Addressing yourself to Government’s Exhibit 2 in
evidence, Mr. Greenglass, does that exhibit contain certain
letters, ‘“A”’, ‘B, okl |

A. They do.

Q. Now, what do those letters have reference to? Do they
have reference to this other paper? .

A. Yes, they have reference to another paper, where I
put down the meaning of these letters.

Q. Would you tell us now, as best as you remember it,
exactly what descriptive language was eontained on this
piece of paper you furnished Rosenberg along with this
sketch !

Mr. E. H. Bloch: That is objected to, your Honor, on the
same grounds that I objected to the introduction of this
document.

The Court: Overruled.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I respectfully except.

A. ““A? refers to the curve of the lens; ““B" is the
[fol. 620] frame; ‘‘C’’ shows approximately how wide it is.

The Court: All right, now yon had better give us that
slowly so we can all understand it. .

‘A refers to what?

The Witness: The curve of the lens, the outside curve;
«B" to the frame; and **C"’ to the width. It is a four-leaf
clover design like; it looks something similar.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: We can’t hear the witness, your Honor,
I am sorry.
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The Witness: It has four curves on it, and these—it is
hollow in the center and it was used to pour *‘H. E."" into it.

Q. What do — mean by ‘‘H. E.”"?

A. High explosive. It then took on the shape, the H. E.
took on the shape of the mold and the mold was removed and
you had a high explosive lens.

Mr. Cohn: Your Honor, may 1 pass it to the jury?

The Court: Yes.

(Government’s Exhibit 2 in evidence passed to the jury.)

Q. T think you have already told us that this lens,
mold, along with other things constructed in your shop,
were used in connection with experimentation on the
atomie bomb; is that correct?

A. They were.

Q. By the way, did youhave any conversation with Rosen-
[fol. 621] berg concerning the writing on the descriptive
material?

A. Tdid. My wife

Mr. E. H. Bloeh: Will you fix the time, please?

Q. Will you tell us just when this conversation took
place, in relation to the time yon turned over the material?

A. It took place in the morning after T had written this
information out. Julius came to the house and received
this information, and my wife, in passing remark that the
handwriting would be bad and would need interpretation,
and Julius said there was nothing to worry about as Ethel
would type it up, retype the information.

The Court: KExeuse me a moment. May I have that
answer reread?

(Last question and answer read.)

Q. Did you have any further conversation with Rosen-
berg on the occasion when you turned over this material?

A. Not at—he asked me to come to dinner, my wife and
myself, for an evening a few days later—I can’t remember—
a day or two later.

Q. At his home?

A. Yes, at his home.

Q. Did you accept the dinner invitation?
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A, T did.

Q. Did there come a time when you and your wife did
in fact go to Rosenberg’s home in response to the dinner
invitation?

A. We did.

Q. About how soon after this meeting at which you
[fol. 622] turned over the material?

. It was a day or two later.

. Now, where did Rosenberg live at that time?

. 10 Monroe Street, in Knickerbocker Village.

. In Knickerbocker Village?

. Yes.

. Do you remember what time you arrived at his
apartment?

A. T would say it was about 7 o’clock or so.

Q. Now, I would like you to tell the Court and jury
exactly what happened from the time you entered the
apartment on that night, until the time you left? By that
T mean, tell us who was there, tell us what was said and
by whom?

The Court: What was the date, did you say?

Mr. Clohn: I believe the date was fixed, your Honor, as
two or three days or a day or two—two or three days after
the meeting in Greenglass’ apartment, at which he turned
over the information to Rosenberg.

The Court: Very well. ”

A. When T got to the apartment with my wife, there was
Julius and Ethel Rosenberg and a woman by the name of
Ann Sidorovich.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: What was that name?

Q. Just stop there for a moment. What did you say
that name was?
A. Ann Sidorovich.

Mr. Cohn: May we have this marked for identification,
[fol. 623] please?

(Marked Government’s Exhibit 3 for identification.)

Q. Now, had you ever met Ann Sidorovich before?
A. T had never met her before, no.

OPOPOE



Q. Did you know any members of her family?

A. I knew her husband.

Q. What was his name?

A. Mike Sidorovich.

Q. How long a period of time did you know him?

A. 1 knew him for some years.

Q. I would like you to examine now Government’s Fx-
hibit 3 for identification and tell me if you recognize the
people on that picture?

A. This is Mike and Ann Sidorovich.

Mr. Cohn: We offer it in evidence, vour Honor. May it
be received?

(Government’s Exhibit 3 previously marked for identi-
fieation received in evidence.)

Mr. Cohn: May I exhibit that to the jury, your Tlonor?
The Court: Yes.

(Government’s Exhibit 3 shown to the jury.)

Q. Now, keep your voice up, Mr. Greenglass, and tell
us—you have told us who was present, Mr. and Mrs. Rosen-
berg and this woman, Ann Sidorovich; now, would you
tell us exactly what happened on that evening, exactly
[fol. 624] what was said and by whom?

A. Well, the early part of the evening we just sat around
and spoke socially with Ann and the Rosenbergs, and then
Ann Sidorovich left. It was at this point that Julius said
that this is the woman who he thinks would come out fo
see us, who will come out to see us at Albuquerque, to re-
ceive information’ from myself.

Q. What kind of information?

A. On the atomic bomb, And she would probably be the
one to come out to see us. We then ate supper and after
supper there was more conversation, and during supper—
and during this conversation there was a tentative plan
brought forth, to the effeet that my wife would come out to
Albuguerque to stay with me, and when this woman, Ann
or somebody would ecome out to see us, they would go to
Denver, and in a motion picture theater they would meet
and exehange purses, my wife’s purse having this informa-
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tion from Los Alamos, and of course, that is the way the
information would be transmitted.

Q. Now, was anything said about the reason for Ann
Sidorovich being present at the Rosenberg’s home on that
particular night when you were there?

A. Yes, they wanted us to meet this Ann Sidoroviel, so
that we would know what she looked like; and that brought
up a point, what if she does not come?

[fol. 625] Q. You mean, there was a possibility that some-
body else would come?

A. That’s right. So Julius said to my wife, ““Well, I give
you something so that you will be able to identify the person
that does come".

Q. In other words, if Ann Sidorovich would ecome, she
was up in the apartment that night, you were up in the
apartment that night; she knew what you looked like; von
knew what she looked like; but if somebody else would

~ come, this would be mutual identification; is that right?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Mr. Cohn, please don’t repeat the
answer.

Mr. Cohn: If I do so, your Honor, it is for the purpose
of elarity. Strange names are coming in. However, T won’{
do it.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: You know why 1 don’t want you {o do
it, because sometimes re-emphasis

Mr. Cohn: T will settle it by saying that T won’t do it,
your Honor. s

May we have the last from the witness?
(Last answer read.)

Q. All right, go ahead from there.

A. Well, Rosenberg and my wife and Ethel went into
the kitechen and 1 was in the living room; and then a little
while later, after they had been there about five minutes
or so, they eame out and my wife had in her hand a Jello
[fol. 626] box side.

Mr. E. H. Bloeh: Side?

Mr. Cohn: Side.

My, E. H. Bloch: S-i-d-e?

Mr. Cohn: That’s right.
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By Mr. Cohn:

Q. ‘Who said this?

A. My wife had remarked to Ethel that she looked tired.

Q. Ethel looked tired?

A. And Ethel remarked that she was tired between the
child and staying up late at night, keeping—typing over
notes that Julius had brought her—this was on espionage.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I move to strike out the last.

The Court: Did she say that?

The Witness. She said ““in this work’’. She also stated
that she didn’t mind it so long as Julius was doing what he
wanted to do.

Q. During this evening, was any reference made by
either of the Rosenbergs, to the material which you had
turned over to Julius a couple of days before?

A. Well, we discussed the lenses—we generally talked
shop about what I had done at Los Alamos, and we dis-
cussed lenses all during this evening, and, you know, what-
ever was going on at Los Alamos, scientists——

[fol. 633] Q. Was anything said about

A. Scientists, of that nature; things of that nature; and
he said that he would like me to meet somebody who would
talk to me more about lenses.

Q. Did he tell you who this person he wanted you to
meet was?

A. He said it was a Russian he wanted me to meet.

Q. Did he give you any further identification on that
night?

A. No.

Q). Now, after the conclusion of this evening, did you
return home?

A. At the end of this evening I returned home.

Q. About what time do you think you 1éft Rosenberg’s
apartment?

A. Oh, it was twelve or maybe possibly later.

Q. Did you and your wife have any further conversa-
tion ahout anything that had transpired when you returned
home?

A. Well, she showed me the piece, the Jello side, the
Jello box side, and she put it in her wallet.
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Q. In her wallet?
A. That’s right.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: If the Court please, I am objecting
to any conversation between this witness and his wife
outside of the presence of the defendant Rosenberg and
the other defendants, and likewise any acts that may have
taken place, in which the Rosenbergs weren’t present. I
[fol. 634] just want to reserve objection for the record.

The Court: Very well. You know the ruling; you know
the reason for my ruling.

Mr Cobn: Of course, your Honor, T offer them as state-
ments by co-conspirators in furtherance of the conspiracy.

Q. Now, did anything further come of Julius’s statement
that he wanted you to diseuss this lens with the Russian?

A. Yes.

Q. Tell us.

A. A few nights later—well an appointment was made
for me to meet a Russian on First Avenue, between 42nd
and H9th Streets—it was in that area.

Q. Who made the appointment?

A. Julius made the appointment.

Q. When was it in relation to the dinner meeting in
January?

A. It was a few days after. I took my father-in-law’s
car and drove up there. It was ahout eleven-thirty at night.
I remember coming up the street. It was quite dark and
there was a lighted window. I passed that in parking—
it was a saloon—I parked up the block from it, and in a
little while Julius came around the corner, looked into the
car, saw who I was; said, *‘T will be right back'’: brought
back a man; introduced the man to me by first name, that
T don’t recall at this time, and the man got into the ecar
[fol. 635] with me. Julius stayed right there and we drove
around——

Q. Let me see if T understand it. When you say ‘‘Julius
stayed right there’’, was Julius in the car or not?

A. He was not in the ear.

Q. He merely effected the introduction?

A. He just introduced me to him.

Q. And remained on the street?



A. And remained on the street.

Q. Where did you drive?

A, Well, we drove all over that area. He just told me
to keep driving and he asked questions abont lenses.
: Q. Did he ask you specifically about this high explosive
ens?

A. He did. He asked about high explosive lenses and
he ('ivanted to know pertinent information, type of H. E.
used.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I move to strike out ““pertinent’’ as a
conclusion.

The Court: Strike out ‘“pertinent’’. Tell us what he
wanted to know.

The Witness: He wanted to know the formula of the
curve on the lens; he wanted to know the H. E. used, and
means of detonation; and I drove around——

The Court: And what, means of detonation?

The Witness: That’s right; and I drove around, and
[fol. 636] being very busy with my driving, I didn’t pay
too much attention to what he was saying, but the things
he wanted to know, I had no direct knowledge of and I
couldn’t give a positive answer.

Q. Now, about how long did this drive with the Russian
last?

A. About twenty minutes or so.

. Where did it ferminate?

A. At the same place that it originated.

Q. Did you see Julius any more on that night?

A. Yes, he came back—I mean, he was around there, and
the Russian got out and they went off together, and I
drove back home.

Q. Did Julius give you any instructions?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Now, if the Court please, just a second.
I move to strike out the characterization of the man that
he met, especially in the last answer, as “‘Russian’’.

The Court: That is denied. The testimony, as I under-
stand it, is that Julins said he wanted to introduce him
to a Russian.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Yes, but whatever the defendant Rosen-
berg may have said doesn’t substitute for the fact, which
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I contend the prosecution must prove, namely, that this
man was a Russian or a Russian subject or citizen.

The Court: We will understand that when he said “‘a
[fol. 637] Russian’’ we will accept that the Russian that
he is characterizing as such was the man who Mr. Rosen-
berg had characterized as ‘‘a Russian”’.

By Mr. Cohn:

Q. Did Julius give you any instructions as to where
you should go and what you should do after you con-
cluded this drive with the man who you desecribed as “‘a
Russian’’?

A. He said, *‘Go home now. I will stay with him'.
He was going to have something to eat with him.

Q. Did you in fact return home?

A. T went home.

Q. Did you tell you wife where you had been?

A. Yes, I told my wife where T had been.

Q. Now 1 think you told us you arrived in New York
on this furlough on January 1, 1945; is that correct?

A. That is correct.

Q. About when did you leave New York and return to
Los Alamos?

A. About the 20th.

Q. Did your wife go with you?

A. She did not go with me.

Q. Did there come a time when she joined you at Al-
buquerque?

- A. She did.

Q. Will you tell us when that was?

A. That was in the springtime, it was about March or
April—early—late March, early April, I think.

Q. Of 19451 .

A. Of 1945.

[fol. 638] Q. Where did your wife live when she got out
to Albuquerque?

A. Well, at first she stayed in a fellow G. I.’s apartment,
a man by the name of Delman. He and his wife had gone
east on furlough. Then she stayed at a fellow by the
name of Spindel’s apartment. Then we had our own place.
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Q. Now, when you say you had your own place, was

it a house, an apartment, or what?

. It was an apartment at 209 North High Street.

. 209 North High Street. That was in Albuquerque?
. In Albuquerque.

. Were you able to go home every night?

. No, I wasn't.

‘When did you go to the apartment?

. Well, usually Saturday night. I would start down
and get there sometime Saturday evening.

(). When would you return to Los Alamos?

- A. Sunday—I mean Monday, early in the morning.

Q. Were you in this apartment—was your wife in this
apartment, were you in there over the weekends during
the month of May and during the month of June, in 1945%

A. T was.

Q. Now, Mr. Greenglass, did Ann Sidorovich ever come
out to see you?

A. No, she didn’t.

Q. Did somebody else come out to see you?

A. Yes.

[fol. 639] Q. Was it a man or woman?

FOPOFOR

. What is it?
. Harry Gold.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Your Homnor, again I would like to
state for the record that I am objecting to anything that
happened out in New Mexico, autside the presence of the
defendant TRoesenberg, and more specifically, upon the
ground that there is nothing in this witness’s previous
testimony to lay the foundation for the introduction of this
evidence, reflected by the last question or by the last two
questions. !

The Court: That last objection is very vague, but there

A. Tt was a man.

Q. And when was this visit?

A. First Sunday in June, 1945,

Q. Did you at that time know the name of this man?
A. T did not. <

Q). Do you now know his name?

A. Yes, I do.

Q

A
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is just no question in my mind as to the competence of
this evidence, so I will overrule your objection.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I respectfully except.
(Government’s Exhibit 5 marked for identification.)

Q. Do you recognize this picture, Mr. Greenglass (show-
ing)?

A. Yes, I do.

Q. Who is that?

A. That is Harry Gold.

Mr. Cohn: We offer it in evidence, your Honor.

(Government’s Exhibit 5 for identification received in
[fol. 640] evidence.)

The Court: Excuse me. Where did he come to see you,
in Albuquerque?

The Witness: In Albuquerque.

Mr. Cohen: Would your Honor want to take the morning
recess at this point?

The Court: Yes. We will take a recess at this point.

(Short recess.)
(Jury in box.)

Mr. E. H. Bloch: If the Court please, may I ask whether
the prosecution would have any objection to offering for
identification, the remaining portions of the Jello box,
from which the witness eut the sides?

Mr. Cohn: It has already been done, your Honor.

The Court: It has already been done.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: It is marked?

Mr. Cohn: Exhibit 4 for identification and the two parts
have been received in evidence.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: 4-A and 4-B. T was a little confused
about that. Thank you very much.

Mr. Cobn: Did you want to examine it?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: No, thank you very much.

[fol. 641] Q. When did you cay it was that Harry Go]d
came ‘o your house, Mr. Greenglnss"

A. Tt was the Ihlld Sunday n June 1945,
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Q. What time of day?

A. It was in the morning.

Q. Who was home?

A. T and my wife were home.

Q. Would you tell us exactly what happened from the
first minute you saw Gold?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: My objection still stands, your Honor.
The Court: Yes, overruled.
Mr. E. H. Bloch: Exception.

A. There was a knock on the door and I opened it. We
had just completed ecating breakfast, and there was a man
standing in the hallway who asked if I were Mr. Green-
glass, and 1 said yes. e stepped through the door and
he said, ““‘Julius sent me,”” and I said ‘‘oh,”” and walked
to my wife’s purse, took out the wallet and took out the
matched part of the Jello box.

Q. That was Government's Exhibit 4-A, is that correct?
A. The Jello box.

Q. The picee you retained that night?

A. Yes.

Q. After you produced that did Glold do anything?

A. He produced his picce and we checked them and they
fitted, and the identification was made.

Q. In other words, he had
[fol. 642] A. He had the other part of the box.

Q. And you had last seen that in Rosenberg’s apartment
that night in January, 19457

A. That is right.

Q. Now, after mutual identification was effected, did you
have any conversation with Harry Gold?

A. Yes. [ offered him something to eat and he said he
had already eaten. He just wanted to know if I had any
information and I said, “‘I have some but I will have to
write it up. If you come back in the afternoon I will give
it to you.”” T started to tell him the story ahout one of the
people I put into the report, and he

Q. Who was one of the people you put into the report?

A. A fellow by the name of Bederson, and he cut me
short.
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Q. What kind of person was he? Why did you put him
in the report?

A. Well, I considered him good material for recruiting
into espionage work.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I move to strike out the part of the
answer with respect particularly to the words ‘‘espionage
work’’ as reflecting only the operation of this witness’s
mind.

The Court: No, I will overrule it. The witness has al-
ready testified that Mr. Rosenberg had asked him on a
previous occasion to send such names of anybody whom
[fol. 643] he considered to he a good recruit, and I am
overruling the objection.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Then, if the Court please, may I ask
Mr. Cohn to clarify what report this witness is referring
to?

The Court: Yes.

Mr. Cohn: I will be glad to do that, your Honor.

The Court: Yes.

Q. In which report had you mentioned the name which
you discussed with Gold?

A. I mentioned it in that particular report that I gave
him that day.

Q. The report you gave Gold later that day?

A. Yes.

Q. You discussed the name hefore you embodied it in
the report?

A. That is right.

Q. Tell us just what was said by you and Gold.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: When was this? Morning or after-
noon?

(). Mr. Bloch wants to know wher was it?

A. This particular time was the morning. He cut me
short on the business with Bederson. He said he didn’t
want to know about it and he left and 1 got to work on
the report.

Q. Where did you work on the report?

A. Right in the livingroom, my combination Hvingroom
[fol. 644] and bedroom there.
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Q. Tell us exactly what you did.

A. T got out some 8 by 10 ruled white line paper, and 1
drew some sketches of a lens mold and how they are set
up in an experiment, and 1 gave descriptive material that
gives a description of this experiment.

Q. Was this another step in the same experiment on
atomie energy concerning which vou had given a sketch
to Rosenberg?

A. That is right, and I also gave him a list of possible
reeruits for espionage.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: T move to strike out the last two words,
““recruits for espionage.”

The Court: Overruled.

Mr. 1. H. Bloch: I respectfully except. Of course, I don’t
like to be popping up and down, your Honor. I want to
make it clear that I am objeeting to this entire line of
testimony with respeet to this incident between the witness
and Gold in New Mexico as not binding upon the defendant.

The Court: Overruled.

The Witness: I gave this list of names and also sketches
and deseriptive material.

). What time of day was it that you gave this material to
Harry Gold?

A. Tt was later in the afternoon. He came back about
[fol. 645] 2.30 or 3 o’clock and picked it up.

Q. Did all these sketches and deseriptive material con-
cern experimentation on the atomic bomb?

A. That is right.

Q. Tell us exactly what happened when he came back
at 2.301

A. Well, when he eame back to the house he came in and
I gave him the report in an envelope and he gave me an
envelope which T felt and realized there was money in it
and 1 put it in my pocket.

Q. Did you examine the money at that point?

A. No, T didn’t.

Q. Did you have any discussion with Gold about the
money !

A. Yes, I did. He said, *““Will it be cnough?’® And I
said, ““Well, it will be plenty for the present.”” And he
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said, ‘““You need it,”’ and we went into a side discussion
about the faet that my wife had a misearriage earlier in
the spring, and he said, ‘““Well, I will see what I can do
about getting some more money for you.”’

Q. Was there any further discussion with Gold?

A. Well, he wanted to leave immediately and I said,
“Wait, and we will go down with you,’” and he waited a
little while. We went down, and we went around by a
back road and we dropped him in front of the USO. We
[fol. 646] went into the USO, and he went on his way. As
soon as he had gone down the street my wife and myself
looked around and we came out again and back to the
apartment and counted the money.

Q. How much was it?

A. We found it to be $500.

Q. What did you do with the money?

A. 1 gave it to my wife.

Q. Going back to these sketches which you gave to
Harry Gold, do you remember just what sketches you gave

to Harry Gold concerning a high explosives lens mold on

that occasion?

A. I gave sketches relating to the experiment set up;
one showing a flat—the face of the flat type lens mold.

Q. Face view?

A. Face view of the flat type lens mold.

Q. Have you prepared, at our request, a sketch of this
face view?

A. T have.

Mr. Cohn: Let this be marked for identification.
(Marked Government’s Exhibit 6 for identification.

Q. Would you examine Government’s Exhibit 6 for
identication? By the way, you prepared that on June 15,
1950, is that correct?

A. T did.

The Court: Well, 6 for identification, I take it, is a
replica of——

[fol. 647] Mr. Cohn: Well, 6 for identification was pre-
pared on June 15, 1950, your Honor, last year.

The Court: Oh, I see.
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Q. In answer to his Honor’s question is this to the best
of your recollection an accurate replica of the face view
which you gave Harry Gold in June, 19457

A. That is right.

Mr. Cohn: I will now offer it in evidence, your Honor.
Mr. E. H. Bloch: Before ruling, may I have one question
on the voir dire?

The Court: Go ahead.

By Mr. Bloch:

Q. When you made this sketch on June 15, 1950, and T
am referring now to Government’s Exhibit 6 for identi-
fication, did you rely solely on your memory?

A. T did.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Now if the Court please, T am objecting
to the introduction of this exhibit in evidence upon the
same ground which I used in conneetion with the introdue-
tion of one of the previous exhibits. T think it is 2, if I
am not mistaken.

The Court: T am admitting it. The weight to he given
to it will be entirely up to the jury, but I helieve a founda-
tion has been laid for it, and it is being done for the purpose
[fol. 648] of permitting the jury to visualize what was
turned over, and only in so far as that; it is not bheing
introduced as the document which was given to Gold be-
cause, for apparent reasons, the Government couldn’t
introduce that at this time.

Mr. BE. H. Bloch: I respectfully except.

The Court: I will admit it. The weight to be given to it
will simply be a question for the jury.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I respectfully except.

(Government’s Exhibit 6 for identification received in
evidence.)

The Court: Is this to your present knowledge an exact
replica of the sketch which you turned over even to the
extent of the comments on the side?

The Witness: It is.
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Mr. Cohn: Your Honor, Mr. Saypol reminds me that T
did not show the jury the picture of Mr. Gold (handing
to jury).

[fol. 649] By Mr. Cohn:

Q. Will you address yourself to Government’s Exhibit 6
in evidence and tell the jury what that represents?

A. T showed a high explesive lens mold. I showed the
way it would look with this high explosive in it with the
detonators on, and I showed the steel tube in the middle
which would be exploded by this lens mold. i

Q. Now, did you prepare on that Sunday in June, 1945
and give to Harry Gold on that same day, any other
sketches concerning this high explosive lens mold for
atomie energy?

A. I showed him a schematie view of the lens mold set-up
in an experiment.

Q. Now, have you similarly prepared for us a replica
as you remember it, of the sketch which you gave Harry
Gold on that day?

AT did.

By the Court:

Q. What do you eall this sketch, a schematic view of it?

A. Yes. Well, none of those are to scale. So they are
all schematic.

Q. What is the difference between 7 for identification,
now being marked, and 61

A. Well, this shows an experiment,

Q. Actually, the mold being used in an experiment?

A. That is right. The set-up.

(Market Government’s Exhibit 7 for identification.)

[fol. 650] By Mr. Cohn:

Q. Is this the sketch Mr. Greenglass (handing to wit-
ness)

A. Yes, it is.

Mr. Cohu: We offer it, your Honor.
Mr. E. H. Bloch: May T ask a question?



Mr. Cohn: Surely.
Mr. E, H. Bloch: To protect the record.

By Mr. E. H. Bloch:

Q. Mr. Greenglass, in connection with Government’s
Exhibit 7 for identification, can you tell us when you pre-
pared this?

A. 1 prepared it during this trial.

Q). When specifically, if you remember?

A. Yesterday. y

Q. And did you rely solely upon your memory in pre-
paring this?

A. T did.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Now, if the Court please, I make the
same objection upon the same grounds heretofore urged.

The Court: Same ruling.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: (Continuing) To the introduction of
Exhibits 2 and 6.

The Court: Same ruling.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I respectfully except.

(Marked Government's Exhibit 7.)

[fol. 651] By the Court:

Q. Now, the comments on the bottom of No. 7: Were
they the same comments you had on the sketch?

A. No. That is just to identify it.

The Court: Oh, well. No, no comments.

By Mr. Cohn:

Q. In other words, that is to describe this, but your
recollection is you did not put such deseription on the
same piece of paper when you gave it to Gold?

A. No.

Mr. Cohn: We have no objection at all if that deseription
is cut off, your Honor.

Mr. BE. H. Bloch: I can’t even answer that, Mr. Cohn,
beeanse I am objecting to the introduction of the docu-
ment.

Mr, Cohn: You don’t even want to see it cut off.
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Q. Now, you had better look at this in altered form,
Mr. Greenglass. Is this the sketch?

A. That is the sketch.

Q. Does this sketeh, Government’s Exhibit 7 in evidence
similarly have letters such as the first one, A, B,  and D,
and so forth?

A. Yes.

Q. What do those letters refer to?

A. They refer to the parts of this sketch.

Q. Were letters such as that on the sketech which you
[fol. 652] gave to Gold?

. That is right.

. Did those letters refer to descriptive material?

. They did.

. Where was this deseriptive material?

. On a separate sheet of paper.

. Did youn give that deseriptive material to Gold?

I did.

. Will you tell us the language you used on the separate
piece of paper in deseribing this exhibit to Harry Gold?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: T am sorry. I would like it to be elari-
fied, has this exhibit already been marked in evidenece?

The Court: Yes.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: May I ask that I see it for just a mo-
ment so I can follow this?

(Mr. Cohn hands to Mr. E. H. Bloch.)

SPOFOPON

Mr. E. . Bloch: May I say at this time, your Honor,
in view of the last question and in view of the witness’
previous testimony, I object to the introduction of this
last exhibit and ask that it be stricken from the record,
and T likewise ask that Government’s Exhibits 2 and 6 he
stricken from the record upon the same ground. The
exhibit now in evidence, referring to 7, T believe, as well as
6 and 2, have no meaning without the deserintive material
[fol. 653] which this witness alleged or states that he gave
to Gold at the time he turned over these exhibits. The gist
of my argument is that in addition to the other objections
that I urged, that this represents a truncated, distorted
abortive picture of what the Government is trying to show
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and what this witness, I think, is trying to respond to in
answer to Mr. Cohn’s questions. I hope that I am making
myself clear.

The Court: You are making yourself clear, yes, but I
don’t agree with you at all. I believe that he is describing
verbally the meaning of the lettering on the exhibits. What
you are saying is that he must produce a paper that de-
scribes it. He is describing it verbally. I overrule your
objection.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I respectfully except.

Mr. Cohn: Obviocusly, your Honor, we could have had
it written on paper, but the witness’ words speak for them-
selves. We wanted the Court and jury to see what the
think looked like, the thing he was addressing himself to.

The Court: Yes.

By Mr. Cohn:

Q. Now, would you tell us just what you wrote on this
other sheet of paper to describe this exhibit and the letters
contained thereon?

[fol. 654] Mr. E. H. Bloch: That is objected to, your
Honor.
The Court: Overruled.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: T respectfully except.

A. ‘A" is the light source which projects a light through
this tube ‘“E,’’ which shows a camera set up to take a
picture of this light source. Around the tube it is a
cross-section of the high explosive lens ¢“C’” and a detona-
tor ““B’’ showing where it is detonated, and the course is
that when the lens is detonated it collapses the tube, im-
plodes the tube, and the eamera through the lens “F’’ and
the film D"’ shows a picture of the implosion.

Q. By the way, Mr. Greenglass, T think you have already
told us you knew at all times that all of these sketches and
deseriptive material were secret?

A. T did.

30—1895
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By the Court:

Q. Were there constant experiments going on?

A. Constant.

Q. And the sketches in 6 and 7 were what were considered
an advance on these sketches marked as Government's
Exhibite2?

A. Yes.

Q. Well, let us eliminate the word ‘“ Advanece’’; they were
just another step?

A. That is right.

Mr. Cohn: In line with your Honor’s explanation, we
have now arrived at the point where we have the secured
permission of the Court to interrupt the testimony of Mr.
[fol. 655] Greenglass and put someone on the stand, con-
cerning these other matters.

Mr. Saypol: Your Honor’s remarks were quite pertinent.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I object to Mr. Saypol’s statement that
vour Honor’s remarks were quite pertinent. I think the
Court itself spontaneously realized that there was a ques-
tion in your Honor’s mind which has not been proved by
any evidence——

The Court: No, I didn’t realize anything of the kind.
Please don’t comment on what I have said.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Well, I am objecting to Mr. Sapyol’s
statement.

The Court: We will strike Mr. Saypol’s statement and
strike yours, too.

(Witness Greenglass temporarily excused.)

[fol. 656] Wavrer S. Koski, called as a witness on behalf
of the Government, being first duly sworn, testified as
follows:

Direct examination.

By Mr. Saypol:

Q. Dr. Koski, what is your profession?
A. Physieal chemistry.
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Q. You have heard us suggest to witnesses that they
speak up loudly and to keep you in the same category, we
will ask you to.

You say you are a physical chemist? Is that what you
said?

A. T am.

Q. Are you engaged in that capacity now?

A. T am.

Q. Where are you so engaged?

A. Johns Hopkins University.

Q. Exactly in what capacity are you so engaged at John
Hopkins? ;

A. I am associate professor of physical chemistry.

Q. Collaterally, do you have any other association in
your profession?

A. I am consultant at the Brookhaven National Labora-
tories.

Q. Consultant in what?

A. I am corroborating in a program which has as its
objective to measure certain properties of radio-active
nuelei.

Q. Nuclear chemistry?

A. Nuclear chemistry or nuclear physies.

[fol. 657] Q. What activity so far as is related to your
field is conducted at Brookhaven?

A. Nuclear chemistry.

Q. Is that something related to some sort of measure-
ments?

A. Tt relates to the measurement of certain properties
of radio-active nuclei.

. What has been your education?

. I have a Ph. D. in physical chemistry.

Is that from Johns Hopkins, too?

It is.

When!t

. June, 1942,

What was your employment from 1942 to 1944?

. I was a research chemist at the Hercules Powder
Company.

Q. In 1944 did you become associated with the United
States Government?

POPOPOPO
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A. 1 did.

Q. In what capacity?

A. As an engineer at the Los Alamos Scientific Labora-
tories.

Q. How long did you continue your work there?

A. Up to about September, 1947.

Q. That is about the time that you became associate
professor of chemistry at Johns Hopkins?

A. That was.

Q. That was also the time when you took on this retainer
as consultant at Brookhaven Laboratories?

A. Tt was.

Q. That is the Brookhaven National Laboratories, to he
exact? -

A. Correct.
[fol. 658] Q. Referring now to this period between 1944
and 1947 when you were at Los Alamos, can you tell me
generally what instructions were issued to you, if any,
concerning the character of the work that was being done
there, what your position was to be in respect to publi-
cization?

Mr. A. Bloch: That is objeeted to on the ground that it
is not binding on the defendant and it is heresay.

The Court: Overruled.

Mr. A. Bloch: And therefore incompetent, irrelevant
and immaterial.

The Court: Overruled.

Mr. A. Bloch: Exeeption.

A. We were informed that all work done at Los Alamos
was of a highly classified nature.

Q. When you say ‘‘classified’”” do you mean that it was
restricted or secret?

A. Secret.

Q. Was that knowledge imparted to you in the form of
instruetions on one or more oceasions?

A. It was imparted to us verbally and by written ma-
terial.

Q. Is that the atmosphere that prevailed in connection
with all of the work that was conducted there?
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Mr. E. H. Bloch: T object to the word ‘‘atmosphere.””
[fol. 659] The Court: All right. Strike it out.

Q. Prior to your arrival at Los Alamos in 1944, did you
have knowledge of the work that was going on there?

A. T did not.

Q. Did there come a time when you learned the nature
of the activities?

A. There did.

Q. (Continuing) That were being conducted there?

A. There did.

Q. Just reverting for a moment, Doctor, remember, we
were discussing secrecy and restriction at Los Alamos:
Have you ever seen that before (showing paper to witness) ?

A. Yes, I have.

Q. Will you tell us the circumstances under which you
say it and when?

A. This was—this is a restricted document that was
sent to all people coming into the laboratory.

Q. Did you read it at the time?

A. T did.

Q. Did you familiarize yourself with the contents?

A. I did.

Q. Did you observe as well as you could the instructions
that were contained in Government’s Exhibit 11

A. T did.

Q. Those related to what?

A. Related to security and the secrecy of all technieal
information.

Q. Going forward now at the point where you were
[fol. 660] interrupted, you say there came a time when you
learned after arrival, what the nature of the work was
that was being done at Los Alamos?

A. Correct.

Q. What was the knowledge that you acquired as to the
nature of the work?

A. The objective of the laboratory was to construct a
nuclear weapon or atomie bomb.

Q. At this point will you tell us whether you performed
any particular phase of that work, research, I take it,
incidental to the development or incidental to the project?
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A. 1 did.

Q. What did your work involve?

A. My work was associated with implosion research
connected with the atomie bomb.

Q). So that we, as laymen may understand, when you
say implosion research, does that have something to do
with explosives?

A. The distinetion between explosion and implosion is
in an explosion the shock waves, the detonation wave, the
high pressure region is continually going out and dissipat-
ing itself. In an implosion the waves are converging and
the energy is concentrating itself.

[fol. 661] Q. I take it, concentrating itself toward a com-
mon center?

A. Toward a common center.

Q. In other words, in explosion it blows out; in implo-
sion it blows in?

A. Yes.

Q. Is implosion one of the physical reactions incident
to the over-all action in the atomic bomb?

A. Tt is.

Q. So, as I understand you, your precise job was to
make experimental studies relating to this phenomena of
implosion?

A. Tt was.

Q. Mr. Koski, in the performance of that work, did vou
have occasion to use what has been called here a lens, a
device called a lens?

AT did.

Q. What is the lens as you knew it in connection with
your experiments?

A. A high explosive lens is a combination of explosives
having different velocities and having the appropriate
shape so when detonated at a particular point, it will pro-
duce a conver-ing detonation wave.

Q. Well, once again, so that we as laymen might under-
stand, 1 take it out common coneeption of a lens is a piece
of glass used to focus light, is that right?

A. Yes, that is right.

Q. What is the distinction between a glass lens and the
type of lens you were working on?
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A. Well, a glass lens essentially focuses light. An ex-
[fol. 662] plosive lens focuses a detonation wave or a high
pressure force coming in.

Q. What are the physical steps which are involved and
which were involved in the produection of a lens of the
type you have described?

A. The procedure in general was to first make a design
of this lens. Then I would go down to the Theta shop
which was one of the shops which constructed such mate-
rial for us.

Q. I take it the design for the mold would be prepared
by you or under your supervision?

A. Yes.

Q. Then by the same token, the design or the sketch,
we may call it that, may we not?

A. Yes.

Q. Would then be taken by you or somebody under your
supervision, probably vou, to the Theta shop for mechani-
cal work incidental to its manufacture?

A. Correct.

Q. And then the mold having been manufactured in the
Theta shop—that was a machine shop?

A. That was a machine shop.

Q. What would you do with the mold in relation to the
explosive for the component part of the lens?

A. This mold was taken out to our laboratory, at a re-
mote site. There this mold was used to cast the high ex-
plosive necessary in this lens.

[fol. 663] Q. You say to test the high explosive?

The Court: Cast.

The Witness: Cast.

Q. That is, to shape the explosive?

A. That is right.

Q. In the course of the conduct of those experiments,
did you have occasion to utilize different and successively
changing designs of lenses?

A. We did.

Q. In other words, as you developed a lens and tested
it and experimented with it, the results that you obtained
would be utilized by you in the development, in the de-
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gign of other lenses which would make up for any ob-
served defect in preceding lenses?

A. They were.

Q. In this work about that time, that is, around 1945,
starting the latter part of 1944 into 1945 up to the middle
of 1945, did you work particularly on what is known as a
flat type lens?

A, T did.

Q. Was this flat type lens and your related experi-
ments, were they involved in the development of the
atomic bomb?

A. They were.

Q. Now, in the course of your work when you required
a lens of your own intended design or your idea, will
you deseribe for us the procedure which you would follow
and which you did follow to the end that vou should
[fol. 664] ultimately have a mold for the lens?

A. I went down to the Theta shop and there discussed
with the people in charge of the shop——

Q. Do you remember their names?

A. Mr. Fitzpatrick and Mr. Marshman. They were
sergeants at the time. I told them what we needed, gave
them rough sketches and verbally explained whatever in.
formation they needed to eonstruet this mold for us.

Q. About that time did you—do you have a recollec-
tion of having seen the defendant Greenglass in the Theta
shop?

A. T have seen Mr. Greenglass in the Theta shop.

Q. Considering the nature of the work that you had with
high explosives, what was the physical location of your
laboratories and your experimental area in relation to,
say, the Theta shop or the balance of the project?

A. We had offices and small laboratories in the same
area that the Theta shop was located in. Our actual ex-
perimental work, however, was done at a remote site.

Q. Were there reasons for condueting your work at a
remote site?

A. The reasons were that we were handling large
amounts of high explosives and they were detonated, and
there were very heavy shocks.

Q. Now, you have told us in the course of your ex-
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[fol. 665] perimentation several different models of the
flat type lens were prepared under your instructions, is
that right?

A. That is correct.

Q. Now, once again will you explain why that was neces-
sary?

A. Would you repeat that question?

Q. I think you have told us already that it was necessary
to have different models, that is, as you progressed, and
as you observed the results of experiments, and yon varied
the design of the lens itself; that is the form in which
the explosive was contained in the lens?

A. Correct.

Q. Was that work at Los Alamos, your experiments,
classified as secret?

A. They were.

Q. Did that apply to all technical work that was being
conducted at Los Alamos?

A. It did.

Q). I show you Government’s Exhibit 1—by the way, just
withdrawing that: You have been in attendance here and
you have heard the witness, Greenglass’s testimony, the
defendant Greenglass’s testimony, have you not?

A. T have.

Q). I show you Government’s Exhibit 2, rather. Will yon
examine that, please? Do you recognize that exhibit as
substantially accurate representation—as a substantially
accurate replica of a sketch that you made at or about
the time which you have testified to at Los Alamos in
[fol. 666] connection with your experimentation?

A. T do. :

Q. Is that a reasonably accurate portrayal of a sketeh
of a type of lens, mold or lens that you required in the
course of your experimental work at the time?

A. Ttis.

Q. Wonld you recognize it as a reasonably accurate
replica of the one you submitfed to the Theta machine
shop?

A. Yes.

Q. For processing?

A. Yes.
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Q. In the manner in which youn have testified?

A. T do.

Q. I show you Government’s Exhibit 6, as to which yon
have heard Mr. Greenglass testify, and I ask you whether
your answers are the same in respect to that exhibit after
you have examined it?

A. They are.

Q. Do you recall that in the course of your experimenta-
tion at or about that time in 1945 you obtained from the
Theta shop molds of the design indicated by those ex-
hibits?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Now if the Court please, I am going
to ask that——

The Court: T can’t hear you.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: T am going to ask that this be made
[fol. 667] specific. I think Mr. Saypol referred to the year
1945. T want to draw your attention to what Mr. Green-
glass testified as to his position from the time he came to
Los Alamos to work to the time he left,

Mr. Saypol: Will you suffer an interruption?

Q. Do you recognize those as depictions—
The Court: I can’t hear you, Mr. Saypol.

Mr. Saypol: T am sorry.

Q. Do you recognize those exhibits, that is, 2 and 6, as
accurate replicas of sketches submitted by you in 1944 and
1945 to the Theta shop as the result of which molds, lens
molds were supplied to you for your experimentation?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Now, if the Court please, I have no ob-
jection to the substance of this question, but T ask that
the time be more definitely fixed.

By the Court:

Q. If you can remember the approximate month. If
you can remember the day, so much the better. If you
can remember the approximate months of those years,
when those respective sketches were submitfed to the
Theta shop, let us have it.

A. T cannot.

The Court: Very well.
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[fol. 668] Mr. E. H. Bloch: Then I object to the question
as too general.
The Court: Overruled.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I respectfully except.
By the Court:

Q. You do remember that they were some time during
the years 1944 and 19457
A. They were.

By Mr. Saypol:

Q. Or likely the latter part of 1944 and probably the
early or first half of 19451

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I object to this question of Mr. Saypol’s
on the ground that it is leading and suggestive.

The Court: You want the time. He is trying to zet it
for you. When he is trying to get it for you, then you
objeet to it.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Your Honor tried to get it and was
unsuccessful.

The Court: Just a moment. I tried to get it by asking
him to give me the month. Now Mr. Saypol is asking
him to give that portion of the year, by asking whether
it is the latter part or forepart.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I withdraw my objection.

By the Court:

Q. Do you remember whether it was the latter part of
[fol. 669] 19441

A. It was approximately from the middle of 1944 until
about the middle of 1945,

By Mr. Saypol:

Q. You have listened, you said, to the testimony of the
defendant Greenglass, in relation to Exhibits 2 and 6. Can
you tell us whether his testimony is a reasonably accurate
description of the devices portrayed in Exhibits 2 and 6
and the functions they had in connection with your ex-
periments?
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Mr. E. H. Bloch: I object to the form of the question.

The Court: Overruled.

Mr. E: H. Bloch: Calling for a conclusion.

The Court: I know, but this man is an expert.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: T want to state the ground of my ob-
jeetion.

The Court: Go ahead.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I have no objection to this witness
testifying to any matters concerning science or within
his confidence as a scientist in order to explain to the jury
more definitively the lay language of the witness Green-
glass.

The Court: Yes.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: But I do object to any question which
purports to corroborate in any form of the question asked
[fol. 670] the veracity or truthfulness of the testimony of
the witness Greenglass.

The Court: Your objection is overruled. He is not ask-
ing him to tell the Court and jury whether or not Green-
glass was telling the truth or not. He is merely asking
him with respeet to a scientific subject, on which this wit-
ness is eminently qualified to testify concerning if.

Mr. Bloch: I am sure that there would be no dispute
about that.

The Court: I am not finished.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I beg your pardon.

The Court: And T have forgotten what I was going to
say. You constantly interrupt me hefore T am through,
Mr. Bloch. T tried not to interrupt you.

Well, T will overrule the objection.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: May I have the question read?

(record read.)

Mr. Saypol: Will you Honor allow me to make an ob-
servation on the record in connection with the colloquy
just preceding? Dr. Koski, as your Honor has suggested,
is an expert in the field. T have produced him additionally
as the man who has knowledge—the jury may weigh his
testimony:

The Court: I know very well.
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[fol. 671] Mr. Saypol: (Continuing.) Of the experi-
ments.

The Court; I know very well, but as to this particular
question, however, he was testifying as an expert.

Mr. Saypol: Very well.

By Mr. Saypol:

Q. Now, in respect to Government’s Exhibit 7, will you
examine that, please, Dr. Koskit Having examined it,
having heard Greenglass’s testimony as to what it depiets,
will you tell us whether it is familiar to you?

A. Ttis.

Q. What does it portray to you?

A. Tt is essentially—it is a sketch, a rough sketch of our
experimental set-up for studying eylindrical implosion.

Q. Did you hear Mr. Greenglass testify as to the de-
scription, written description of that experiment that he
delivered to one Harry Geld in June, 194517

A. T did.

Q. Ts Government’s Exhibit 7 and the details of the in-
formation as testified to by Mr. Greenglass that he said
he imparted to Gold in June, 1945 a reasonably accurate—
are they reasonably accurate desecriptions of the experi-
ments and their details as you knew them at the time?

Mr. A. Bloch: Objected to upon the ground that it is
[fol. 672] an attempt to characterize the testimony of an-
other witness; not calling for fact.

(Question read.)

The Court: T will strike from that question, ‘‘as testi-
fied to by Mr. Greenglass”’.

Now do you understand the question?

The Witness: I do.

The Court: Can you answer it?

The Witness: They are.

Q. That is the experiment that you yourself were con-
ducting in conjunetion with the development of the atomie
bomb?

A. They are.
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Q. In your special field as you knew it at the time, 1944
and 1945, did you have knowledge that the experiments
which you were conducting and the effects as they were
observed by you could have been of advantage to a for-
eign nation?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Objected to upon the ground that this
witness has not been qualified as a political expert; merely
as a scientific expert. I object to the question as calling
for a conclusion.

The Court: I will overrule it.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I respeetfully except.
A. I wonder if you would repeat the question.
(Last question read.)

[fol. 673] A. I did.
Q. And would that knowledge have been of advantage
to a foreign nation?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: The same objection, your Honor.

The Court: Overruled.

Q. This question follows my previous question and your
answer; In that field in which you were engaged, do you
know whether anywhere else there had been similar prior
experimentation?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Same objection, your Honor.
The Court: Overruled.
Mr. E. H. Bloch: Exception.

A. To the best of my knowledge and all of my colleagnes
who were involved in this field, there was no information
in text hooks or technical journals on this particular sub-
jeet.

Q. In other words, you were engaged in a new and and
original field?

A. Correet.

Q. And up to that peint and continuing right up until
this trial has the information relating to the lens mold
and the lens and the experimentation to which you have
testified continued to be secret information?
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A. Itstill is.

Q. Except as divulged at this trial?

A. Correct.
[fol. 674] The Court: As far as you know, only for the
purposes of this trial?

The Witness: Correct.

Mr. Saypol: Will your Honor allow a statement for the
record in that respeet? The Atomi¢ Energy Committee
has declassified this information under the Atomic Energy
Act and has made the ruling as authorized by Congress
that subsequent to the trial it is to be reclassified.

The Court: Counsel doesn’t take issue with that state-
ment.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: No, not at all. T read about it in the
newspapers before Mr. Saypol stated it.

Mr. Saypol: May I have just a moment, if the Court
please?

(Mr. Saypol confers with associates.)

Mr. Saypol: You may examine.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Will you bear with me for three or
four moments, your Honor, since I am not a scientist, I
don’t want to query about matters which might appear
asinine.

Cross-examination.

By Mr. E: H. Bloch:

Q. Dr. Koski, did you turn over any of the sketches re-
quested in Government’s Exhibits 2, 6 and 7 to the de-
fendant Greenglass?

A. T did not.

[fol. 675] By the Court:

Q. Was the defendant Greenglass in a position where
by reason of his employment in the Theta shop he could
see the sketches which you turned over?

A. He was.
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By Mr. Bloch:

Q. Mr. Greenglass was a plain, ordinary machinist, was
he not?

Mr. Saypol: I object to characterizations.
The Court: I will permit the eharacteriz&tion

A. Correct.

Q. Now, you heard Mr. Greenglass testify about the
B shop, did you not?

A. Yes.

(). Then I believe he testified that there were two other
shops similar to the K shop in that technical area and
finally there ecame a time when there was a new building
which was called the Theta building and all the shops
moved in there, is that correct?

A. That is not correct.

Mr. Saypol: Well,——

The Court: Well, what is not correet?

The Witness: The Theta shop was a separate shop. All
of the shops didn’t move into this building.

Mr. Saypol: I want to know what is incorreet.

By the Court:

Q. You are not characterizing that Greenglass had tes-
tified to that and therefore was incorreet?

A. No.
[fol. 676] Q. You are characterizing that the statement
of counsel as formulated in his question is incorrect.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Well let us clarify it for everybody’s
sake then.

By Mr. E. H. Bloch:

Q. Was there an E shop?

A. There was.

Q. And did that E shop at some time move into another
building ?

A, Tedd. -

Q. What was that other or new building called?

A. That was the location of the Theta shop.
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Q. Now, was the Theta shop in existence and used for
work at the project while the E shop was being used for
work?

A. There might have been some overlapping but T am
not sure.

Q. Now, were there other shops besides the F shop—
I believe he characterized them as the E. C. shops; you
correct me if I am wrong—that also moved into the new
building, or the Theta shop at the time that you started
to use the Theta shop, is that correct?

A. No. The Theta, E and C shop never were in the same
building.

Q. Now, when the personnel of the E shop moved into
the Theta building were the same number of machinists
used for the work which you supervised?

A. T do no- recall the details about the machinists. T
usually contacted their superiors.

[fol. 677] Q. In fact, you very seldom had any conversa-
tions with any machinists, is that right?

A. Rarely, but not eompletely—on oceasions we did have.

Q. It was very rare?

A. Tt was rare.

Q. Now, did you know when the defendant Greenglass
became an assistant foreman?

A. T did not.

Q. Did you know when he became a foreman?

A. T did net.

Q. Now, just two more questions, Doctor. Do these ex-
hibits——

The Court: What are the numbers?

Mzr. E. H. Bloch: T am going to mention them.

Q. (Continuing)—2, 6 and 7, purport to be a complete
picture of these lenses in the scientific sense?

The Court: Do you nnderstand, Doctor, what he means
by a complete picture?

The Witness: I am not clear as to what you mean.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Well, maybe I am & little too vague.
Mr. Saypol: To preserve accuracy, I think the testimony

31—1895
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that 2 and 6 are sketches of molds, and 7 is a deseription
of an experiment.

The Court: That is right.

Mr. Saypol: Am I correct?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: That is correct.

The Witness: That is correct.
[fol. 678] Mr. Saypol: So counsel’s question to the ex-
tent that it refers to 7 should be corrected.

Q. Well, let us satisfy everybody. I will tell you what
I am driving at, Dr. Koski: is it not a faet that a scientist
would not consider Government’s HExhibits 2, 6 and 7,
whether or not two of them relate to a lens and one of
them relates to some kind of eylindrical apparatus, until
the scientists knew the dimensions of the lens or the eylin-
drical apparatus?

A. This is a rough sketeh and, of course, is not quanti-
tative but it does illustrate the important principle in-
volved.

Q. It does omit, however, the dimensions?

A. Tt does omit dimensions.

Q. It omits, for instance, the diameter, does it not?

A. Correct.

Q. Now is it not a faet that——

The Court: You say it does, however, set forth the im-
portant principle involved, is that correct?

The Witness: Correct.

The Court: Can you tell us what that principle is?

The Witness: The principle is the use of a combination
of high explosives of appropriate shape to produce a sym-
metrical converging detonation wave.

Q. Now, weren’t the dimensions of these lens molds very
[fol. 679] vital or at least very important with respeet
to their utility in terms of success in your experiments?

A. The physical over-all dimensions that you mention
are not important. It is the relative dimensions that are.

Q. Now the relative dimensions are not disclosed, are
they, by these exhibits?

A. They are not.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: That is all.



Redirect examination.

By Mr. Saypol:

Q. The important factor from the experimental point
of view is the design, is it not?

A. Correct.

Q. That was original, novel at the time, was it not?

A. It was.

Q. Can you tell us, Doctor, whether a scientific expert
in the field you were engaged in could glean enough infor-
mation from the exhibits in evidence so as to learn the
nature and the object of the experiment that was involved
in the sketches in evidence?

A. From these sketches and from Mr. Greenglass’s de-
seriptions, this gives one sufficient information, one who is
familiar with the field, to indicate what the principle and
the idea is here.

Q. And would I be exaggerating if I were to say, col-
loguially, that one expert, interested in finding out what
was going on at Los Alamos, could get enough from those
[fol. 680] exhibits in evidence which you have before you
to constitute a tip-off as to what was going on at Los
Alamos?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I object to the form of the question,
calling for the operation of somebody else’s mind.

Mr. Saypol: I am talking about an expert, if the Court
please.

The Court: Yes. What are you objecting to? The use
of the words ‘‘tip-off’’?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: No.

The Court: You are not objecting to the use of those
words?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I am objecting to that amongst other
things, but my objection goes to the very substance of the
question.

The Court: And in addition you object to the words
“tip-off”’?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Yes.

The Court: I will overrule the objection but we will
change ‘‘tip-off’’ to “‘indication.”
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Mr. Saypol: May we substitute “‘reveal’’? Reveal what
was going on at Los Alamos,

(Last question read as follows:)

Q. And would I be exaggerating if I were to say col-
loquially that one expert, interested in finding out what
[fol. 681] was going on at Los Alamos, could get enough
from those exhibits in evidence which you have before
you to reveal what was going on at Los Alamos?

A. One could.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Of course my objection still goes.
Q. Rather than using the preliminary——

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I am sorry.

Mr. Saypol: Let me finish the question.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: T want to preserve the record. Go
ahead.

Q. Rather than using my former guestion, as to sug-
gesting that it would be an exaggeration, is it not a fact
that one expert could ascertain at that time if shown
Exhibits 2, 6 and 7, the nature and the object of the activity
that was under way at Los Alamos in relation to the pro-
duetion of an atomiec bomb?

A. He could.

Mr. Saypol: That is all.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Will your Honor bear with me just a
moment? No further questions.

Mr. Saypol: May I address one further question? It is
a technical and it has been suggested to me.

By Mr. Saypol:

Q. There was a question put to you by counsel regard-
[fol. 682] ing the fact that the exhibits do not show the
dimensions. Then there was some statement as to rela-
tive dimensions. Distingunishing between relative dimen-
sions and design, it is not the fact that design of the com-
ponent was the primary fact of importance in these
sketches?

A. Tt was.
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Q. So that the sketches, particularly 2 and 6, do show
relative dimensions in that they show the relations of each
of the factors in the lens, one to the other?

A. They do.

Mr. Saypol: That is all.
Recross-examination.

By Mr. E. H. Bloch:

Q. Well, Doctor, when you gave instruetions to, I be-
lieve you said it was Sergeant Fitzpatrick—was that the
name ?

A. Yes.

Q. And the other gentlemen?

A. Marshman.

Q. Did you detail with any specificness the measurements
of the lens or of the component parts of the lens that you
wanted constructed?

A. T gave specific instruetions. T gave rough sketches,
and then while this lens mold was in progress we had to
send down one of our men to sketch out, to precisely draw
the shape of this lens on the metal from which it was
being cut.

Q. When you say precisely draw, are you saying now
that precision work was necessary in the construetion of
this mold lens?

[fol. 683] A. The shape of this lens is an important factor.

). So aside from the shape—I am trying to direct your
mind, Doctor, to the precision, quality of the work that
was entailed and necessary in the construction of the lens.

A. Tt had to be a precision job.

Mr. R. H. Bloch: That is all.

By the Court:

(). While there might have heen some other details that
might also have been of some use to a foreign nation
which were not contained on Exhibits 2, 6 and 7, the sub-
stance of your testimony, as T understand it, was that
there was sufficient on Exhibits, 2, 6 and 7 to reveal to-an
expert which was going on at Los Alamos?
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A. Yes, your Honor.

Mr. Saypol: That is all.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: That is all

The Court: It is about twelve minutes of one now. In
view of the fact that I turned over Court’s Exhibits 1 to 5,
we will take a rather extended luncheon recess. So you
may now have an hour and forty-five minutes to examine
them, and we will return here af two-thirty, ladies and
gentlemen.

(Recess until 2:30 p. m.)

[fol. 684] AFTERNOON . SESSION

Corroquy Berwees Courr axp COUNSEL
(Jury not present.)
Mr. E. H. Bloch: May we approach the bench?

(The following discussion took place at the bench, out-
side of the hearing of the jury;)

Mr. E. H. Bloch: If the Court please, with respect to
the documents in the grand jury minutes which have been
offered for identification, the defendant Julius Rosenberg
and the defendant Ethel Rosenberg are satisfied to let the
record stand as it is.

The Court: Very well.

Mr. Phillips: As for the defendant Sobell, frankly, I
am not quite convinced that T would be doing my duty by
answering one way or the other. My mind is open. I
have tried to weigh it, and I am very conscientionsly
concerned with respect to making a decision at this time.
T should like the indulgence of the Court to think it over
between tonight and tomorrow.

The Court: I am going to ask you to make your decision
now. You have had one hour and 45 minutes.

Mr. Phillips: Do you know how much reading matter
there is?

The Court: I read it myself, Mr. Phillips.
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[fol. 685] Mr. Phillips: Did you read all the statements
in an hour and a half?

The Court: I read every word of it and I read it in
about 35 minutes, having in mind the testimony while
I was reading it.

Mr. Kuntz: The point is, it took us all the time; we
had a sandwich brought in.

Mr. Phillips: We were sitting here all the time.

Mr. Kuntz: May I say this: We had finished shortly
before recess was about to end. Mr. Phillips and 1 were
in the middle of discussing this question. I will tell you
that very frankly.

The Court: Do you want another five minutes?

Mr. Phillips: We are in disagreement at this moment.

Mr. Kuntz: I personally feel, as far as our client is
concerned, I am satisfied with the record as it stands. We
are in the midst of discussing it. T don’t know how long
it will take me to convince Mr. Phillips. I am telling you
that very frankly there is disagreement between us.

Mr. Phillips: Let it be understood that T am not dis-
satisfied with the record as it stands, but I am at present
of the opinion that using the statement of June the 20th
[fol. 686] Mr. Kuntz: July 20th.

Mr. Phillips: Of July 20th and July 21st, only, these
_ two records, as a basis of a few questions to the Wit.ness

Elitcher, that might clarify certain elements of the situa-
tion in favor of Sobell.

The Court: Tt might clarify it also in favor of the gov-
ernment.

Mr. Phillips: Please.

The Court: That was the feeling T had when I read it.

Mr. Phillips: If T did not have such feeling— :

Mr. Saypol: That is why I think T had the right to use it.

Mr. Phillips: I will make up my mind, but that is one
thing that is a problem.

The Court: Off the record.

(Further discussion off the record.)

Mr. Kuntz: I think the record is favorable. A
Mr. Phillips: For the next 30 years I will worry about it.
The Court: Then, as I understand it, gentlemen, every-
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body is now in agreement that there is going to be no
further use made of Court’s Exhibits 1 to 5 and the witness
Elitcher is excused; is that correct? :

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Yes.

[fol. 687] Mr. Phillips: By the way, I don’t like the word
‘““agreed’’; we are not all agreed.

The Court: You are waiving your right.

Mr. Phillips: My request is still for time to actually
make up my mind.

The Court: All right, at this particular peint now you
desire no further examination of Mr. Elitcher. You have
examined Court’s Exhibits 1 to 5 and you have heard
what Mr. Bloch said; yoa have heard what you associate
said, and as far as you are concerned you don’t want Mr.
Elitcher to take the stand.

Mr. Phillips: As far as I am concerned, T am not pre-
pared not to examine Mr. Elitcher and I make request
of the Court to give me time until tomorrow morning
to make up my mind as to what is in the best interests
of justice to my client.

The Court: I have given you one hour and 45 minutes
now to do. T personally read all of that matter in 35
minutes.

Mr. Phillips: Maybe I am not as quick-witted as the
Court.

The Court: You are very quick-witted.

Mr. Saypol: When your Honor refers to Mr. Phillips’
associate, you mean Mr. Kuntz.

The Court: T mean Mr. Kuntz, yes.

[fol. 688] Mr. Phillips: Mr. Kuntz and T are at variance
at this point.

The Court: Very well then, we will proceed with the
next witness.

The Court: Send for the jury.

(The jury returned to the courtroom at 2:40 p. m.)

The Court: Do you want the witness Greenglass?
Mr. Saypol: Yes, we have sent for him.
Mr. Cohn: Yes.
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Davip GreENGLASS, resumed the stand.
Direct examination continued.

By Mr. Cohn:

Q. Mr. Greenglass, one thing I forgot to ask you about
this morning in connection with the meeting up at Rosen-
berg’s apartment, when you and your wife went there
for dinner after Ann Sidorovich had left the apartment.
Did you have a conversation with Mr. and Mrs. Rosen-
berg?t

A. Yes, I did.

Q. Will you tell us what they said to you at that point?

A. At that point

Mr. E. H. Bloch: If the Court please, I submit the ques-
tion has already been asked and already been answered.
I have no objection if Mr. Cohn wants to direct the witness
to some specific item which you feel—

Mr. Cohn: That is precisely what T am doing.

[fol. 689] The Court: All right.

A, Well—

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Let us not have a rehash of the testi-
mony.

A. Well, at this point Mr. and Mrs. Rosenberg told me
they were very happy to have me come in with them on this
espionage work and that now that I was in it there would
be no worry about any money they gave to me, it was
not a loan, it was money given to me because I was in
this work and that it was not a loan.

Q. Did they say anything about the source of that
money ?

A. They said that it came from the Russians who wanted
me to have it.

Q. Now you have told us about the visit of Harry Gold
to you in June about the material that you turned over to
him. When after that was the next oceasion when you saw
Julius Rosenberg?

A. It was on my furlough in September, 1945,

Q. Where—youn got a furlough in September of 19457
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A. That is right.

Q. Where did you go on that furlough?

A. I went home but I no longer had the apartment at
966 Stanton Street, so we stayed in an apartment where I
had been living before I was married, which was in the
building that my mother lives in, 64 Sheriff Street.

[fol. 690] Q. In other words, you came from New Mexico
to New York for the furlough?

A. That is right.

Q. Did you wife come with you?

A. She did.

Q. Now how long after you arrived in New York—

The Court: Which furlough is this?

Mr. Cohn: September 1945, your Honor. The other one
was January, 1945.

The Court: That is right.

Q. You had not been in New York from January, 1945
until September 1945, is that right?

A. I had not, no.

Q. And this meeting with Harry Gold took place out at
New Mexico?

A. That is right.

Q. Now, in September 1945, after you returned to New
York, when was it that you first saw Julius Rosenberg?

A. It was the morning after T came to New York.

Q. Now, would you tell us what happened? Where did
you see him?

A. He eame up to the apartment and he got me out of
bed and we went into another room so my wife could dress.

. Did you have a conversation in that other room?

A. T helieve we did.

(). What did he say to you?

A. He said to me that he wanted to know what I had
for him.

Q. Did you tell him what you had for him?

A. Yes. T told him *‘I think I have a pretty good”—
[fol. 691] ““a pretty good deseription of the atom bhomb™’.

Q. The atom bomp itself?

A. That’s right,

Q. Now at this point, Mr. Greenglass, I want to take
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you back to your testimony on Friday afternoon. Did I
understand you to say—well, I will be a little more spe-
cific. T am going to take you back to meeting in January
1945 when you had a conversation with Rosenberg at your
apartment. Did T understand your testimony to be that
Rosenberg had given you a description of the atom homb?

A. He did.

Q. He gave you a deseription of the atom bomb?

A. That is right.

Q. Will you tell us the conversation you had with him
at the time when he gave you this deseription of the atom
bomb?

A. Well, he said to me he would have to give me an idea
of what the bomb was about so that I would be able to
know what I am looking for. He then gave me a de-
scription of what I later found out to be was the bomb
that was dropped at Hiroshima.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Now if the Court please, I do not like
to interrupt the witness. I move that everything after
what he subsequently found out

The Court: Yes, Mr. Bloch.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: —be deleted from the answer.

The Court: Strike it out.

[fol. 692] Mr. E. H. Bloch: And T also request at this
time, in connection with this very specific inquiry that
the witness be cautioned against using the word ““deserip-
tion’ but let us have specifically what the description
was,

Mr. Cohn: T intend to come to that directly, your Honor.
I ean’t do everything at one time.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I am sorry, I did not mean it by way
of eriticism.

Mr. Cohn: I am sure of that, Mr. Bloch.

Your Honor, I object to striking the remainder of that
answer. I think it is important and I don’t sce why the
witness is not able to give us knowledge that he gained
in the course of his official duties at Los Alamos.

The Court: You haven’t brought out what he subse-
quently learned, and I don’t know from whom.
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Q. All right, tell us under what cireumstances you sub-
sequently learned that this bomb was the type atom homb
dropped on Hiroshima?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I object to that as not binding on the
defendant.

The Court: Now of course, I take it you are bringing
into force his knowledge of a partieular project and from
what he learned there so that he could apply what was
told by Rosenberg to him to the knowledge that he learned
[fol. 693] and coneluded that that was the bomb on Hi-
roshima.

Mr. Cohn: Yes, your Honor.

The Court: Very well, I will overrule that.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Except this, your Honor, I submit
that for the purpose of clarity that we are dealing here
with a conversation which allegedly took place between
this witness and Julius Rosenberg in New York in Janu-
ary, 1945.

The Court: That is correct.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: And T believe that Mr. Cohn was in-
quiring of the witness what that conversation was.

The Court: That is correect.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Now T submit that we ought to have
that conversation, and if Mr. Cohn specifically wants to
point out that this witness may have acquired information
later, T can see that but not—what we are trying to do is
to anticipate in this conversation, what this witness may
have found out years later.

The Court: Tt is perfeetly all right; I see no objection
to that.

Mr. Cohn: Of course, your Houor, if Mr. Bloch would
let it go on for a while he will see a very clear picture.
Sometimes he makes these objections, when if he did not
his problem would he made elear to him in two or three
[fol. 694] further questions.

Mr. B. H. Bloch: Well, thanks for the suggestion.

Mr. Cohn: All right. That will be a standing suggestion,
and if T don't live up to that, Mr. Bloch, of course on cross-
examination ean inquire fully into any matters which he
feels have not been brought clearly out.

Now, eonld we have my last question read?
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(Question read.)

Mr. E. H. Bloch: That is objected to, your Honor, and
I assume you have overruled my objection and I take an
exception.

A. Well, in the course of my work at——

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Wait. Now I object. T object to the
words in the question about the bomb that was subse-
quently dropped on Hiroshima.

The Court: I overruled your objection. That is what
you objected to before.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Well, T did not think that the word
“‘Hiroshima’’ was used in the previous question. Maybe
I am wrong.

The Court: It was.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: At any rate, my objection stands.

5

Q. You say in the course of your work?

A. In the course of my work at Los Alamos I came in
contact with various people who worked in different parts
of the project and also I worked directly on certain ap-
[fol. 695] paratus that went into the bomb, and 1 met
people who talked of the bombs and how they operated.

Q. And on the basis of that knowledge and informa-
tion? E

A. T gave the sketches and these reports.

Q. Right; and was it on the basis of that same knowl-
edge and information that you learned that this homb which
Rosenberg had deseribed to you was the type of atom bomb
that was dropped on Hiroshima?

A. That is right. They

Q. All right. Could you tell us, as you remember, in
exactly what words Rosenberg deseribed this type dtom
bomb to you?

A. He said there was fissionable material at one end
of a cube and at the other end of the cube there was a
sliding member that was also of fissionable material and
when they brought these two together under great pres-
sure, that would be—a nuclear reaction would take place.
That is the type of bomb that he described.
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Q. Was that the first time you had ever heard a de-
seripion of that type atom bomb?

A. That is right.

Q. Or of any type atom bomb, is that right?

A. That is right.

Q. Now did Rosenberg tell you at that time why he was
deseribing this type atom bomb to you?

A. He was describing it to me so that I should know
[fol. 696] what to look for, what T could——

The Court: He told you that?

The Witness: That is right.

Q. After he gave yon that deseription, the Hiroshima
type, did you, in ensuing months, gather information con-
cerning the atom bomh?

A. T did.

Q. Will you tell us just how you went about that?

A. I would usually have aceess to other points in the
project and also I was friendly with a number of people
in various parts of the project and whenever a conversa-
tion would take place on something I didn’t know about I
would listen very avidly and question

Mr. E. H. Bloech: I move to strike out the word *‘av-
idly .

The Court: Overruled.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Exception.

Mr. Cohn: May we have the last few words?

(Record read.)

A. (Continuing :) And question the speakers as to clarify
what they had said. I would do this surreptitionsly so
that they wouldn’t——

Mr. E. H. Bloch: T move to strike that out.

The Court: You would do it, I take it, so that they
wouldn’t know it.

The Witness: 1 would do it so they wouldn’t know.
[fol. 6971 The Court: Strike out ‘‘surreptitiously”’.. Go
ahead.

Q). Now, in addition to that fact, you yourself were
working on various things used in connection with the
experimentation used on the atom bomb?
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A. That is correct.

Q. Is that correet?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Such as this high explosive lens?

A. High explosive lens molds were made in my shop
and I got—as a matter of fact, there were molds used on
the atom bomb.

Q. Was it on the basis of this knowledge which you had
accumulated over those months that you told Rosenherg
you thought you had a pretty good description of the atom
bomb itself?

A. T did. H

Q. Did you at a later fime, give to Rosenberg a deserip-
tion of the atom bomb itself?

A. T did.

Q. Now, was this atom bomb which you described to
him, the same type atom bomb he had deseribed to you in
January?

A. It was not.

Q. Would you explain that to us?

[fol. 698] A. One type of bomb, the one that he de-
scribed fo me, was dropped at Hiroshima, and it was the
only type bomb of that nature that was made. The one
I got most of my knowledge on, got the knowledge—the
information on, was of a different nature. It was a type
that worked on an implosion effect.

Q. It was a different type atomic bomb?

A. That is right.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: If the Court please, I move to strike
out the answer upon the ground that this witness has not
been qualified as an expert.

The Court: Overruled.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I except.

Q. Was this type atom bomb a type which was manu-
factured at Los Alamos, to your knowledge, after the
Hiroshima bomb was no longer in process of manufac-
ture?

A. That is right.

Q. Did you give Rosenberg the description at that
time?
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A. No. It was later in the afternoon.

Q. All right. Now, I believe we are at the point where
Rosenberg—you told Rosenberg you had a pretty good
description of the atom bomb. What did he say to you
at that point?

A. He said he would like to have it immediately, as soon
as I possibly could get it written up he would like to
get it. :

[fol. 699] Q. He wanted it written up?

A. Yes.

Q. Now, would you tell us what you did?

. A. Oh, besides that, during this conversation, he gave
me $200. and he told me to come over to his honse, I
then went to see my—well, he then left and I was there
alone with my wife.

Q. Did you have any discussion with your wife?

A. My wife didn’t want to give the rest of the informa-
tion to Julius, but I overruled her on that. I told her
that——

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I object to this, not only because it
was not in the presence of the Rosenbergs, but because
the witness is stating conclusions. s

Q. Tell us what you said to her.

A. T have said that “‘T have gone this far and I will do
the rest of it, too?’.

Q. How about the money, what did you do with the
$200.1

A. T gave that to my wife.

Q. What happened after this conversation between you
and your wife? .

A. We went down and had——

By the Court:

Q. Before you get to that point, when did you turn over
Exhibits 2 and 67

Mr. Cohn: 2 and 6, your Honor, are the first two ex-
hibits on the high explosive lens.
[fol. 700] The Court: They are replicas of it. When were
they turned over?
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By Mr. Cohn:

Q. When did yow give the first sketch, the first lens
mold sketch?

A. That was in Janunary, 1945.

The Court: What about the second one, 61

Mr. Cohn: Do we have the exhibit here?

Q. This is Exhibit 2. His Honor’s question was, when
did you turn that over?
. That was in January, 1945.
. To whom did you give it?
I gave that to Julius Rosenberg.
Now, Exhibit 61
. 1 gave that to Harry Gold.
. In June of 1945 at Alburquerque?
In June, 1945, at Alburquerque.

PO FOPORP

Mr. Cohn: Does that clarify it, your Honor?
The Court: How about 71

Q. Exhibit 7. Am I correet in stating you gave Exhibit
7 to Gold at the same time you gave him Exhibit 61

A. I gave that too, that is right.

The Court: Very well.

Q. Now tell us what you did after you had this diseus-
sion with your wife.

A. Well, we went down—it was late in the morning—
we had a combination breakfast and lunch, and I came
baeck up again and I wrote out all the information and
[fol. 701] drew up some sketches and descriptive material.

Q. Did you draw up a sketch of the atom bomb itself?

A, Tdid.

Q. Did you prepare deseriptive material to explain the
sketeh of the atom bomb?

A. T did.

Q. Was there any other material that you wrote up on
that occasion?

A. T gave some scientists’ names, and I also gave some
possible recrnits for espionage.

Q. Now, about how many pages would you say it took
to write down all of these matters?

32—1895
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A. T would say about 12 pages or so.

Q. About what time did you complete preparing this
report?

A. Tt must have been about 2 in the afternoon.

Q. Now, tell us what you did after you prepared these
12 pages of written material, including the sketch of the
atom bomb and a deseription of the sketeh.

A. My wife and myself got into my father-in-law’s ear
and we drove around to Julius’'s house. We went up to the
house and I gave Julius the information which——

Q. Gave him all of this written information?

A. That is right.

Q. Including this sketch?

A. That is right.

Mr. Cohn: May we have this marked for identifieation,
[fol. 702] your Honor?

(Marked Government’s Exhibit 8 for identification.)

Q. Have you prepared for us, Mr. Greenglass, a replica
of the sketch—I believe it is a cross-section sketch of the
atom bomb—a replica of the sketeh you gave to Rosenberg
on that day?

A. T did.

Q. T show you Government’s Exhibit 8 for identifica-
tion, Mr. Greenglass, and ask you to examine it and tell
us whether or not that is a replica of the sketch, cross-
section of the atomic bomb?

A. Ttis.

Q. And how does that compare to the sketch you gave
to Rosenberg in September, 19457

A. About the same thing. Maybe a little difference in
size; that is all.

Q. Except for the size?

A. Yes.

Q. Tt is the same?

A. Yes.

Q. By the way, who was present when you handed the
written material including this sketch over to Rosenberg?

A. My wife, my sister, Julius and myself.

Q). By your sister, you mean Mrs. Rosenberg?

A. That is right.
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Mr. Cohn: We offer this in evidence, your Honor.

[fol. 703] Mr. E. H. Bloch: I object to it on the same
ground urged with respect to Government’s Exhibits 2,
6 and 7, and I now ask the Court to impound this exhibit
so that it remains secret to the Court, the jury and coun-
sel.

Mr. Saypol: That is a rather strange request coming
from the defendants.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Not a strange request coming from me
at the present.

Mr. Saypol: We have discussed that with the Court, as
counsel knows, and I think nothing else need be said. If
I had said it or my colleague, Mr. Cohn had said it, there
might have been some criticism.

The Court: As a matter of fact, there might have been
some question on appeal. I welecome the suggestion com-
ing from the defense because it removes the question com-
pletely.

Mr. Saypol: And I am happy to say that we join him.

The Court: All right. It shall be impounded. Let me
see it. Do you have any objection to the descriptive words
on the bottom wherein it is stated, cross-section A bomb,
not to scale?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I haven’t seen the exhibit itself, your
Honor.

{fol. 704] The Court: Show it to counsel.

(Handed to Mr. E. H. Bloch.)

Mr. E. H. Bloch: No, I have no objection to that.

Mr. Cohn: May the exhibit be received in evidence, your
Honor?

The Court: Yes.

(Government’s Exhibit 8 for identification received in
evidence.)

y The Court: It will be sealed after it is shown to the
jury.

Mr. Cohn: Yes, your Honor. I would like to interrogate
the witness on the basis of it for a moment. Mr. Saypol
calls my attention to the fact that all defense counsel have
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not joined in this request that this document be impounded.
I wonder if the defendant Sobell’s counsel eare to join?

The Court: I thought it was understood that where one
counsel spoke and the other one didn’t object to what he
said, by his silence he acquiesced in what the other eoun-
sel was saying.

Mr. Kuntz: I thought your Honor made that a rule
throughout this trial.

By Mr. Cohn:

Q. Now, Mr. Greenglass, address yourself to that sketeh
[fol. 705] and tell us, if you will, just what you wrote as
best you remember of the descriptive material you gave
to Rosenberg in September, 1945, the descriptive material
in that sketch.

A. Well, I had this sketch marked A, B, C, D, E, F, and
those referred to various parts of the bomh.

Q. Now tell us exactly what you wrote in this descrip-
tive material.

Couroquy BeErweeN Court anp CounseL

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Before you answer the question, may
we come up to the bench, your Honor?

(The following took place at the bench, out of the hear-
ing of the jury.)

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Let me say by way of explanation, Mr.
Saypol, that despite the fact that the Atomic Energy Com-
mission may have declassified this, I was not at all sure
in my own mind, and I am talking privately, whether or
not even at this late date, this information may not be used
to the advantage of a foreign power. Remember, I am
talking personally. And since you said something which
might be an implied eriticism of me, and said that in front
of the jury, and I certainly don’t take umbrage at your
criticism, T want to say to the Court as far as this deserip-
tive material is concerned, I am perfeetly satisfied that this
also be kept seeret.

[fol. 706] The Court: Do you want it to be done in eamera
without the spectators being present?
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Mr. Saypol: In fact, if Mr. Bloch will state that that is
his request, to be recognized for what it is, we obviously
have been proceeding on the assumption——

The Court: That is correct.

Mr. Saypol: That under the law we are required to ap-
prise the defendant of the nature of the case.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Absolutely.

Mr. Saypol: If Mr. Bloch will state in the presence of
the jury that he requests it that way.

The Court: Requests what?

Mr. Saypol: Requests the courtroom to be cleared.

The Court: He doesn’t have to request it. I can state
it. As long as we have right here Mr. Bloch’s statement
that he has no objection to clearing the courtroom.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: That is correct.

Mr. Saypol: Well, let us put it this way: I had assumed
—1 was on the horns of a dilemma. We thought this out
very carefully in preparation, the four of us, together
with the representatives of the Atomie Energy Commis-
sion, Mr. Lane, in my behalf, was—with representatives
of the Department of Justice took this up first with the
[fol. 707] entire Commission on Febrnary 8th and then
with the entire representation of the Joint Congressional
Committee on Atomic Energy, and the ultimate resolution
was that it was left in my diseretion as to how much of
this material should be disclosed, on the premise that the
primary obligation in the administration of justice was
that the defendants were entitled to be apprised of the na-
ture of the case against them. I proceeded as I did.

The Court: Correct. Let me ask you this. Perhaps we
can even avoid this matter of clearing the courtroom if
counsel stipulate right now that the matters that were de-
seribed, as he is about to deseribe, were of a secret and con-
fidential nature.

Mr. Saypol: May we do it this way.

The Court: In regard to the national defense.

Mr. Saypol: May I state it on the record in the form
of a request or in the form of a request to the Conrt? Your
Honor may address it to the defense counsel for their con-
currence. Is that all right? Mr. Denson?

Mr. Denson: Yes.
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The Court: Who is that gentleman?

Mr. Saypol: Mr. Denson, Mr. William Denson, chief of
the litigation section of the Atomie Energy Commission.
[fol. 708] He is here with representatives of the Com-
mission. He has been in attendance on this phase of the
case.

The Court: Gentlemen, how do you feel about that, ad-
dressing myself to counsel for the defense?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: May I consult with co-counsel for just
a moment?

(Defense counsel confer.)

Mr. E. H. Bloch: If the Court please, after some conver-
sation between counsel, we cannot find concurrence among
ourselves and, although I have made my position, or at
least I have given my thinking to the Court, I am willing
in the interest of harmony of the defense, to yield to the
reservations and misgivings of Mr. Phillips and Mr. Kuntz
and let the trial proceed, and if the Court desires to keep
this type of testimony secret I, for one, would have no
objection.

The Court: I won’t keep it seeret from the jury.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Not seeret from the jury.

Mr. A. Bloch: I might say, personally, that I dissent
from the conclusion reached by my three friends. I would
like to agree with the original proposition.

The Court: You would like to stipulate it?

[fol. 709] Mr. A. Bloch: T would like to stipulate it as
an American citizen and as a person who owes his allegi-
ance to this country. I would like to stipulate it first to
save the expense; I understand it would save quite an ex-
pense to the Government to bring all these people here.

The Court: May I ask you gentlemen, Mr. Phillips and
Mr. Kuntz, why aren’t you stipulating this?

Mr. Phillips: For the reason that I do not feel that an
attorney for a defendant in a criminal case should make
concessions which will serve the People from the necessity
of proving things, which in the course of the proof we may
be ahle to refute.

The Court: Particularly as to your client, where do
you come in on this phase?
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Mr. Phillips: That is just the point. It may not be con-
nected. I don’t believe it will be, but I am not sure that
they may try to connect it later.

The Court: Are you going to be technieal and ask them
to give specifically every detail? Is that what you want?

Mr. Phillips: Well, if we are not to be connected, it is
[fol. 7T10] of no consequence whether they give details or
not.

Mr. Saypol: On the state of the record, I approach the
bench at the request of counsel——

The Court: I didn’t say you were not connected.

Mr. Saypol: T approach the bench at the request of coun-
sel for the defense or some of them, or one of them who
made an offer. T think T should be free now to state that
if counsel are not unanimous in preserving secrecy I am
inclined to go forward with my proof. That was the offer
that was made by Mr. Bloch in the presence of the jury.

The Court: Let me handle it.

Mr. Kuntz: We have no ohjection.

Mr. Phillips: We don’t raise any objection to Mr. Bloch’s
suggestion. We don’t object to that.

The Court: What are you objecting to?

Mr. Phillips: To making concessions at this time.

The Court: Wait a minute. T am not asking for a con-

cession. Are you willing to stipulate that this matter that
he is about to testify to, the details, because he will supply
it—he has a witness who will say that it concerns national
defense and is a secret matter. All they are asking you to
do is to stipulate that it is.
[fol. 711] Mr. Phillips: That is the same thing as a eon-
cession. T am inclined not to do that, but that doesn’t
interfere with Mr. Bloch’s offer in open court. We don’t
object to that.

Mr. Kuntz: We don’t object to that.

The Court: Wait a minute, you are ohjecting. You do
want the details. You are not willing to agree to them.

Mr. Phillips: Will you please turn back?

The Court: No, T don’t want to turn back. Let me hear
what Mr: Kuntz says.

Mr, Kuntz: As T understand it, Mr. Bloch’s suggestion
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was that the public be excluded from hearing any of this
testimony.

The Court: That is right, I know that.

Mr. Kuntz: We haven’t disagreed with that and we don’t
disagree with that.

The Court: Well, it is really a matter for you anyway.

Mr. Kuntz: Well, we are not objecting, but as far as
a concession, Mr. Phillips feels that way and I don’t feel
to the contrary; I will say that.

The Court: Well, go ahead.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I want to clarify my own position here
in view of my father’s statement. I still adhere to the
[fol. 711-A] original offer that 1 made as implemented
by the statement that T have made up here at the bench.

The Court: All right. I will handle it.

Mr. Saypol: I would like to have my position known.

The Court: I will give you a chance to say what you want
to say.

[fol. 712] (The following proceedings were resumed in
the presence and hearing of the jury.)

The Court: Now, there is a matter of some concern to
me personally, that the witness is about to testify to, and
the concern I have is as to the method that this testimony
should be handled.

Now, Mr. Saypol—Mr. Cohn was about to take detailed
proof on certain descriptive matters concerning the atom
bomb which the witness contends was turned over to the
defendant Julius Rosenberg; that while it might net be
in the best interests of the country, was yet a matter that
is necessary in the trial of a case and under our democratic
form of government.

Mr. Bloch, T understand that you are willing to eon-
cede the testimony concerning that particular phase of it,
is that correct?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I was willing to do this, your Honor—
I want to restate it very clearly. I thought that in the
interest of national security, any testimony that this witness
may give of a descriptive nature concerning the last Gov-
ernment exhibit might reveal matters which should not be
revealed to the public,

The Court: Therefore?
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Mr. E. H. Bloch: And, therefore, [ felt that his testimony
on this aspeet should be revealed solely to the Court, to
[fol. 713] the jury and to the counsel and not to the pub-
lic generally.

The Court: Well, now Mr. Saypol, do you wish to say
something?

Mr. Saypol: Yes. T feel free to address myself to the
subject in the light of the fact that the situation as it exists,
is not of my ereation but that of one of counsel for the
defendants. The character of the proof has been offered,
this witness and the preceding one, has been the subject of
very grave consideration by my colleagues, myself, by
agencies of the Government, including the Department of
Justice, the Atomiec Energy Commission and the .Joint Con-
gressional Committee on Atomie Energy.

We are cognizant that there had to be balanced on the
one hand, the disclosure of the type of information that
has come out, and is about to come out, in order to supply
the requirements of the Constitutional Rights of defend-
ants to full confrontation. That subject has been expended
upon by our courts. That weighed against the national
security. That matter is of such gravity that the Atomie
Energy Commission held hearings, at which T was rep-
resented, as did the Joint Congressional Committee, and
representatives of the Atomic Energy Commission have
been in attendance here at the trial, as your Honor knows,
[fol. 714] have been in constant consultation with me and
my staff on the subject.

At least one of the counsel for the defendants, made the
offer to preserve the confidential character of this infor-
mation. I think I stated before that solely for the pur-
poses of this trial, the Atomie Energy Commission had
released—had authorized the release of this information
so that the Court and the jury might have it. If all coun-
sel for the defendants had joined in Mr. Bloch’s sugges-
tion it would have been ideal. In the presence of a con-
flict amongst the defendants as the prosecutor, my view
is that of my eolleagues, where I say frankly that the de-
cision is not one that I would freely care to make myself,
although I am not unequipped to do so, nor am I hesitant,
but it has unanimity amongst us. Since there is no eon-
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currence among counsel for the defendants, it is my view
that we should go forward with the proof as it has pro-
ceeded, unless the Court of its own volition, bearing in
mind, as I know it will, the Constitutional factors as they
relate to the defendants, itself chooses to make an ap-
propriate direetion. \

The Court: Ladies and gentlemen, in as plain and simple
language as I can possibly put it to you, under our form
of government, we do not have what has been characterized
as ‘‘star chamber proceedings’’, where a defendant is not
[fol. 715] permitted to hear the testimony against him
or only a portion of testimony is given and certain por-
tions are withheld. When the defendant is put on trial,
under our form of government, I am happy to say, he is
entitled to full confrontation, and that means eonfronta-
tion of all the evidence which the Government contends
to prove the guilt of the defendant or defendants.

Now, there are some courses open to the Court and I
am about to pursue one of these courses reluctantly, but
necessarily so. I am going to ask spectators in the court-
room to please leave the courtroom during the course of
the taking of these proceedings on the balance of this tes-
timony. £

Mr. E. H. Bloch: If the Court please, would this be an
appropriate time to take a recess?

The Court: We will take a short recess.

Mr. Fabricant: If the Court please, may I approach the
bench? 1 was about to ask whether T am included or ex-
cluded in the instruction you have given?

The Court: You have gone over this with your client,
have yout

Mr, Fabricant: I don’t know everything that he has
said.

The Court: I think perhaps you had better be excluded
[fol. 716] on this portion of testimeny.

Mr. Fabricant: That is what I wanted to ask.

(Short recess.)

(The following proceedings were had in the absence of
the witness, the jury and the general public.)
The Court: Gentlemen, the press sent some representa-
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tives in before and they are rather agitated over the fact
that I have included them in the barring order.

Now, I would like to have an expression of opinion on
that.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Now, unless Mr. Saypol wants to
gather his thoughts—TI think he does as I see his expression
—I would like to articulate what 1 think, which is really
in confirmation of what I said before, at least in what i¢
implicit in what T said before.

Mr. Saypol: Will you stop for a minute, Mr. Bloch?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Yes, certainly.

Mr. Saypol: I am sorry to interrupt, but I want the
Court to know that present in the eourtroom, in addition
to my staff, representatives of the FBI——

Mr. Phillips: A little louder please, Mr. Saypol.

Mr. Saypol: T say in addition to my staff and myself are
present, in the courtroom, representatives of the Federal
[fol. T17] Bureau of Investigation, the Atomic Energy
Commission who have heen in attendance, Mr. Nicholson
of the Department of Justice, and Mr. Sheehy, represent-
ing the Joint Congressional Committee, and 1 take it that
it is appropriate in the light of the Court’s ruling that they
be in attendance.

The Court: T am dealing with another subject, and T
am not prepared to diseuss that now. I am direeting my
attention to something else entirely. We are not yet deal-
ing with the testimony. The question now is whether or
not the press should he barred. I think Mr. Saypol, per-
haps you ought to discuss it with the representatives of
the Atomic Anergy Commission.

Mr. Saypol: Would your Honor allow me a moment?

The Court: Yes.

Mr. K. H. Bloch: I will hold my remarks in abeyance.

(Conference off the record.)

Mr. Saypol: I would be agreeable to that, depending
upon their good judgment, and T might say to the Court
that T am informed that Senator O’Connor is outside and
I would like to ask leave——

The Court: Mr. Benson, will you ask the press to come
back before we bring the jury back.
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Mr. Saypol: Senator O’Connor, may he come in?

[fol. 718] The Court: Ask Senator O’Connor to come
in, too.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I may say to the Court that I am in
agreement with Mr. Saypol’s position.

The Court: You agree with his position.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: You want the press excluded.

Mr. Saypol: No, we want them in.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Oh, I am sorry, then I withdraw my
remarks. v

Mr. Saypol: Will you join in that?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: No, I did not understand you. My
position is that I think the press ought to be excluded in
the prohibition.

The Court: In the prohibition?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I believe so; otherwise I believe the pur-
pose would be defeated, unless the press is enjoined to
secrecy.

The Court: No, they won’t be enjoined to seerecy. They
will be enjoined to good taste.

(At this point members of the press reentered the court-
room.)

The Court: Mr. Murphy, are there any other members
of the press who want to come in?

Mr. Murphy: I can get them in in a moment.

The Court: Will you get them?
[fol. 719] Mr. Murphy: Yes.

(Mr. Murphy leave the courtroom and returns with other
members of the press.)

The Court: May I say to the members of the press that
I have considered the question of the press being present
during the period of the taking of this part of the testi-
mony. My personal feeling in the matter is that all of
this testimony that is anticipated has probably fallen into
the hands of those from whom we are trying to keep the
information. However, I personally can’t be certain of
that fact and whatever course is followed is not a certain
course on the matter. However, there has been a discns-
sion here between Mr. Saypol, and I take it representatives
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of the Atomic Energy Commission on the subject of whether
the press should be present, and it has been resolved gen-
eral]y that the press should be here. However, we are
going to trust to your good taste and your good judgment
on the matter of publishing portions of this testimony.

Mr. Saypol: May the record show that the defendants are
agreeable to that?

The Court: Are the defendants agreeable to that?

I do not think it has anything to do with the agreement
of the defendants or not, Mr. Saypol
[fol 7201 Mr. E. H. Bloch: That is just what I was go-
ing to say, but if the record wants to record my v1ews,
may I state that T don’t consider this entire question in-
volves a question of law.

The Court: I agree.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: And therefore——

The Court: It does not involve any question as to whether
the defense is agreeable or not. It is a decision which T
am making and I have a responsibility for that.

Mr. A. Bloch: We have no objection to your Honor’s
attitude in the matter.

Mr. Kuntz: Could I state so that it is clearly on the
record that the defendant Sobell, his counsel, have no ob-
jection to the exclusion of the public or anybody else that
your Honor desires to exelude or to include.

The Court: Have you had a chance to reeonsider the
question as to whether or not any of this testimony should
be taken and whether or not we can’t stipulate on the
question that it was seeret and confidential matter and
pertaining to the national defense?

Mr. Kuntz: Well, Mr. Phillips and I are in complete
agreement that we would not be defending the rights of
our client properly by stipulating any such thing. We
feel that our national defense is secure only in so far as
[fol. 721] we secure the liberty of our present client, and
tomorrow the next client, and so on, and because of that
we feel that a confession of that kind would not be in the
hest interests of the defense of our client, not because of
the nature of the testimony or anything of that kind.

The Court: All right.

Mr. A. Bloch: And I want to state on the record, that so
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far as my son and myself are concerned, we would be
willing to stipulate.

The Court: I understood that to be your position.

All right, let us have the jury back.
[fol. 722] Mr. Saypol: May I apprise the Court of the
fact that there is also present, in the court, a representa-
tive of the Department of Justice, a representative of the
Joint Congressional Committee on Atomic Energy, a mem-
ber of the United States Senate. I take it that is agree-
able?

The Court: That is agreeable.

Mr. Saypol: Now I am advised that the:Senator has
left. So that reduces the number present.

(The following took place in the presence of the jury:)

By Mr. Cohn:

Q. Now will you tell us just what happened, Mr. Green-
glass, after you handed this sketch and the deseriptive
material eoncerning the atomic bomb to Rosenberg? What
did he do, what did the others there do?

A. Well, he stepped into another room and he read it
and he came out and he said ‘“This is very good. We
ought to have this typed up immediately’’. And my wife
said, ‘“We will probably have to correct the grammar in-
volved”’, because T was more interested in writing down
the technical phrases of it than I was in correcting the
grammar. So they pulled—they had a bridge table and
they brought it into the livingroom, plus a typewriter.

Q. What kind of typewriter?

A. A portable.

[fol. 723] Q. Then what?

A. And they set that up and each sentence was read over
and typed down in correct grammatical fashion.

Q. Who did the typing, Mr. Greenglass?

A. Tthel did the typing and Ruth and Julius and Ethel
did the correction of the grammar. While this was going
on, sometimes there would be stretches where you could
do—there wasn’t too much changing to be made, and at
this time Julius told me that he had stolen the proximity
fuse when he was working at Emerson Radio.



513

If he wanted to see them in person he would put a message
in there and by pre-arrangement they would meet at some
lonely spot in Long Island.

Q. Did he mention anything else along those lines?

A. Well, he—

Q. Let me ask you this, did he mention any other proj-
ects, Government prmects concerning which he had obtained
information?

A. He once stated to me in the presence of a worker of
ours that they had solved the problem of atomic energy for
airplanes, and later on I asked him if this was true, and he
said that he had gotten the mathematics on it, the mathe-
maties was solved on this.

[fol. 736] Q. Did he say trom where he had gotten this?

A. He said he got it from one of his contaets.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: If the Court please, that last answer,
I wonder whether the witness could elarify who was meant
by him when he said ‘““they’’.

The Witness: ““They’ meaning scientists in this country.

Q. Now, what did you do in August 1949 when you ter-
minated your business association with Rosenberg

A. T got a joh.

Q. Where did you obtain that work?

A. T got a job at Arma Engineering Corporation in re-
search and development, model shop.

Q. Did you continue to see Rosenberg and your sister
from time to time socially?

A. Tdid.

Q. Mr. Greenglass, do yon remember the month of Febru-
ary, 1950 last year?

A. Ido.

Q. Did you see Rosenberg in your apartment on the day
in Febrnary, 19501

A. Tdid.

Q. Now, before T ask you for the conversation on that
date—

Mr. Cohn: Your Honor, T might say T have one more topic
left which I do not think I can complete this afternoon;
T think I ean eomplete it fairly early in the morning. I do
have one or two things which I omitted in the course of my
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[fol. 737] examination today. I wonder if I can go back
and go over them before recess?
The Court: Go ahead.

Q. You told us on Friday afternoon, Mr. Greenglass, about
the atomic explosion that took place at Alamogordo, New
Mexieo, is that correct?

A. That is correct.

Q. In July of 19451

A. That is right.

Q. Did you ever furnish any information concerning that
atomic explosion to Rosenberg or to Gold?

A. Yes, 1 furnished information to Gold. I stated to
Gold—

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Could we have the time fixed, please?
The Witness: June, 1945.

Q. You say you stated to Gold. Did you state it verbally
or was it part of the written report you gave Gold?

A. Part of the written report.

Q. Will you tell us what you put in that report conecern-
ing this explosion?

A. T had told him that the explosion at Alamogordo was
to be an equivalent amount of H. H., as they thought the
atom—the nuelear fission would a.mcnmt to; in other words,
I had thought at the time that it was going to be an H. E.
explosion at Alamogordo.

Q. Did you put that information in this report?

[fol. 738] The Court: By “H. B.”” you mean heavy explo-
sive?

The Witness: High explosive.

Q. Did you put that information in this report?

A. That is right.

The Court: That was before the explosion had taken
place?

The Witness: That is right.

The Court: How long before the explosion?

The Witness: About a month before—it was a little more
than a month before.

Q. Now, did Rosenberg ever say anything to you about
any reward that he had received from the Rusamns for the
work that he had been doing?
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A. He stated that he had gotten a watch as a reward.
Q. Did he show you that wateh?
A. He did.
Q. Did he tell you that he had received that watch?
A. Tdon’t recall that.
Did he mention anything else that he or his wife re-
ceived from the Russians as a reward?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Now, Mr. Cohn, I was wondering whether
you would fix the time of this last watch incident.
Mr. Cohn: I will try to do so.

=

Q. Can you remember when Rosenberg told you about
[fol. 739] the watch?

A. 1 believe it was in January, 1945.

Q. During your furlough in Jannary 1945¢

A. Yes.

Q. Now, did he ever mention anything else that he or his
wife had received as a reward from the Russians?

A. His wife received also a watech, a woman’s wateh,
and I don’t believe it was at the same time.

Q. Your reeollection is that she received that at a dif-
ferent time?

A. Later, at a later date.

. When were you told about a watch that Mrs. Rosen-
berg had received, do you remember that?

A. T don’t recall when that was but I do reeall that my
wife told me of it.

Q. You got that information from your wife, is that
right?

A. That is right.

Q. Now, was there anything else that they received which -

they told you about?
A. T believe they told me they received a eonsole table
from the Russians.
. A console table?
. That is right.
. When did they tell you about that?
. That was after T had gotten out of the Army.
. Did you ever see that table?
1 did.
. At their home?

OPOFOFO
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A. Tdid.

Mr. Cohn: T think this would be a very good stopping
point, your Honor. ’
[fol. 740] The Court: All right. Ladies and gentlemen,
we will recess until 10:30 tomorrow morning, of course with
the admonition of the Court that you do not discuss this
case hetween yourselves or with anybody else, nor permit
anybody to discuss it with you. 10:30 tomorrow morning.

(The jury left the courtroom.) ;
Mr. Saypol : In respect to that portion of the record which

your Honor ordered sealed, may we havg leave to_have that
exposed in two copies: One for the Joint Atomic Energy
Committee of Congress and one for the Atomic Energy
Commission. Those are classified and they are marked

secret. h ; ) )
The Court: That is the very discussion I am having with

him—off the record.
(Discussion off the record.)
Mr. Saypol: I withdraw my demand or request.
(Adjourned to March 13, 1951, at 10:30 a. m.)

New York, March 13, 1951;

[fol. 741]
10:30 a. m.

Tria. REsuMED

(Jury present in the jurybox.)

Davip Greencrass, resumed the stand.
Direct examination continued.

By Mr. Cohn:

Q. Mr. Greenglass, I think yesterday afternoon you told
ue that Rosenberg told you that he had received a watch
from the Russians; is that correet?

A. That is correct. : o

Q. Now, did he tell you he received anything along with
that watch?
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By Mr. E. H. Bloch:

Q. You pleaded guilty did you not in this building to
this charge?

A. T did.

Q. And would it refresh your recollection if I told you
that you pleaded guilty in Room 3187

A. Yes.

Q. And would it refresh yonr recollection if I told you
[fol. 866] that your lawyer was present at the time you
pleaded guilty?

A. That is right.

. How many months ago——

Mr. Saypol: Just a minute. What is happening here?
Is his recollection being refreshed or is he testifying. The
form of the question was such that the witness can’t give
a clear answer. What transpired is a matter of record.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: All right. .

The Court: Proceed.

Q). Now, does that refresh your recollection as to the
date when you pleaded guilty?

A. 1 pleaded guilty to the charge.

Q. Was that many, many months ago?

A. Ipleaded guilty to an indictment earlier and I pleaded |

guilty to this indictment. I withdrew the plea on the
earlier indietment at the same time.

The Court: This is a superseding indictment.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: In other words, this is a superseding
indictment.

The Court: Yes.

Q. Now, how many months ago did you first plead guilty
to this charge of conspiracy to commit espmnage! Do you
remember that?

A. Back in last year.

[fol. 867] Q. Last year. Have you been sentenced?
A. T have not been sentenced.
Q. Do you believe that by giving testimony in this case

that you will be helped in terms of the severity of the

sentence to be imposed nupon you by the Court?
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A. The Court—it is entirely within the diseretion of the
Court to give sentence, and whatever T do is just—it depends
on the Court and nothing else by the Court.

Q. Now I would be—I would ask you to be good enough
to answer my question. Do you believe that the Court will
be easier on you

Mr. Cohn: Your Honor, I object.

Q. —because you are testifying here——
Mr. Cohn: Your Honor, I object.

Q. —the way you did?

Mr. Cohn: 1 object to the question as to form, the
witness’s belief.

The Court: T believe that what he is trying to get at is a
motive for his testimony.

Mr. Cohn: Yes. Ihave no objection to a proper question.

The Court: So I will permit him to ask the question.

A. T don’t believe that T in testifying will help myself
[fol. 868] to that great an extent.

Q. Wilen you say “to that great extent”, would you like
to elarify that for the jury?

A. To any great extent.

Q. Would you say to any extent?

A. To any extent.

Q. All right. Do you believe that by testifying here in
this trial that you will help yvour wife?

A. T don’t know what the Government has in mind with
my wife and I can’t answer for them.

Q. You know, of course, that so far nothing has happened
to your wife in terms of any eriminal proceeding

The Court: That has been answered.
Mr. Cohn: It has been answered.

Q. —or hrought against her?

The Court: You don’t have to answer that.
Mr. E. H. Bloeh: T respeetfully except.

Q. Let me ask you, Mr. Greenglass, did you ever keep
a memorandum book or diary?
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A. No, I never did.

Q. So that when you testified here today and yesterday
and the day before yesterday, yon were relying upon your
memory, is that right?

A. Upon my memory, yes.

Q. And solely upon your memory1?

A. That’s right. .

Q. And when you drew the sketches—omne of them T
[fol. 869] believe in June, 1950 and the other two a day or
two before you testified—and I think they are reflected and
marked Government’s Exhibits 2, 6 and 7—did you rely
solely on your memory in making those sketches?

A. Idid.

Q. Now, when was the last day that you worked at the
Los Alamos project?

. 1946, February.

What month?

. February.

. That was about four and a half years ago?

. That’s right.

. And you relied solely upon your memory?

I did.

. During all of your months in jail did anybody go over
with you any subject matter which related direetly to those
sketches that were introduced in evidence here as Govern-
ment’s Exhibits 2, 6 and 71

Mr. Cohn: T don’t know what Mr. Bloch means ‘““go over
with you'’. T think if he would clarify that——
The Court: Try to elarify it for him.

Q. Did you draw any sketches for any of the FBI men
or any agents of Mr. Saypol’s staff prior to the time you
came to testify here!

A. T did.

Q. Was that the one that has been marked Government’s
Exhibit 21

A. No. )

Q. How many sketches did you draw for them?

[fol. 870] A. They were the same sketches, the only thing
I used the ruler to accomplish this. The others were free-
hand.
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Q. Freehand?

A. That's all.

Q. Now, were you given any -reference books or text-
books while you were in jail since your arrest, relating
to any scientific matter?

A. No. I didn’t—nobody gave me any.

Q. Did you read any scientific books while you have
been in jail?

A. Just science fiction,

Q. That is, of course, not a basic theoretical journal, is it?

A. No.

Q. That is a popular kind of scientific periodical

A. That’s right.

Q. Now, Mr. Greenglass, I believe you testified that von
graduated from high school here in New York City?

A. Yes.

Q. And T think you testified that you went to Brooklyn
Polytech?

A. Right.

Q. Is that correct?

A. Yes.

Q. How long did you go to Brooklyn Polytech?

A. Six months.

Q. And how many courses did you take during those
six mouths?

A. About eight different courses.

Q. And did you fail—

[fol. 871] Mr. Cohn: Oh, I object to that, your Honor.
What difference does it make?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: T am coming to a new subject now,
your Honor.

The Court: I assume you are.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Yes, and I wish you will bear with me,
because T am going to conuect this up.

The Court: All right.

Mr. Cohn: Well, T will let Mr. Bloch finish his question.
That is as far as I will commit myself at the moment, your
Honor.

The Court: Right.

Q. Did you fail in your subjects?
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Mr. Cohn: I would now ohieet to that, your Honor. I
don’t see the relevaney of whether he or anybody else
failed in subjects might have and it is ceriainly not proper
eross-examination.

The Court: Before vou answer that question, let me ask
vou: These sketches that are in evidence, are they the prod-
uct of your own mind? By that T mean, were you helped
by anybody on the outside in drawing those sketches?

The Witness: Nobody else, just myself.

The Court: Did anybody tell you to change any line
here or change any line there?

[fol. 872] The Witness: Nobody told me anything like
that.

The Court: Very well.

Now, you ask your guestion.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Are yon permitting it, your Honor?

The Court: Yes. What subject? Be specific.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: All right.

The Witness: I wiil tell the story.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Look, Mr. Greenglass

The Witness: I was quite young at the time, about 18,
and I liked to play around mere than I liked to go to
sehocl, so I eut classes almost the whole term. Simple.

(). How many of the eight courses that you took did
you fail?

A. 1 failed them all.

. And did you then go to Pratt Institute?

A. That’s right. J

Q. How long did you attend Pratt Institute?

A. T attended it for one semester and a half, and the
half of the other semester I had to work at night, so T had
to withdraw from my classes which was allowed by the
school, and I went to work at night, and I did not fail those
courses. As a matter of facl, I got good marks.

[fol. 873] Mr. E. H. Bloch: Congratulations.

The Court: Strike that from the record.

Q. Did you ever get a degree in seience?
A. I did not get a degree.
Q. Did you ever get a B.S.?
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. I did not.
. Did you ever get an engineering degree?
. I did not.
. From any recognized institution?
. I did not. .
. Have you pursued any other organized and formal
courses, held under the auspices of a recognized edueca-
tional institution, apart from the Brooklyn Polytech and
the Pratt Institute courses that you have mentioned you
took?
A. T did not.
Q. Do you know anything about the basic theory of
atomic energy?
A. 1 know something about it, yes. I am no scientifie—
I am no secientific expert, but I know something about it.
Q. Did you ever take courses in caleulus?
A. No.
Q). Differential calculus?
- A. T did not.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: T am just looking for a piece of paper,
your Honor.

LSOO

. Or thermodynamies?

. I did not.

. Or nuclear physies?

. I did not.

. Or atomie physies?

. I did not.

. 874] Q. Or quantum mechanies?
. T did not.

. Or advanced caleculus?

\. I did not.

he Court: What is this all about? T haven’t heard any-
body——

Mr. Bloch: Why, if the Court please——

The Court: I haven’t heard anybody testify to vour
complete list. T have heard some of those words used by
Dr. Koski, hut T haven’t heard the rest of that.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: That is right, and the purpose of these
questions is to east—let me put it this way: The purpose

BSbo bO BO
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of these questions is to cast out upon the probability that

this defendant, this witness, could have explained in his

descriptions, as he said to Rosenberg and to others, the
workings——

The Court: Very well, I have your answer. The charge
here is not that he gave him everything that might have
been accurate in every minute detail, but that he trans-
ferred secret material pertaining to National Defense.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: That is correct.

The Court: And whether he might have turned some-
thing over, miscaleulating a figure or making an error here
and there, is not material to the charge, Mr. Bloch.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Except this, your Honor, that it goes
[fol. 875] to his credibility. I agree with your Honor
fully on the basic theoretical legal approach with respeet
to the charge, but I am asking these questions to impeach
this witness’s credibility.

The Court: How long is your list? 1 will permit you
to go on.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: It is practieally over.

The Court: All right, go ahead.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: And I might say I never took any of
these courses.

Q. Have you read any basic works on any of the sub-
jects that T have just asked you about?

A. No.

Q. Do you know what an isotope is?

A. T do.

Q. What is it?

A. An isotope is an element having the same atomic
structure, but having a different atomic weight.

Q. Now, did you learn that in Los Alamos?

A. I picked it up here and there.

Q. When you came to Los Alamos, you were a machinist,
were you nof?

A. I was.

Q. What was your rating in the Army?

A. T/5.

Q. Had you, prior to the time you came to Los Alamos,
done any work as a machinist in the Army of the United
States?
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A. T had.

Q. Where?

A. At a number of places.

[fol. 876] Q. Well, do you mind detailing them, and the
length of time that you practiced th@ trade of machinist in
the Army of the United States, prior to the time you got to
Los Alamos?

A. I was a machinist at Fort Ord.

Q. For how long?

A. As long as the company was there, I was a machinist
there.

Q. For how long was that?

A. Three months. T was a machinist at Southgate, Cali-
fornia, in the General Motors Tank Arsenal.

Q. How long?

A. As long as the company was there, I was a machinist
there.

Q. How long was that?

A. A period of four weeks.

Q. That is four months so far, right?

A. T was at the P. 0. M,, Pomona Ordinance Base, three
months there; I was at Aberdeen Proving Grounds, three
months there.

Q. That is seven; that is ten.

A. Okay, that is ten right there in the Army.

Q. All right.

A. And every other post that ever worked on, was in,
in the Army, I worked as a machinist.

Q. Were you classified in the Army as a machinist?

A. T was classified—I had two classifications.

Q. I am talking about the first one, before your pro-
motions.

A. Before my promotions? T was classified—when yon
originally come into the Army you have just a basic classi-
fication, which means you have taken basic training. After
[fol. 877] that you have certain skilled classifications. I
had two skilled classifications.

Q. What were they?

A. One was antomotive machinist and one was machinist
and toolmaker.
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Q. And when you got to Los Alamos, were you an auto-
motive machinist or a machinist?

A. A machinist.

Q. ANd you say that you first worked in a certain build-
ing called the *“C”’ building—"“E"’ building, I am sorry?

A. “E” building.

Q. Now, how many machinists besides you were in that
building ?

A. At the time, about four, five, maybe six.

The Court: Is this a convenient place to break off an-
recess?

Mr. E. H. Bloeh: T think so.
The Court: All right, we will take our recess. May I see
counsel, please.

(Discnssion at the bench off the record.)
(Short recess.)

[fol. 878] Q. I believe, Mr. Greenglass, that before recess
we were discussing your job as a machinist in the Army.
Now at the E Building, how many other machinists were
there besides you?

. There was about four or five or maybe even six.

. And did they run up to as high as ten at times?
That’s right.

And you had an immediate supervisor, did you not?
I did.

And his name was what?

His name was Demars.

And his name was what?

His name was Demars.

And besides Demars there was Sergeant Fitzpatrick?
That is right. :

And above Sergeant Fitzpatrick there was Dr.—
Kistiakowski.

. Is he the gentleman who testified here?

. Heisnot.

Q. Now, when the E Shop moved into the Theta Build-
ing did the workers in the B shop remain as a departmental
unit or were you joined or did yon join with other machin-
ists?
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A. No, it was the same shop. .

Q. Were there any other machine shops in the Theta
Building?

A. No other machine shops in the Theta Building.

Q. Now when you were in the E Building the only
persons or employees who were working in that building
were the five or six or ten mechanies, machinists with
[fol. 879] their supervisors, is that right?

A. That is right——

Q. Now, how about——

A. —in working in the buliding or in the shop? You said
“building .

Q. Were there other employees working in the E Build-
ing?

A. Yes.

Q. How many others?

A. T can’t tell exactly. There was laboratories all over
the building.

Q. And how about when you moved into the Theta
Building ?

A. There were other employees working there, too.

). Was the Theta Building a bigger building than the E
Building ?

A. Well, there was more room for our group in it. It
wasn’t bigger.

Q. You mean it wasn’t bigger physically?

A. Tt wasn’t bigger physically.

Q. Were there more employees working in the Theta
Building than in the E Building?

A. T don’t know.

Q. Were there more machinists working in the Theta
Building than in the E Building?

A. No.

Q. About the same?

A. That is right.

Q. Now with respeet to the security regulations at lLos
Alamos were you scarched at all when you came in to
report to work in the morning? )

A. No.

[fol. 880] Q. Pardon me?

A. No,



617
Q. Were you searched at all when you quit at the end
of the day?
A. No.
Q. Were there any security police or guards around?
A. There were.
Q. Were they in the E Building?
A. They weren’t in the buildings, no.
Q. Were they in the Theta Building—were they outside

the building?

A. They were at the entrance to the building—at each
entrance.

Q. When you came to work in the morning and when
vyou left at the end of the working day was it necessary
for you to pass throngh this sereen of security police?

A. That’s right.

Q. Did those security police look over any packages or
any other thing that you may have had on your person
either coming in or going out!?

A. They did that.

Q. And were you frisked—do you know what *‘frisked’’
is?

A. I have learned.

Q. Well—you have learned. You learned that in jail.
All right, then we both understand the term. Were you
frisked when you ecame in to work in the morning or when
you guit in the evening?

Mr. Saypol: I think Mr. Bloch ought to be relieved of any
unconscious implication that he cast upon himself.

[fol. 881] Mr. K. H. Bloch: Ididn’t mean it; I didn’t mean
it.

Q. Frisk means somebody touching your person to find
out whether you have something on your person, isn’t that
right? Isn’t that the definition of frisk?

A. That is right.

Q. Now, did you at any time ever take out of the Los
Alamos project to your home or to any quarters which you
were using for dwelling purpoeses any blueprint or any
sketch during any of the months or years that. vou worked
at the project?

A. No, I didn’t.
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Q. How long did you continue to work as a machinist until
vou were promoted to the assistant foreman’s position?

A. FRom about March, 1945—I still continued to work
as a machinist.

Q. But you supervised other men?

A. Yes. I mean I still—

Q. You were what one would call a working foreman?

A. That is right.

Q. So that when your wife came down to visit you in
Albuguerque, New Mexico, in November, 1944, and during
the time when you received your first furlough in New York
in Jaunary. 1945, you had not as yet been promoted to be
an assistant foreman, is that correct?

A. When my wife was out there T was already.

[fol. 882] . No, maybe I misunderstood you. Let us
clarify the record. When vou became an assistant foreman,
I believe you said sometime in 1945—maybe T didn’t——
. I said about March, 1945.

. March, 19452

Yes.

. Your wife came out fo see you for the first time?

. Oh, in 1944, that is right.

. And your first furlough to New York was in January?
. That is right.

Q. At that time you were still 2 machinist and you had
not been promoted to be an assistant foreman or working
foreman, is that right?

A. That is right.

Q. And while yon were working as a machinist until
the time you were promoted to be an assistant foreman,
what color hadge did von wear around the project?

A. 1 would like to explain that a litfle, Mr. Bloch.

Q). Certainly.

A. When I first came to the Project they had three color
badges. There was a white, blue and red. Now, the blue
badge was the one you were supposed to wear if vou conld
know what vou were working on but nothing further. The
white badge knew practieally evervthing. The red was
where the person wasn’t supposed to know anything of
what was going on.

Q. Correet.

POFOPOR
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A. Now, these badges were changed sometime during the

[fol. 883] Project.

. During when?

. During the Project, during the year, that year.

19441

1945.

. No, no—all right.

. Now wait, let me explain, and then I will go back.

. All right.

. Now, they changed that. At that time they switched
the blue to the red position so that if you had a red badge
it was what you used to have when you had a blue badge.
At the time you are talking of you had a blue badge which
was the equivalent later on of the red badge.

Q. So there was a white badge in 1944 and that badge
was worn by the top scientists, the real top men in the
Project, is that right?

A. Yes.

(). The more important officials?

A. Yes.

Q. All the most important officials?

A. That is right.

Q. And then came those who were employed regularly at
the Projeet, and this is quite rough, people like you?

A, Yes.

Q. And they wore the blue badge?

A. That is right.

Q. And people who came in sporadically or temporarily
to do work on the Project wore the red badge?

A. That is right.

[fol. 884] Q. Let us fix our minds on these badges because
I want to cover 1944 on. During that year did you procure
any information concerning the work at the Los Alamos
Project from anybody outside the E Building or the Theta
Building? .

A. From November 29th after I had seen my wife until
January 1, I did get information.

Q. You did? You were still wearing the blue badge?

A. That is right.

Q. Now I want you to name one scientist from whom you
received unauthorized information?
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A. By that you mean that he knowingly gave me the
information?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Now may I have Government’s Exhibit
1, please.

Q. Now, Government's Exhibit 1 in evidence deals with
the regulations governing the conduct of employees at the.
Los Alamos Project, does it not?

A. That is right.

Q. This you identified. Is there anything in these regu-
lations which prohibit an employee from giving information
to another employee outside the official routine run of
business?

Mr. Cohn: Now, your Honor, I think the exhibit speaks
for itself. I tried to inquire into the contents of the exhibit
and was stopped on the ground that the exhibit does speak
[fol. 885] for itself, and I think it does in exact terminology.

The Court: No. That is a proper question.

(Last question read.)

A. 1 don’t know exactly what it says in there becaunse I
haven’t read it recently, but I suppose it does state some-
thing to that effeet.

Q. Now, you stated that after your wife came to visit
you around November 29, 1944, until the time you got your
first furlough in January, 1945, yon did get information
outside what would come to you in the official discharge
of your duties as a machinist, is that right?

A. That is right.

Q. And did you procure that information from somebody
who was not assigned permanently to the E—I think at
that time you were in the Theta Building, weren’t you, at the
Theta Building?

A. Well, first of all a scientist—it was anybody who was
employed up there as a scientist. That could be a G. 1., a
civilian, and I did proeure for instance the fact that Baker
was Bohr from a man who happened to be a scientist.

[fol. 886] €. What is the name of that GI?
A. William Spindel.
Q. Did you procure any information, to which you believe
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you were not entitled, from any scientist during this period
from November 29, 1944, to January 1, 19451

Mr. Cohn: I object to that.

The Court: Upon what grounds?

Mr. Cohn: I don’t think it is relevant.

The Court: All right. What is the ground? I don’t
see the relevancy as to whether he got the information to
which he didn’t think he was entitled?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: This is on the question of eredibility,
your Honor. This man is testifying that he is relying
solely upon memory and he testified that he procured cer-
tain information.

The Court: You say it is on the question of credibility?

Mr. E. H: Bloch: That is right.

The Court: You may go ahead. What is your question
now? Put it again.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Will you read the question, please.

(Question read.)

A. T told about Bohr.

Q. You told us about Bohr already. You said you got
‘[fol. 887] that information from this GI, whose name is
Spindel. Now I am asking you if you got any information
from any scientist working on that project during that
period?

A. I was in the room when I heard discussions about
implosion effect experiments, implosion effect of lenses,
while some scientists were discussing it in the office of the
building I was in.

Q. Were you lawfully in that building at the time?

A. T had come in to pick somebody up to go to lunch.

Q. You weren’t there unlawfully?

A. No, there was nobody telling me not to go into this
room or that room. There are certain restricted areas.

Q. Yes, but you couldn’t wander around the develop-
ment, could you?

A. All over the tech area, it was perfectly all right for
me fo go.

Q. Even when you are machinist?

A. Absolutely. In my case, in my building, in my group,
I don’t know anybody else.
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Q. We are confining ourselves to the time before you
became assistant foreman.

A. Yes,

Q. Any other incidents?

A. You said ‘““that month’’. Well, that is all T remember
for that month.

Q. Now then after you returned from New York on your
first furlough, did you receive any information from any
[fol. 8887 scientist on that project outside of information
that would come to you through the discharge of your offi-
cial duties?

. Yes, I did.

. And from whom?

Well, it was in the theoretical physics department.
Where was that located?

. In the Tech area.

. What building?

“T* building, probably.

S building ?

. Probably, and this man was a mathematician who
worked there, gave me a pretty good idea of what the lenses
were about; he knew the physies, I mean, involved.

Q. Was this in the course of an official lecture that you
attended?

A. No.

Q. This_was in a private discussion?

Mr. Saypol: Just a minute, Mr. Greenglass. May I voice
an objection at this stage to certain phases of this cross-
examination, in what I consider to be the selective uge of
certain words which might tend to give the impression that
only a given type of information was restricted, and there-
fore there could be no illegal transfer of that material.
In the first place, when counsel addresses himself to the
witness, inquiring as to whether any information was ob-
tained from scientists, or a scientist, the narrow implica-
tion is that otherwise it was free to be received by him. For
the sake of the discussion and my argument, and bearing in
[fol. 889] mind an observation made by your Honor a
moment before, I conceive, it is my theory of the case, that
one like this defendant could find material in that project
in a wastepaper basket, discarded in violation of the regu-
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lations—they were to be burned—and that would come
within the purview of the law.

Now I request the Court that counsel be directed to
address his questions to information obtained in violation
of these regulations which are contained in Government’s
Exhibir, 1, without restriction by the use of such words as

sclentlst %

Mr. E. H Bloeh: Well, if the Court please,

The Court: I don’t need any argument.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: All right.

The Court: As I understand it—and I think it is perfectly
elear to the jury—everything was restricted there, every-
thing. Is that right, Mr. Bloch?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Everything was restricted except what
an employee necessarily was permitted to find out in con-
nection with the discharge of his official duties. In other
words, may I just say this: suppose a machinist is working
on a blueprint; naturally that was restricted in the eyes of
the world, but it was not restricted to him. I am talking
about unlawfully.

[fol. 890] The Court: It was restricted beyond him.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Yes, that is right.

The Court: So that as to that particular limited piece
of information, he was permitted to know it, period.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: That is correct. Now 1 am inquiring
as to information received by this witness, to which he
was not entitled in the discharge of his official duties. 1
tried to make that as elear as possible, and T now restate
that that is the sele purpose of these questions.

Mr. Saypol: May I make a further observation? The
very language of these regulations, both in respect to
receiving information from unauthorized persons or unau-
thorized information, or giving unauthorized information
or giving it to unauthorized persons, demonstrates the
broad generality of the restricted area.

The Court: Proceed.

By Mr. E. H. Bloch:

Q. Now, I believe on your direct examination you told
us, in substance that you snooped around to get informa-
tion; isn’t that right?
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The Court: Don't shake your head. You had better
answer.

A. Oh, yes, yes.

[fol. 891] Q. And you would make it your business to
enter into a eonversation or overhear conversations where
you could pick up information?

A. That is right.

Q. Is that correct?

A. Yes.

Q. Now, could you give us just two instances of infor-
mation that you picked up that way?

A. 1 eame into a room; there was a piece of material on
the table; T picked it up and I said *‘It is an interesting
piece of material and it is interestingly machined.”” The
man I spoke to and another man was there said, ‘‘Oh, that
is neutron source,’’ and explained how it was used, in a
conversation. That is one way. That is one instance.

). Was that in the tech area?

A. It was in the tech area.

Q. All right, give me another instance—just pardon
me, Mr. Greenglass. I don’t like to break the trend of
thought, but just for clarity, in conneetion with this first
illustration of how yon picked up information; were these
men, who told you about the fact that this piece of material
would have something to do with neutrons, were these men,
these employees, top scientists?

A. Now, look, every secientist had a white badge there.

Q). Were they white badge men? Let me put it that way.

A. One was a white badge man; one wasn’t.

(fol. 892] Q. All vight, now go to the second instance.

A. Another instance. A man came in to me with a
sketech—with a piece of material; said ‘‘machine it up
go that T would have square corners, so I could lay out a
lens; eome over and pick it up:”’ I would go over to his
plmv; he was a mathematician, a scientist, he had laid it
out, and 1 would say, ““What is the idea’’? He wonld tell
me the idea.

(). Tricky like, eh?

A. Nothing tricky about it.

Mr. Cohn: Your Honor
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The Court: Strike that out.
Mr. Cohn: I think that should be stricken, your Honor.

Q. Well, you meant to trick, did you not, the person
who was talking?

A. Well, I meant to get the information from him,

Q. By trick, didn’t you?

Mr. Cohn: Your Honor, we have had that many times.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: All right, T will withdraw it, but 1
just wanted the Court to know that I wasn’t using words
loosely.

Mr. Saypol: That is why it was objected to, because it
wasn’t being used loosely.
[fol. 893] The Court: All right.

Q. Now, then, when you were a machinist, were you
given a blueprint now and then to work on?

A. That is right.

Q. And were you ever given, as a machinist, a job to do
without cooperation with other machinists?

A. Surely.

Q. Now, the job that you did was only a part, however,
of the matter, or the material that was to be constructed
in eonnection with an over-all blueprint; isn’t that so?

A. Sometimes, yes. Sometimes it was something by
itself.

Q. And when it was something by itself, wasn’t it just
the construction of some little metal bar or some other
little appliance?

A. A lot of little appliances go into making something
bigger.

Q. That is correet; you didn’t make all the appliances
that went into this lens, did you?

A. Of course not—in the lens mold, T made a complete
lens mold.

Q. You yourself made a complete lens mold?

A. That is right.

Q. Did you make the complete lens mold that was subse-
quently assembled at the remote projeet, at which the
detonation went off?

40—1895
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A. T can’t tell.

[fol. 894] Q. You don’t know that?

A. I don’t know that.

Q. How long did it take you to make the complete lens
mold? i

A. Well, the flat type lens mold would take me about
twenty-four hours of work.

Q. Were other machinists likewise trying to construet
flat lens molds?

A. Certainly.

Q. And did they also work from blueprints?

A. Of course. ]

Q. Did you ever make a copy of any of the blueprints
that were given to you to work on?

A. I made a copy for my own use in the shop.

Q. Did you ever make a copy of any blue print and take
it out of the project?

A. T did not.

Q. Did you ever steal any documents, whether it be blue-
prints or any other matter, or even including any material,
and take it out of the project to your home?

A. T did not.

Q. Or to the place where you stayed?

A. T did not steal anything of that nature. I made a
radio; I took the radio out; I showed them the radio on
the way out, and it was perfectly permissible to do that.
I made a phonograph attachment; I brought that out with
me, too.

Q. So that we can be very clear about this now, when
you made the sketches for the Government, and particu-
larly the sketches which have been marked as Govern-
ment’s exhibits 2, 6 and 7, you relied solely upon what
[fol. 895] you remembered you had done and the knowledge
that you had .accumulated while you were working at Los
Alamos prior to 1945; is that right?

A. Prior to 19452

Mr. Saypol: 1946.

Q. 1946.
A. That is right.
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By the Court:

Q. And would you give the same reply with respect to
the sketches that you said you turned over to Rosenberg,
and that was also a reconstruction of what you carried in
your mind of the type molds, that is, as to 2 and 6 anyway,
as to the type molds you had made, and then as to the
process which is incorporated in 77

A. That is correct.

By Mr. E. H. Bloch:

Q. And that was true also of the material that you said
you turned over to Gold?

A. That is correct.

Q. Now, tell me, when you worked on the lens mold, or,
in faet, when you worked on any piece of apparatus while
a machinist, were you given any leetures as to the funec-
tions of the particular piece that you were working on and
constructing? This was while you were a machinist now.

A. What do you mean by lectures; formal lectures, in a
group?

Q. Let’s separate all the possibilities. Were you ever
[fol. 896] given any formal lectures?

A. No.

. Were you ever given any informal instruetions?
5 Yes!
Q. Cloncerning their function?
. Yes.
. Now were you ever told their funetions in relation
to 1!10 complete object that was to be constructed?

A. There are different types of lens molds. Some were
not used on the homb itself, and some were just used for
experiments.

Q. How many lens molds in all would you say were
constructed at the Theta building while yon were working
there?

=

Mr. Cohn: T objeet to that as irrelevant, as to how many
lens molds were construeted at the Theta building.

The Court: Need we have that?

Mr. E. I Bloch: e said “*many.” 1 will be satisfied
with the answer ‘‘Many.”’
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The Witness: Many. "

[fol. 897] Q. Now Mr. Greenglass, can you sketch for us
every lens mold upon which you worked or which was
constructed at the Theta shop in Los Alamos?

A. Not everyone but I can draw—sketch a good deal of
them.

Q. A good deal of them—showing the developing process
and the improvements that had been made; ean you do
that?

A. The sketches are—well, that was®*only the improve-
ment in the curve, and I didn’t know that. The eurve
looked the same to me—maybe a little flatter or a little
more tapered but I couldn’t tell which eurve was—I mean
it would be very difficult to tell which one was the improve-
ment over the other.

Q. You did not even know the formula for the ecurvature,
did you?

A. That is exactly correect.

Q. What? You had to be a scientist to know the for-
mula, isn’t that right?

A. That is right.

Q. Now, I would like to direet your attention to the
time that you said you came to Rosenberg's house in
September, 1945. 1 think you testified—again check me;
I am doing this in substance and rather roughly—that yon
and your wife came there sometime in the evening?

A. September, 1945 I came in the afternoon.

Q. Well, when was the time that this Ann Sidorovich
was there?

A. That was January, 1945,

Q. All right, then let us forget about September and
[fol. 898] go to January.

In January, or the early part of January, I believe you
testified you came to the Rosenberg house in the evening
and you met Ann Sidorovich?

A. That is right.

Q. You said you knew her husband?

A. I had known her husband.

Q. Prior to the time that you were introduced to her
that evening?
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A. That is right.

Q. And that was the first time you met Mrs. Sidorovich,
is that correct?

A, That’s right.

Q. Were you told where Mrs. Sidorovich lived at the
time you were introduced to her?

A. T don’t believe that I knew that at the time.

Q. Now you say you did know Mr. Sidorovich?

A. That’s right.

Q. How often had you met him prior to the time that
you first met his wife?

A. Well, Julius had introduced me to him and 1 had
met him while I was going to school. I met him—TI seen
him around school and we talked together a number of
times.

Q. Don’t you—

A. T met him on buses.

Q. Would you want to change your answer if I suggested
to vou that the Sidorovichs did not live in New York City
in Janunary, 19447
[fol. 899] A. It wouldn’t—make any difference——

Q. In 1945, T am sorry.

A. It wouldn’t make any difference to that because I
met her there. I did not know anything about where they
Tived.

(). Now we are talking about time. You may have met
her theve hut T am trying to foeus your attention on the
time. Is it vour testimony unequivoeally that in January,
1945 vou met Aun Sidorovieh at the Rosenberg’s home in
Kuickerbocker Village?

A. That is correct.

(). All right. Now I think you testified that Julie Rosen-
herg told you that he had reccived from the Russians or
from the Russian Government, a watech. Did you ever
sec that wateh?

A. He showed it to me.

Q. Deseribe it?

A. Tt was a vound watch, round dial watch with a sweep
second hand.

Q. With what?

A. A sweep sccond hand—round faced watch with a
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sweep second hand, and it had—at the time he first showed
it to me I believe it had a leather strap.

Q. Did you ever see the watch that you say Ethel got
from the Russians?

A. I might have seen it but I didn’t—I didn’t—

Q. Didn’t what?

A. Well, T wasn’t told that that was the watch.

Q. Can you deseribe the watch that you saw on Ethel’s
[fol. 900] hand or any time when she had a watch on her
hand in her possession?

A. I can’t describe that watch, no.

Q. T think you also said that the Rosenberg’s told you
or Julie Rosenberg told you that he received a console
table from the Russians. Did you ever see that console
table?

A. T saw that console table.

Q. Describe it?

A. Well, they had it up against the wall. It is a dark
color, mahogany probably. It is wider than that table
right there (indicating)—I mean the length.

Q. Wider than which table? Do you mean the table
against which I am standing (indicating)?

A. Yes. It is longer—it is a little bit wider and it is
maybe four feet long, maybe three and a half, four feet
long.

Q. Mr. Greenglass—

A. And it is——

Mr. Cohn: Wait. I would like him to finish the answer.
Mr. E. H. Bloch: Yes, I want it.

Q. But you are a machinist, you understand that descrip-
tions of lengths don’t show up by this table, because that
doesn’t appear in the record. Then tell us how long it
was and how wide it was?

A. T would say it was about—you see, the top of the con-
sole table, one side lifted up so it made an ““L’’ if you
had it against the wall, and that is the way I saw it.
[fol. 901] With the “‘L’’ up against the wall, it was about
three and a half feet, maybe three feet long (indicating),
except that is the width when the console table is opened
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(The following took place in open court.)

Joux A. Derry, called as a witness on behalf of the Gov-
ernment, being first duly sworn, testified as follows:

The Court: Ladies and gentlemen, we are coming to
another portion of festimony where 1 feel compelled to
clear the courtroom. As I told you once before and I
repeat, during the course of some cases, particularly a case
of this character, while it might be in the interest of the
country that we do not hear certain portions of testimony,
yet, under our form of jurisprudence the defendants are
entitled to absolute confrontation of every witness and
every piece of evidence that is offered against them.

So with that in mind I am going to ask everybody but the
press to leave the courtroom.

(All spectators leave the courtroom.)

The Court: I might also say, Mr. Stenographer, that
with respect to that portion of the testimony that deals with
the operation of the atomie bomb there is to be no trans-
[fol: 1319] ecription made, and your stenographic minutes
are to be considered impounded. Of course, if any counsel
wants to have it read back for purposes of examination,
it may be made available for that purpose.

Mr. Saypol: Would your Honor direct the elerk to unseal
the testimony of Greenglass so that I may use it in my
examination?

The Court: Very well.

Mr. Saypol: Let the record show that the direction is
given. F

The Court: You mean the testimony with respect to the
atomic bomb?

Mr. Saypol: Yes, if the Court please. I haven’t got a
transeription of Greenglass’ related testimony, and T will
have to ask Mr. Slavin to read for me at the appropriate
time, or to get his colleague, whoever it was who took the
notes to read it.
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Direct examination.

By Mr. Saypol:

Q. Mr. Derry, you are an electrical engineer, are you
not?

A. Yes, sir.

Mr. Saypol: I should like the record to show that repre-
sentatives of the Atomie Emergy Commission are present
in the courtroom and I take it the Court will allow them to
be here?

The Court: Yes.

[fol. 1320] Mr. Saypol: I don’t think they need be iden-
tified unless the Court desires.

The Court: No. Are they the same men who were here
before?

Mr. Saypol: Yes.

The Court: They have been identified once before.

Q. What college did you graduate from?

A. T graduated from Rose Polytechnique Institute, Terre
Haute, Indiana, June 1929 with degree of Bachelor of
Science in electrical engineering.

Q. Thereafter did you obtain employment?

A. Immediately after leaving this school I worked for
the Ohio Bell Telephone Company in Cleveland for about
five months, and from there I went with the Pennsylvania
Railroad Company on the electrification construction be-
tween New York and Washington. I was with them until
January 1936. Would you like to have me go on?

Q. Yes, you might. It will make it a little easier.

A. At that point T became employed by the Rural Elec-
trification Administration, United States Government, on
engineering, designs, provision, construction and operation
of rural electric lines. I was with them until my reserve
commission that I got when I went to sechool was activated
in April 1942,

[fol. 1321] Q. So you became an Army officer?

A. I became an Army officer.

Q. With what rank?

A. I came in as a 1st Lieutenant.

Q. How did you come out?

A. Lientenant Colonel.
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Q. When?

A. August 1946.

Q. So that from 1942 to 1946 you were in the United
States Army?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Did you receive an assignment in December of 19427

A. T did. 1 was assigned to the Manhattan Engineer
Distriet.

Q. How long did you continue there?

A. I was with them in one job or the other until I got out
of the Army in August 1946.

Q. Well, until April 1944 you were at Oak Ridge, were
you not, as assistant to the Area Fngineer?

A. Yes, sir. When 1 went in the Army T went into the
Chief Engineer’s Office in Washington, and in December
was assigned to the Manhattan Engineer District and went
to Oak Ridge and was there until April 1944,

Q. Did yon receive another assignment then?

A. Yes. T was assigned back into General Groves® office
as hig liaison officer working betwen Washington, between
General Groves and the Los Alamos Laboratory.

[fol. 1322] Q. General Groves of course was

A. Commanding General.

Q. Commanding General in entire charge of the develop-
ment of this Projeet at both Los Alamos, or, rather, the
Project that is denominated as the Manhattan Engineer
Project, is that right?

Manhattan Engineer District.

Q. And what actually was the objective of that Project?
A. To develop and make an atomiec bomb.

Q. In other words, research and the——
A
Q
A

b

. Research and development.
. —development and manufacture?
. Manufacture and delivery.
. Just to supplement your background, after you left
the Army, it is the faet, is it not, ‘that from January 1,
1947 to September 1948 you were d«hoclated with the Atomio
Energy Commission?

A. What were those dates?

Q. January 1, 1947 to September 19481

A. Well, I am still employed by the Commission, but-

o
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Q. What was your job?

A. My job during that period was technical assistant to
the general manager.

Q. What was your job after that, until January of 19501

A. I was assigned as special assistant to the director
of production, handling special tasks for the director of
[fol. 1323] production.

Q. Of the Atomic Energy Commission?

A. For the Atomic Energy Commission, yes, sir.

Q. And from January 1950 until November 1950, did
you eontinue to be associated with the Atomic Energy Com-
mission?

A. Yes. I went from the Production Division to the Divi-
sion of Biology and Medicine and held the job there as
executive officer to the Division of Biology and Medicine.

Q. What do you do today?

A. T am again special assistant to the Director of Pro-
duetion, handling special assignments.

Q. Let us now go back to April 1944; from that date un-
til January of 1947, as liaison officer for General Groves,
did you have an occasion to visit the Los Alamos Project?

A. Yes, I went out, I believe, on the average of about
once a month.

Q. Was it known at that time as ‘‘Los Alamos™, or did it
have some other name?

A. No, we identified it as ‘“Project Y’

Q. When you made these visits, how long would you stay1
How long would yvour work require that you stay there?

A. Dependerlt on the amount of work T had at the time.
It ranged from one day to six days, seldom longer than a
week.

[fol. 1324] Q. In the performance of your work as liaison
officer for General Groves, did you have anything to do
with production problems at Project Y1

A. I did. My assignment as liaison officer was to keep
General (Groves informed of the technical progress of the
research, development and production phases of the atomic
bomb Proleet at Los Alamos. Then beyond that, I could
go on and say that probably my—most of my work was
taken up, since General Groves left me pretty much alone,
and I.reported to him when it was necessary, making sure
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that the Los Alamos Project had, oh, ample opportunity to
get their job done, by providing them with avenues of ap-
proach to other Government agencies, the defense establish-
ment, other scientific laboratories.

Q). You acted as a liaison with other Government agencies
in conneetion with problems—— -

A. Yes. L

Q. —procedures?

A. Yes.

Q. In other words, you had to straighten out all of the
inter-related bugs; is that what it comes to?

A. That was about the job, right.

Q. That was your job. How long did you continue that
work?

A. T continued the job, working closely with the Los
Alamos Project, right up to the end of the war. Toward
the end of the war, as you know, we had a New Mexico test.
I assisted in the planning of that test. Then after the
[fol. 1325] test, I was General Groves' operation officer, if
you want to call it that, for the combat operation in the
Mariannas.

Q. To your knowledge, was the work and progress and
everything associated with it of a classified character, from
the standpoint of security?

A. Oh, the entire Manhattan Project was classified. Los
Alamos was a little more classified than anything else.

Q. Do you recall while you were doing that work some-
time in August of 1945, July or August, around that time,
in the summer, there was a first test explesion or first
explosion of an atomic bomb in that vieinity?

A. Yes.

Q. Tell us what knowledge you had of the preliminaries
leading up to that explosion and the related faets in con-
nection with the explosion?

A. Well, we started planning for it many months in ad-
vance of one of these things.

Q. Did you take part in those plans?

A. T took part in all of the planning. I visited Los
Alamos many times, in assisting them in their planning, as-
sisting them in their proeurement of supplies and equip-
ment and personnel. Because of my assignment in General
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Groves’ office, I did not go to the test; I stayed in Wash-
ington, but I was there in Washington when the operation
[fol. 1326] took place in July, July 16, I think it was, 1945.

Q. Was everything associated with the preparation and
the actual test classified?

A. Highly Classified.

Q. You say ‘‘Highly Classified’’; ‘‘Highly Classified’’ is
a secret?

A. Top secret.

Q. Is a Government secret?

A. Or top secret.

Q. During the year 1945, did you have occasion to see
the actual atomic bomb which was being developed and con-
structed at the Los Alamos or the Y Project?

A. Many times.

Q. What was the occasion, or what were the oceasions
for your seeing these things?

A. In my connection, with my technical assignment with
General Groves and the laboratory, I had to keep informed
on the work and progress, be able to do the job properly.

Q. I take it, you likewise were informed of some of the
experiments, many of the experiments incidental to the
development of the atomie bomb?

A. T was. :

Q. These, too, I take it, were the subject of reports, com-
munications from you to General Groves, were they not?

A. They were.

Q. There has been testimony in this trial by a witness,
David Greenglass, regarding the strueture of the atomic
bomb, and he likewise has identified a cross-section sketch
of the bomb, which is Government’s Exhibit 8 in evidence.
[fol. 1327] I would like you to listen, Mr. Derry, while the
court reporter reads the witness Greenglass’ testimony as
he gave it here, relating to the bomb, a description of the
bomb connected with this Government’s Exhibit 8, and
then I shall ask you some questions.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: If the Court please, I object to this
method of procedure. I think Mr. Saypol has stated that it
is his purpose to have this witness corroborate Greenglass’
testimony on this particular point, and I suggest very
strongly that before this witness is given Greenglass’
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testimony, he be asked to deseribe a cross-section of the
bomb, and then, I say, it is for the jury to decide. 1 have
no objection to the reading of the testimony right after this
witness——

The Court: The jury will have to decide anyway, but
they are entitled, on a subject as technical as this and a
subject on which there is so little knowledge outside of the
technical field, to have the help of an expert.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Correct. I am not disputing that at
all, your Honor. What I am saying is that I think it is
unfair; I think it is leading and suggestive at this time to
say to this witness, ‘‘Now, you read this testimony and
tell us about this and that.”’

My suggestion is—and I think it the fair way of pro-
[fol. 1327-A] ceeding—is to have the witness testify to
what he considers to be, or describe a cross-section of the
atomic bomb to the jury, and then if the jury desires, or
if the Court instruets have Greenglass’ testimony read right
after he describes, or even during the course of his testi-
mony.

The Court: It is overruled.
Mr. E. H. Bloch: I respeectfully except.
[fol. 1328] By Mr. Saypol:

Q. Will you listen while Mr. Slavin, the reporter, reads
the description.

(Previous testimony given by Mr. David Greenglass read
by the Court Reporter.)

The Court: Doesn’t that cover it?
Mr. Saypol: All right, Mr. Slavin, thank you.
Q. Mr. Derry, does the deseription as Mr.——

The Court: May I at this point say to the members of the
press that T do hope that they will exercise the same good
judgment that they exercised in publishing the information
as it came from the lips of Mr. Greenglass.

Q. Mr. Derry, does the deseription as read by Mr. Slavin
i conjunction with the sketch before you, Government’s
Exhibit 8, relate to the atomic weapon which was in the
course of development in 19457
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Mr. A. Bloch: T object to the question on the ground
that it is virtually a question of characterizing by one wit-
ness of another witness’s testimony, and upon the further
ground that this witness has failed to qualify as an expert
on the ingredients and their functions contained in the
statement just read to him.

The Court: Overruled.

Mr. A. Bloch: Exception.

The Witness: Would you read the question again, give
[fol. 1329] me the question again? 3

(Question read.)
A. Tt does.

The Court: I believe you told us that you knew each and
and every detail of the construction of that weapon, that
was your job?

The Witness: It was my job to know what went into the
parts of it.

The Court: And you understood the entire subject matter,
didn’t you?

The Witness: Yes, sir, I did. It was my task that General
Groves gave to me.

Q. And you still do understand it?

A. TIstill do.

Q. Does the knowledge as disclosed in the material read
by Mr. Slavin, in conjunction with the sketch before you,
Government’s Exhibit 8, demonstrate substantially and
with substantial accuracy the principle involved in the
operation of the 1945 atomic bomb?

Mr. A. Bloch: I respectfully urge the same objection
made to the original question put to the witness.

The Court: Overruled.

A. Tt does.

Q. From that testimony and from that exhibit you per-
ceive clearly the structure of the weapon as it actually
was?

A. T didn’t get that question.

[fol. 1330] Q. That is, from the testimony as it has been
read to you and from the sketch, Exhibit 8, can you per-
ceive——
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The Court: Can an expert.
Q. Can you—o
The Court: I would say, can an expert in that particular
field perceive,
Q. Can a scientist, and ean you, perceive what the actual
construction of the bomb was?
. You can.
. To a substantial degree?
You can.
. Was this information classified at the time?
. It was classified top secret.
. Is it still classified?
. Yes, sir.
. Does this information relate to the national defense
of the United States of America?
A. It certainly does.

O PO FO PO

Mr. A. Bloch: I object to it upon the ground that it is
calling for a conclusion of the witness.

The Court: Well, it is something which the jury will have
to decide on ultimately. That is his opinion, but the jury
will have to decide on that question. It is a question that
has to be given to him.

Mr. Saypol: I had thought at some stage of this pre-
[fol. 1331] ceeding, perhaps more than once, there was some
concession that the atomic bomb was related to the national
defense.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I do not think there is any question
about that, and I did not want to get up and object to the
question upon the ground that it was superfluous.

The Court: In other words, you really withdraw the
objection? ;

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I do.

The Court: That it states a conclusion?

Mr. A. Bloch: It is such an offensive thing to me to hear
an improper question, that is why I got up.

The Court: All right. Now, that you have heard it, you
withdraw the objection?

Mr. A. Bloch: Certainly.

The Court: Go ahead.
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Q. Does the information that has been read to you, to-
gether with the sketch concern a type of atomic bomb which
was actually used by the United States of Americat

A. It does. It is the bomb we dropped at Nagasaki,
similar to it.

Q. Do you know whether at the time in question, 1945, any
foreign government had the knowledge which our scientists
possessed regarding the development and structure of that
[fol. 1332] weapon, outside of the British and Canadians?

A. No, I don’t know, outside of the British and Canadians.

Q. No nation possessed itf

Mr. Bloch: So far as this witness knows.

The Court: So far as you know.

Mr, Saypol: Oh, indeed.

A. Yes.

Mr. Saypol: I asked the witness a question on the basis
that he was the liaison to the man directly and officially
charged with the development and use of the weapon.

Q. Am I correct in that, Mr. Derry?
A. That is right, sir.

Mr. Saypol: That is all. You may eross-examine.

Cross-examination.

By Mr. E. H. Bloch:

Q. That exhibit that you hold in your hand or that you
held in your hand—I think it has been marked Government’s
Exhibit 8—was there in the files of the United States Gov-
ernment, whether at the Los Alamos projeet or in Washing-
ton, D.C., a cross-section of the atomic bomb, substantially
similar to the cross-section reflected in Government’s Ex-
hibit 8¢

A. We had many drawings.

[fol. 1333] Q. None whatsoever?

A. We had many.

The Court: He said ‘“‘many”’.
Mr, E. H. Bloch: Oh, I am sorry.

Q. Many. Did you have any which were substantially the
same as Government’s Exhibit 87
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Mr. Saypol: May I know from counsel whether he means
that the Government agencies had any sketches prepared
by Greenglass?

Mr. Bloch: No, anybody, anybody.

Mr. Saypol: Well, I think that must be obvious.

A. You mean in the Manhattan Distriet or Los Alamos?
The Court: Let him answer it.

Q. Either at Los Alamos or any other place where the
Manhattan Distriet was involved.

A. My connection was at Los Alamos with respeet to that.

Q. All right, then let me limit my question then: Was
there any sketch or blueprint or any other documentary
matter in the form of a plan or sketch or a blueprint which
was substantially similar to the sketch reflected in Govern-
ment’s Kxhibit 81

A. At Los Alamos, yes.

Q. Pardon me?

A. At Los Alamos, yes.

Q. There was?

A. Yes. i

Q. And when for the first time would you say such a

sketch was on file, was made and put on file in the regular
course of business at the Los Alamos project?
[fol. 1334] A. Well, it is hard to say exaetly when, for
this thing was in the developmental stage from the time we
initiated the project until it was done. There are various
and different kinds of developmental aspects of the weapon.
It was constantly changing. When it was specifically put
in the file, I have no way of knowing.

Q. All right. Would you say that Government’s Exhibit
8 reflects a sketch of the atomic bomb when it had already
been perfected?

A. Substantially.

Q. Would that refresh your recollection as to when such
a sketch was made, used and filed at Los Alamos?

A. No, because, let me be clear: I was not assigned to
the Los Alamos laboratory. I wasn’t at the project except
in a technical liaison capacity between General Groves’
offices and the Los Alamos Laboratory. My dealings had
nothing to do with the preparation of material and sketches,

58—1895
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placement of files, arrangement of material at the labora-
tory. .

Q. I understand that, but in your important task as a
liaison between General Groves and the project itself, is it
not a fact that many of these sketches and many of the plans
and documents in the developing stages of the atomic bomb
[fol. 1335] construction and development came into your
hands?

A. Tsaw them in the course of my business.

Q. You see, what I am trying to find out, Mr. Derry, is
whether or not there ever came into your hands and whether
you looked at any sketch which was substantially similar to
the sketeh reflected in Government’s Exhibit 8.

A. Yes, I have seen them. I saw them at Los Alamos.

Q. What T am trying to do is fix the time, if yon ean re-
fresh your recollection, as to when you first saw a sketeh
which was similar to the sketch reflected in Government’s
Exhibit 8.

A. Well, when I first went out there in April 1944 T was
given information then about what developments were in
work at that time on the weapon. Then as I kept going back,
it kept constantly changing. So I would say from April
1944 through my entire association with the Los Alamos
laboratory at one stage or the other I saw the work in
progress; from April 1944,

Q. T understand that, but what T would like to ask you
now is, does Government’s Exhibit 8 reflect a cross-section
of the bomb after there had been many, many months of
development and experimentation?

A. The answer is yes to that,

Q. Would that refresh your recollection as to just about
[fol. 1336] when a sketch similar to Government’s Exhibit 8
was made and used and filed in the Los Alamos project?

A. I specifically can’t say exactly when because it was in
constant change, a state of flux.

Q. Well, maybe this might refresh your recollection:
could such a sketch have been in the Government’s files prior
to January 19457

A, Prior to January 19457 1 would say yes.

Q. Just one further question, Mr. Derry: If you were
asked to give a written deseription elucidating this sketch
in Government’s Exhibit 8 so that any scientist or any
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person of intelligence interested might understand what yon
were talking about and trying to deseribe, could you eom-
press a description of that within 12 pages?

A. You could give substantially the principle involved.

Q. That would not, of course, be a complete description,
would it?

A. You would have the principle. That is what is in-
tended here.

Q. Would you say from what Mr. Slavin read to you from
the testimony of Mr. Greenglass where Mr. Greenglass de-
seribed the various things on that sketeh, including the
initials, that that would represent a complete description
of the eross-section of the atomic bomb and the funetion of
the atomic bomb and how it works and the principles under
[fol. 1337] which it works?

The Court: I don’t think it was offered on the theory
that it represented a complete—is that true, or am I mis-
taken?

Mr. Saypol: Indeed not. As I said when I had the wit-

ness Koski on the stand, the import of this whole thing is_

that there was enough supplied to aet upon——

The Court: That was my understanding of the question.

Mr. Saypol: You remember, your Honor, I used the col-
loguialism, tip off. That is exactly:

The Court: I don’t think it was offered as a complete
or as a detailed description.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: That is right.

The Court: But just as the witness has testified it is a
description of a principle upon which it works.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Now what I am trying to do your Honor,
is to use this question for a few follow-up questions.

The Court: I thonght you said before you had one more
question.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I didn't know what the answer was
going to be. I thought the answer might have been that
this was a complete deseription, and that would have been
[fol. 1338] my last question. Now that the answer is that
it is not complete I have further questions.

916
By Mr. E. H. Bloch:

Q. This is not a complete deseription?

A. This substantially gives the principle involved.

Q. Would you say as a scientist, a graduate engineer who
has received college courses and obtained a degree in engin-
eering, and had the experience that you have detailed to us
here, that a machinist without any degree in engineering
or any scientist would be able to describe accurately the
functions of the atom bomb and its component parts

The Court: Objection sustained.

Q. Both in relation—

Mr. E. H. Bloch: May I finish it?

The Court: Yes.

Q. Both in relation to their independent functions and
to their inter-related functions?

The Court: Objection sustained.

Mr. Saypol: I would like the record to show that it is the
jury who will judge that from Greenglass’s testimony ; not
this witness.

The Court: Yes, we have had a bit of summation right
now.

So we will take that out of the final summation.

[fol. 1339] Mr. E. H. Bloch: It wasn’t intended as a sum-
nation, your Honor. That is all.

The Court: Anything further?

Mr. E. H. Bloch: No.

(No further cross-examination.)

The Court: We will take our recess at this point. We
will recess until 2.15.

Mr. Saypol: Will your Honor order this resealed on the
record?

(Referring to Government’s Exhibit 8 and stenographic
notes.)

The Court: Yes.
(Recess to 2.15 p. m.)



917
[fol. 1340] Afternoon session.

Corroquy BETwEEN Court AxD CoOUNSEL

The Court: Let’s see whether we can now approximate
how much longer the Government’s case will take, so the
defense will be prepared, and they ecan start their case.

Mr. Cohn : I think, your Honer, that at present indication,
we ought to be able to rest by lunch time tomorrow.

The Court: All right.

Mr. Cohn: The defense can probably vlan to go on to-
morrow afternoon.

The Court: I think the defense can probably take that as
an indication.

Mr. A. Bloch: That takes me by surprise. Only this
morning I understood that Mr. Saypol told you that it
would probably take all day Thursday.

The Court: I know, it is true he did say that. The sur-
prise between this morning and now wouldn’t make any
difference. You couldn’t have done anything between this
morning anyway ; you were in court ; but you were told when
we adjourned on Friday to be prepared along the middle of
the week for the defense.

Mr. A. Bloch: I did not so understand it, your Honor.
I understood that the Distriet Attorney told you that it
would take him four or five days in which to complete his
[fol. 1341] case. Now, today is really the first day of those
four or five days.

The Court: Well, that may be.

Mr. A. Bloch: I really wanted Saturday, at least.

The Court: You had a long week end, and I am sure you
didn’t waste it; I am sure you did some work on your
defense; am I right, Mr. Bloch?

Mr. A, Bloch: We were very busy all of the three days,
your Homor, but I never anticipated being ealled upon to
put anybody on, on behalf of the defense, this week.

The Court: Well, I am afraid you are going to have to
do it if they finish their case.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Well, may I ask the Court this favor,
then: Of course, we did work all week end and we tried to
gear our work to adjust it to when we might need certain
things. Now, if the prosecution concludes their case by
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tomorrow afternoon, may we request of your Honor that
we start our defense the following morning?

The Court: No, no, we have had a lot of adjournments
and I contemplate now giving the jury all of Friday off, it is
Good Friday; and I believe that if they finish tomorrow—
[fol. 1342] and, of course, we are merely anticipating some-
thing that may not happen—if they finish tomorrow at the
luncheon recess, you are to be prepared to go right on, and
I believe that you ought to be prepared to go right on no
matter what time they finish, except, of course, if it is about
four o’clock in the afternoon or something like that. Then
we will recess until the next morning, but if their is a reason-
able time left during the course of the afternoon, you should
be prepared to start.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: I then suggest to your Honor that in
light of our conversation at the bench about when you would
want the proposed requests to charge——

The Court: It still stands for next Monday.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: Oh, it still stands for next Monday.

The Court: That is right.

Mr. E. H. Bloch: That will take some load off our
shoulders.

The Court: No, I wouldn't need it before.

All right, proceed.

(Government’s Exhibit 18-K marked for identification.)

Mr. Cohn: Now, your Honor, this is another document
from Sobell’s Selective Service file. T showed it to counsel
at the luncheon recess and they have made the same con-
[fol. 1343] cession or stipulation, whatever you would like
to call it, that the signature of the registrant here is the
signature of the defendant Morton Sobell.

The Court: What is that exhibit?

Mr. Cohn: That is 18-K for identification at this time.

The Clerk: Manuel Giner de Rios.

The Court: Have you got an interpreter here?

Mr. Cohn: Yes, your Honor, 1 was just going to approach
that point. Mr. Rios speaks a little bit of English, but not
enough.

Mr. Wiesner, will you come forward, please?

(The Interpreter, Eugene Wiesner, stepped forward.)
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exprecsged by the fact that I sent my daughter, Peggy, there,
Tufte performe the functione of a grest University, although
it 1e content with the more modest name of college,

I still remember with deep affection the tolerance and
underetanding which my teachere showed me when I entered
Tufte 28 a young boy needing a2ll sorte of support and back-
ing. My daughter hae the eame affeetlion for the present
staff of the college,

With all good wishes,

Sincerely yours,

Norbert Wiesner
hb



Georges Dube hee been known to me for eight years or so,
He 18 a very able young mathematician, and I belleve he ie develop=-
ing in a very satiefactory manner, He will be a great credit to
the United States wherever he goes. Born in Maine, he is French-
Canadian in origin and ie equally at home in both énglish and
French, He has already been abroad in Japan during the war in
connection with his militsery service, and he comported himself
there in 2 way which has greatly added to the friendship between
gecientiets in the two countries. 1 hope, for the sake of inter-
national good wkll a8 well as for the progress of eclence, that
he will regeive 2 Fulbright grent,

Ag to hle choice of Univereities, Strasbourg is the best
place for him to work with his present intercets., It 1 also
near to Nancy, where he can meke other scientific contacts of
great value, I am sure that he will integrate himself immedlately
into French ecademic life, and thet he will be a welcome vieitor,

Norbert Wiener

Professof of Mathematics

Mgssachusetts Institute of Technology,
Cambridge 39, Mase, October 3, 1952



October 3, 1952

The King's Crown Hotel
420 West 116th Street
New York, New York

Gentlemen:

I am informed that it is necessary to send you a deposit

in order to insure my reservation for a single room with
bath for the night of Monday, October 6, You will find

a five-dollar bill encloeed.

I shall telephone you when I arrive in New York on Monday
but I do not expect to com to the hotel until late that

afternoon.

Sincerely youwrs,

Norbert Wiener

hb
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NEW YORK
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GENEVA, SWITZERLAND

STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN

Dr, Norbert Wiener

Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Cambridge, Mass.

Dear Dr, Wimner:

I have read with fascination your book on
Cybernetics and, like many writers, I became most
interested in the facts and the implications of this
new science,

Now, I have been given the very agreeable
assignment of doing an article about this for the
American Mercury., Prerequisite for writing anything

abou € su ¢t would naturally be a talk with
you, :

Could you be good enough to let me know during
what perlod you will be in Cambridge, so that we might
arrange a time when I can meet you., I will be covering
the opening of the United Natlons General Assembly from
October 1llith to the 20th, and the last days of the
Presidential campaign, but will be free any other time,

Looking forward to your reply, I am,
: Respectfully yours,

gz __fl /
CA ‘.‘I,{_ 3 | Clas 21(1.-\/.
]

Serge Fliegefs
Contributing Editor, The American

ercury
1, (p2d OcF . 2 o, Oct 23 o 2L
} 2 ”
T, - Y e .
;, \
“A NEWS AGENCY FOR UNITED NATIONS" [a’:t:a,ii
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?RDF. NerBERT WIENER.

MassACHOSETTS ‘NST\TUTE of TECHNOLOG\/,
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Mav I INTReDUCE MYSELF AS A RESE.ARch STLDENT

CF STATISTIcs AND M&THEMATTCS) AT PRESERT WITH THE

STONDARD - JACUUM OIL  ComPANY AT CALCOTTA |, In THE (So PHISICAL

ExPlecATion Dluision .

T Am Now INTERESTED vy THE PROBLEM OF ELIM/NA -

-TinGy THE  RANDSM ComPONENT OF A  GFo PAYSICAL TImE SCERIES;

MoRRE PRECISELYy, In THE STUDN oF THE F FEECT OF FHE

Rambor) ERRORS  oN  THE MAGNETKE DATA, ORTANED FRom

THE  RECENT AERD- MA GNETIC SURUEY OF THE [BENGAL S&of-

_MENTARY  RASN , CowmdDCTEL By TWE (omPany.
D meTwep (AS RECENTLY ouvTUnED By THomAS A -
Elcivs of THE Growr Researeck & 2evetopment Co , PrrrsBarsy,

P, v 4 PAPER v Gromysics | ((Jaws 1952). TT, Howéver

P



G- RAMASWA MY SO

RS  CERTAIV SHoRT cemings, WHech ARe PoInTEP suT N A PARPER OF
MINE, RECENTLY CoMmMon/CATED Tb 'GEO PAYSICS ') WHEREIN  SUGGESTIVNS
ARE  (iven T Avesp THEM .
HowsveR , 1T SEEms 70 mE, SIR, THAT THE PRrRoBEM
REQUIRES A /MORE  REFAINED TREATMENT. 1 HAUE A FEELING  THAT THE
‘FILTER ' METHOD AS ooTUNE) v YouR RBeok ' INTERPOLATION , ExiRA-
Focarcon  And  Smeernms  OF Sramomary  Time SEmiEs'  may  PRoFI-
TRRLY BE  TRiep ©ON THE PR OBLEM | L wawE  mner YET Growe NvFD
Deraies
I SHALL  RE VER Y GRATEF m You , F oo KinoLy
CoMMONI CAT & Your ConswerED  WVIEwS  AN) S0GGESTIONS  In TS
REGARD - g Am  Sorey for  THE Incow vENENCE  CALVSEH TO Yoo

In  THS ConvnEcrion -

T hore Yoo  wie Ga—RAGLE—TB WRIZE AT JOUR
EARLIES T CoONVENENEE .
Trarvkin & )Ew Any Wiy Kino  RESARDS,
WA
Ven y  Sivcsrresy %w&

Q f: ?G 1Y 9 Lacan LMK

/

Tows 10]16/53)



== WESTERN ~f=

Telegram or Cable-

DL=Day Letter

am unless its de- NL=Night Letter
erred character is in- )
dicated by a suitable < LT=Int'l Letter Telegram
symbol above or pre-

ceding the address. VLT=Int"l Victory Ltr.

W. P. MARSHALL, PRESIDENT

The oling time shown in the daie line ob telegrams and -lay letters is STANDARD TIME at point of crigin, Time of receipt is STANDARD TIME at point of destination

KA164 NI D= HARTFORD COMN 5% - 9200T 5 MM 4 14

ORBERT E1N &=
: g’ [NST OF TECHNOLOGY U |DGE =
)
iy EXP |‘ E | » L- 1 - | ol . ¥
) { | = , N Al . [
RROR 1 ~HELOL .
| &
S b 4 e nUuv Ev i - L g
!
W
- ‘ \ /= s 3 : '
5 - f !‘
A z A
UL ey
\ \

THE COMPANY WILL APPRECIATE SUGGESTIONS FROM IT8 PATRONS CONCERNING ITS SERVICE



EMBASSY OF INDIA
PROFESSOR M. 5. SUNDARAM

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

2107 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N. W.

WASHINGTON, D. C.

Ref: F.17.1k 6th October, 1952,

Dear Professor Wiener,

The Government of India and the Indian Science
Congress Association have asked this Embassy to convey
to you thelr invitation to visit India to attend the
4Oth Session of the Indian Science Congress, which is
to be held in Lucknow in January, 1953. They would very
much appreciate your acceptance of this invitation and
they have further requested you to stay on in India for
a period of six weeks in continuation of the science
congress with a view to your visiting Indian university
and research institutions. The Science Congress would
like to invite you to give a few lectures at important
university and scientific research centres in India, The
Government of India have indicated that you would be treated
as a guest of honour during your stay in the country; they
are unable to meet the cost of your transportation to India
and back, T hope that you will find it possible to accept
the invitation and shall be glad to have your reply in due
Eourse.

Yours sincerely,
,5.9-'-"‘)

M./8. Stndaram.,
/B'[

Professor Norbert Wiener, F.R.S.
Massachusetts Institute of Technology,
Cambridge, Mass,

M3S/bl.,

[@w&/u/b/ggj



Colnmbia TUniversity
inthe City of eiuPork

[NEW YORK 27, N. ¥.]
DEPARTMENT OF ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

October 6, 1952

Document Office, 20B-221

Research Laboratory of Electronicsy
M.l.Ts

Cambridge 39, Mass,

Dear Sirs:

. g{ﬂ I would greatly appreciate it if you could send
il me a copy of N. Wiener's "Seminar in Nonlinear Networks,"
/ i_?;” February, 1949, on a two-weeks loan basis.

Very truly yours,

.. L C?.- " ir/ {1 41

L. A, Zadeh
Assistant Professor

LAZ/me




République Frangaise

CENTRE NATIONAL DE LA RECHERCHE SCIENTIFIQUE

October 7, 1952

PLEASE REPLY TO:

Ministére CN.RS. NEW YORK OFFICE
: ’ 934 FIFTH AVENUE
de l’Education Nationale NEW YORK 21, N. Y.
NY 2696 REcENT 7-9700

Dr. Norbart Wiensr

Dept. of Mathsmatics

Magsachusstts Institute of Technology
Cambridgs, Mass.

Dear Dr. Wiener:

Professor Dupouy has asked me to send you the enclosed
brochure on ths C. N. R. S.

Thanks to your cordial reception, Professor Dupouy enjoyed
his stay at Cambridgs and found it most interasting.

Sincersly yours,

Bus Bas)

Mrs. J. Bernheim, Sscrastary
C. N. R. S. Naw York Office




TRAFALGAR 6-6000 A DIVISION OF REEVES -ELY LABORATORIES, INC.

REEVES INSTRUMENT CORPORATION

Two FirTEEN EAST NINETY-FIRST STREET

NEW YORK 28, N Y.

October 8, 1952

Professor Norbert Wiener
Department of Mathematics
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Dear Professor Wiener:

It has Just come to my attention that
the A,5.M.E. Public Relations office has
requested a second copy of your paper en-
titled "The Future of Automatic Mecninery'
which you intend to present at the A.5.M.E.
annual meeting. I regret that this has
happened in that you have already pro-
vided us with what we of the Management
Division feel 1s quite sufficient, therefore,
please ignore this letter.

We of the Management Division look
forward with great interest to your pre-
sentatlon this winter, and we feel that it

wlll be one of the highlights of the en-
tire meeting.

Sincerely yours

A.,5.M,E., MANAGEMENT DIVISION

EA/ cm

egecy 0.,B. Schier



The @ity Cuollegr

CONVENT AVENUE AND 139TH STREET
NEW YORK 31, N. Y.

DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY

October 8, 1952

Professor Norbert Wiener

Department of Mathematics
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Cambridge, Mass.

Dear Professor Wiener:

Each year The City College Chemistry Alumni Association
sponsors a Bicentennial Science Lecture. In the past
four years our speakers have been Langmuir, Pauling,
Urey and Fieser,

Our committee has unanimously decided to ask you to be
our fifth bicentennial lecturer.

The honorarium connected with the lecture is $250.

Our audience - usually from 600 to 800 - consists of

scientists, undergraduate students and the lay public.

The talk, of necessity, should be semi-popular and per-
{v haps semi-philosophical,

The lecture is usually given in the Great Hall of the
College and is eventually published in the Baskerville
Chemical Journal (a copy of which I enclose).

In connection with this lecture we precede it with a re-
ception in the President's office and a dinner.

Since we want to make the date of the lecture as conven-
/ient to you as possible, we have set aside three possible
\/dates: March 26, April 9, or April 16 (1953) (all Thurs-

St W aia fuida 20 - Fan. §

The lecture - perhaps on some phase of cybernatics?-
should not take up more than about fifty minutes. (In-
variably after the lecture students and others will come
to the platform to ask questions.)

I do hope that these plans will meet with your approval
and that we will have the pleasure of entertaining you.

At your convenience, then, please send us the title of
your talk (for publicity purposes).
Sincere;y yours
e Hanow—
Benjamin Harrow

Z\ o /O / /€ , 5, k CC\—&\,’\,M—-‘.M
{ d



EMANUEL H. BLOCH
COUNSELOR AT LAW
A40] 27® BROADWAY
NEW YORKZH, N.Y.

PHONE WORTH 2-8685|

October 9, 1952

Dre Norbert Wiener

Department of Mathematics
Massachusetts Institute of Technolegy
Cembridge, Massachusetts

Dear Dre. Wiener:

I am the attorney for Julius Rosenberg and Ethel Rosenberg,
his wife, who were sentenced to death upon their conviction
for violating the espionage laws of the United States by
conspiring to transmit infermstion about the atomic bomb te
the Soviet Union.

Their appeal is now pending before the Supreme Court of the
United States, the highest court in our lande Its decision
te review or decline to review the case will probably be
announced shortlye It must be emphasized, however, that
whatever the decision and ultimate judgment of this court
may be, it will not be called upon to decide the guilt or
innocence of the Rosenbergs because of technical or legal
rulese

The innocence of the Rosenbergs, maintained stoutly by them
at all times, and evidenced by their pleas of not guilty and
testimony at the trial, is still an issue that has net been
laid to reste Fortunately, apart from their vindicatioen
before the bar of public epinion, our law prevides further
oppertunities, regardless of the Supreme Court decision, te
demonstrate their freedom from guilt.

My clients naturally desire toc avail themselves of every pro-
cess te accomplish this purposee In c onsequence, I am now
engaged in ettempting to precure evidence, direct or circum=-
stantial, to show that the case against them was built upen
perjured testimonye

Certain evidence was introduced by the prosecuticn during the
trial whose veracity or lack of verscity can only be determined
by & scientist, as opposed to & jury of laymene I am taking
the liberty, therefore, to address this communication to you,
as & renowned scientist, to elicit your expert opinion regard=
ing this evidences

To enable you tc render an opinien, it is necessary to lay before
you a summary of the relevant facts of the case pertaining te
the suhject of this inquirye



Dre Norbert Wiener -2 - October 9, 1952

The core of the charge against the Rosenbergs was that they,
acting in concert with others, transmitted informaticn con=-
ocerning the atom bomb constructed at Les Alamos, New Mexico, a
United States military installation, during the latter part of
1944 and continuing up to September, 1945.

The main witness for the presecuticn was cne David Greenglass,
the brother of Ethel Rosenberg and brother-ine-law of Julius
Rosenberge This withess was also & co-defendant who had
pleaded guilty to the crime prior to the triale

He testified that in 1945 he delivered to Julius Rosenberg

(and Herry Gold, an accomplice) three sketches of lens molds,
ons of which was a schematic drawing of an experiment on
implesive effects utilizing high explesive lenses plus des=-
criptive material, used and developed at Les Alamos where he
was working as a soldier-machiniste He stated he preparesd these
sketches immediately prior to the respsctive deliveries (cne te
Julius Rosenberg and two to Harry Gold) away from Les Alames

and not at the place or in the course of his work but solely
drawing on memorye

At the trial in 1951 there were introduced inte evidence, as
exhibits, purported replicas of these sketchese These exhibits
were made by Greenglass, according to his own testimeny, after
his arrest and while in jail in June, 1950 and immediately
prier to his testifying at the trial in March, 195le In other
words, these replicas were prepared more than five years after
the original sketches were allegedly delivered to the persons
ment ioned atovee Furthermore, Greenglass claimed that he pre=
pared these replicas drawing solely on his memory and without
any outside aid of or assistance from any person or written
technical or scientific sourcess

Greenglass testified further that in September, 1945, he delivered
to Rosenberg, while on a furlough in New York City, a sketch
of the cross section of the Neagasaki type of atom bomb together
with twelve pages of written explanatory meterisle Here again,
he c¢laimed he prepared this sketch and the written explanation
drawing alone upon his memory and days after he had departed
from los Alamose As with the lens mold replioas, a replica of
this sketch of the Nagasaki type of atom bomb was prepared by
Greenglass for trial purposes immediately prior to the time
Greenglass testified at the trisl, and again, was made and the
explanation testified to, more than five years later solely
from memory and without any help or assistance from any person
or technical cor scientific sourcese

Greenglass made no claim that he obtained the alleged information
which he transmitted from copying any blueprintse As to the
eross secticn of the atom bomb, he never ccntended he even saw
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any blueprints or any other sketch or written treatise on its
workingse His information, he admitted, was gleaned frem
snatches of random conversations at the Los Alamos projeot and
from answers he received from casual questioning of his co=-
workerse

It is also noteworthy to consider the technical and scien=
tifito qualifications of Greenglasse He is a high schoel
graduate with no higher educational degree to his credite.

He failed in the dight courses he took in a single six month
semester at a polytechnical institutee For a semester and a
half he took scme courses at another similar institutee He
never acquired a degree in science or engineering; nor has

he ever taken any courses in caleculus or advanced calculus,
thermodynamics, nuclear or atomic physics, or quantum mechanics.
He was a machinist by vocation in civilian 1life for a short
time prier to his indiietion into the armye. During his army
career he was assigned to work as a machinist where he advanced
from the position of an ordinary machinist to that of a working
foremane

In the light of the foregoing and on the basis of these uncon-
troverted facts from the trial record I desire your answer te
the follewing questionss

le Could a person of Gresnglass's bhackground
and experience have produced drawing solely from
memory in 1944 and 1945 sketches of the lens molds
he allegedly turned over to Rosenberg (and Geld)?

2¢ Could a person of Greenglass's background
and experience have produced in 1850 and 1951 repli=
cas of the sketches of the lens mold he allegedly
turned over to Rosenberg (and Gold) in 1944 and 1945
drawing solely from memory and without any outside
aid or assistance or coaching?

3s Could you, as a trained scientist, drawing
solely from memory, preduce a replica of the sketch
having terminated work or other connection with
such & problem?

4. Could a person of Greenglass's hackground
and experience have produced in 1945 drawing solely
from memory and without any aid or assistance from
any person or technical or scientific source, a
schematic drawing on an experiment on implesion effects
utilizing high explosive lenses, plus appropriate
descriptive material (described by Greenglass as show=
ing "a schematic view of the lens mold set up in an
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experiment™)?

5¢ Could a person of Greenglass's background
and experience have produced in 1950 or 1951 repli-
cas of the sketches of the schematic drawing mentioned
in "4", drawn solely from memory and without any
outside aid or assistance or coaching?

6e Could you, as a trained scientist, drawing
solely from memory, produce the replica of a sketch
of such a schematic drawing, five or six years
subsequent to having terminated work or other connec=-
tion with a technical problem of such complexity?

7e Could a person of Greenglass's background
and experience have produced in 1945 a sketch of a
ocross section of the Nagasaki type of atom bomb
together with twelve pages of matter explaining the
functions and workings of such a bomb and its compe-
nent parts, drawing solely from memory and without the
aid or assistance of any person or written matter or
technical or scientific sources or coaching?

8¢ Could a person of Greenglass's background and
experience have produced in 1951 a replica of the
sketch of a cross-secticn of the Nagasaki type of atom
bemb together with twelve pages of matter explaining
the functions and workings of such bomb and its compon=-
ent parts, drawing solely from memory and without the
aid or assistance of any person or written matter or
help from any technical or scientific sources or coach-
ing?

9« Could you, as & trained scientist, produce a
sketch of a cross=-section of this type of atom bomb
together with the appropriate explanatory matter, drawing
solely from memory alone five or six years subse=-
quent to having terminated work or any connection with
a techhical problem of such ¢ omplexity?

I am enclosing herewith photegraphicallyrreproduced excerpts
of the relefant pertions of the trial recorde In the event
that you desire the entire transcript of the record I shall
be glad to furnish the same to youe

Since the lives of two people are at stake and time is of the
essence and in the interest of scientific truth and objectivity
I trust that you will respond to this inguiry with dispatoche

Yours very truly,

(i:ﬁ““-v”f// A /4Z%ixé-_/4}

EMANUEL He BLOCH
EHB/yf

fmw.m/NVCi



QOctober 9, 1952,

Canadian Marconi Company,
2L);2 Trenton Avenue,
Montreal 16, Quebec.,

Mr, Norbert Weiner,
Massachusetts-Institute of Technology,
Boston, Mass.

Dear Mr. Weiner:

It has been suggested to me by my colleague, Mr. R.H.
Taplin, that I write to you for some information concern-
ing your recently developed Hearing Aid device.

Perhaps you would be so kind as to suggest some re- —
fer which I could read up the subject, or if you
have written any report on your work, would you give me
the name and date of the publication. I am interested
privately, and also particularly interested in any develop-
ment of seeing aids., It occurred to me that by the applicat-
ion of Television Principles, there may be a possibility of
developments starting in this field.

I should be very pleased to have your comments and I
thank you in anticipation.

Yours faithfully,

W. P, DOLPHIN,
SENIOR ENGINEER.

WPD/Mcc.
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OGERERAL OFHOES KI ' J DA I 1 | 140 FEDERAL STREET

BOSTON 10,MASS.

October 9, 1952

Dr. Norbert Wiener

Department of Mathematics
Massachmsetts Institute of Technology
Cambridge 39, Massachusetts

Dear Dr. Wiener:-

As a former member of the M.I.T.
Visiting Committee on Mathematics, I am taking the
liberty of asking you a question.

At the recent Convocation on
Science and Human Values at Mount Holyoke College
one of the speakers (not Dr. Killian and not Dr.
Compton) used the word "cybernetics".

It is my recollection that you
have used this word and I think you wrote a book
on this subjeet; and I think I have seen it written
with the spelling which we use herein.

In the discussion after the speech
there was a great diversity of definitions for this
term. Some thought it was the study of the smiliarity
between animal thinking processes and mechaniczl think-
ing .processes; others thought it was the science of
nerve connections and correlation, ete.

! As T believe you are the originator
of this word, could you give me a precise definition
in not more than two or three words -- is it a science,
a study, or what is it? And how can the field be
described most succinctly?

Please accept my pversonal regards.

Sincerely yoursf
AJW

Warner Fustis
rfm Director of Research

L avo | IFER]



HEADQUARTERS

SIGNAL CORPS ENGINEERING LABORATORIES
FORT MONMOUTH, NEW JERSEY

REFER TO: SIGEL-RTB-3 Director ADDRESS REPLY TO:

Project 1124 Evans Signal Laboratory
Belm:r, New Jersey

Professor N. Wiener
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Cambridge 39, “assachusetts

Dear Professor Wiener:

Dr. J. Hori of the Institute of Low Temperature Science,
Hakkaido University, Sapporo, Japan has recently written to me reguest-
ing reprints of my work on information and physics. He has come to
conclusions similiar to mine and yours on the relation between thermo—
dynamic and informational entropies, and is very much interested in
your prediction theory. He is also speculating on the parallelism
between time series analysis and gquantum mechanics and feels intuitive-
ly that there must be a deep connection between them. I have received
a paper of his on the application of semigroup theory to physies and
another on information theory, the latter unfortunately in Japanese.
I imagine you might be interested in communicating with him.

The writing of my full length paper on "Information, Thermo-
dynamics and Life" is taking a great deal of time and effort. In partic-
uler, a sort of communication theory of the structure of complex mole-
cules as applied to biochemistry necessitates extensive reading in that
field. An interesting by-product of the work has been a group theore-
tical characterization of the concept of a physical object having per-
manance and identity which is almost the same as Klein's famous charac-
terization of a geometry. The main idea is almost ridiculously simple,
namely that a physical object is essentially the conceptual carrier of
a set of states. Its permanance and identity reside in the fact that
all operations on the objeet which preserve them merely transform the
set of states into itself. The study of a physical object is therefore
the study of the invariants of a certain transformation group.

I shall be most interested in hearing how your researcresm the
connection between prediction theory and quantum mechanics are coming along.

With best personal regards.
Very truly yours,
Qtrovwn PARSEI,
JEROME ROTHSTEIN

) _ Solid State Devices Section
f arsn /nyéyﬁﬂy Thermionics Branch
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Department of Mathematice

October 9, 1952

Professor K.R., Hammond
Department of Psychology
University of Colorado
Boulder, Colorado

Dear Professor Hammond:

Professor Wiener has asked me to tell you that he
regrets that hies supply of reprints of "Scome Maxime
for Biologlsts and Psychologiste" is exhausted.
Thank you for your request,

Bingerely yours,

Mre, George Baldwin
Segretary to Prof. 9Yiener



Depzrtment of Mathematice

Ootober 9, 1962

Dr, Ivan D, London
Brooklyn College
Brooklyn, New York

Dear Dr, London:

Profezsor Weer has ssked me to tell you that he
regrete that hie sugply of reprinte of "Some Maximse
for Bloldgists and Pgychologiste” 1s exhausted,
Thark you for your inquiry.

Sincerely yours,

Mre, George Baldwin
Becretary to Prof, Wiener



October 10, 1952,

Professor Norbert Wiener,

Department of llathematics
llassachusetts Institute of Technology
Cambridge 39, Mass,

Dear Professor Wiener,

Thank you very much for your letter and the paper on
Behavior, Purpose and Teleology which I have read with
great pleasure, § 2 p, 20 presents in an admirable and
condensed form essential aspects of the problems I am
concerned with,

I apprecciate very much your kindness in forwarding
my letter to the Josiah lacy, Jr, Foundation,

Very sincerely yours

g B

Try ve Braatey, M.D,
Head of he Psychiatric Department
Ullevaal General Hospital, Oslo
Norway.
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TECHNOLOGY CATHOLIC CLUB
WALKER MEMORIAL BUILDING
MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
CAMBRIDGE 39, MASSACHUSETTS

October 10th, 1952

Dear Sir,

Experience has proven that consultation with faculty members, besides
being gocd on scholastic matters, is also valuable from the extracurricular
standpoint. Occasional advice from men in your position, on organizational
procedures or similar club problems, has been beneficial for both a group as
a whole and a member as an individual student, in the cases of many MIT
activities. We feel that this increased benefit stems from the greater ex-
perience of faculty members and it is hoped that we may secure these cualities
through your interest in increasing student-faculty relations.

The object of this letter is the formation of a staff advisory council,
which need have no formal organization or schedule of meetings; but which
would represent a body of interested persons available for occasional consul-
tation. We realize, that ycu may be engaged in intensive work which might
cause you to hesitate in an expression of possible interest. We hope that the
fact that very little time would be requested of you, will enable you to voice
any suggestions or comments that you have, and to permit us, as a group or as
individuals, to ask your advice occasionally on matters such as those above.

Possibly, we too may be able to offer you some assistance on any questions
that you have concerning the Catholic Church. Our Chaplain is available to
assist in any particular queries or discussiocn that might exist, and our club,
throughout the year, sponsors a series of lectures on topics of current and
general interest. These lectures are given by both qualified laymen and
religious, and are open to whoever wishes to come. Bulletin board posters and
weekly postcards, anncurce the time, place, and topic of these presentations.
Another service that we offer for the benefit of the Tech family is the cele-
bration of Holy Mass at the Institute on holy days of obligation.

You can heln us greatly, if you will return the enclosed card if it applies
to you in any way. We sincerely hope, that we toc can help you through the
services that are now available, as well as in any other way you wish.

Thank you and God bless you,

L tone & i

Luciano L. MazzcXa, President

(Rew, SZdassad Augeat, " Q spP

Rev. J. Edward Nugent, C.S.P.
Paulist Information Center

5 Park Street

Boston, liassachusetts



52 Glendale Road
Belmont, Mass,
October 10, 1952

Dear Friend:

You may have noticed that in recent news stories the District
Attorney of Middlesex County hasannounced a further delay of my trial
and of that of the two other defendants, I have received so many ine
quiries about the status of my case that I want to give you a brief
explanation of events as I see them,

The District Attorney has been quoted as stating that he does
not wish to proceed to trial so long as one of the defendants, Mrs,
Gilbert, is fighting extradition from Illinois, He has argued that
trying us all together will save the County the expense of two trials,
It is clear, therefore, that t he responsibility for the delay rests not
upon me but upon the District Attorney.

The financial argument for the delay is hardly convincing if
we consider how much the taxpayers might have been saved in dollars, and
how much the Commonwealth might have been saved in self-respect, if these
indictments had not been sought in the first place,

It seems a refined cruelty to hold a man under criminal indict-
ment month after month for a year and longer, his fate subgect to events
over which neither he nor the prosecution seem to have any control, Let
me remind you that, immediately following the indictments, I said that the
principal effect of my indictment was to intimidate teachers who want to
speak out for peace and for the truth as they see its THe whole history of
this case seems to confirm my opinione

In short, although I am charged with shaking the foundations of
the Commonwealth and of the Nation by something I supposedly said between
194k and 1948, and the indictments came years after that, and now more
than another year has elapsed, it will still be some time before the public
can know whether or not a man may hold and express a point of view unpopular
in some high places without going to jail,

Sincerely,
Q—u:t ) Shai

Dirk J. Struik



COPRPY

October 10, 1952

Mr, Bruce B, Barrow
Wealsdorperweg 261
Den Haag, Nederland

Dear Mr. Barrow:

For two weeks Professor HWiener hee had good intentions
about answering your letter, but he haen't had an oppor-
tunity to consider it. You can expect to hear from him
in enother week or two., I thought you'd like to know
sooner than that that your letter to him had not gone
astray.

I hope your trip is living up to your expectations in
every way. With good wishes for a successful winter,

Sincerely,

Mre., George B. Baldwin
Secretary to Prof. Wiener



October 10, 1952

Dr, M.8. Sundaram

Education Department
Embassy of Indls

2107 Massachusette Avenue, N.,W,
Washington, D,.C,

Desr Dr. Sundsram:

I have Jjust received the invitation from the Government of
India and the Indian Science Congrese Acsoclation to visit
India to attend the 40th Session of the Indian Science
Congress. I appreciate the honor, and have every desire
to see something of the great sclentlific developments
which sre taking plsce in India.

On the other hand, 1t is only a little more than a year
since I returned from eight monthe in France where I held
a Fulbrizht appointment at the College de France, and 1t
is only seven monthe esince I returned from five months in
Mexico where I have been working on a Rockefeller research
program with my colleague, Profegssor Arturo Hosenblueth,
at the Instituto Naclonsle de Cardiolozia. My travels

and my responsibilities for work on these travels have
left me very tired, and although I have made a2 partlal
recovery during the past summer on my farm, I chall need

a summer like it next year before I feel in a position to
undertake a strenucus lecturing program, The Medical Depart-
ment of the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, while
it conslders that I could probably come to India now withe
out disastrous consequences to my health, does not feel
entirely secure in this matter, and would prefer that I
postpone my trin to & latter occaslon, assuming that there
ieg a possibility of renewing the invitatlon,

Furthermore, I am engaged 1in a study of cuantum theory
and stochastic processes which seems to me %o promise
rather hopeful resulte, Ae a young man has been aselgned
to work with me throughout the year, I should be loath

to absent mycelf from thlis work for any conslderable
period of time, Here, too, the Massachusetts Institute
of Technology feeles that a lster date for my visit to
Indie, very probably next year, would make these problems
less serious,



ol

For euch a later date I should almost certainly accept
en invitation to India if it were not for the very
considerable expense of the travel fare to India and
back., It is an expense which I do not care to pay out
of my own pocket, and I feel a certain reluctance to go
to one of our Ameri-an Foundatlons after I have received
so much from them in the past, If the initiative for
approachinz one of these Foundations should come from
Indian sources, or if you could take the matter up directly
with the Maseachusetts Institute of Technology, I would
feel conslderably more at easé in the matter.

I am very much interested in Indla, Indiane, and Indian
gcience, and I hope some way cean be found to meke my
trip possible in the future.

Sincerely yours,

Norbert Wiener

hb



